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QQldUTUS@UU. Financial Highlights

uSUN Fuinosus:NATNY 9Na (UMFU) 1R:USBNEUOY Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries
2QIAUNYUNMISNIUSOU (AUunn) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Million Baht)

£u Ui 31 SUDAU (as at December 31)

2558/2015 2557/2014 2556/2013

iw“léfmnmﬁﬁmsll,ta:ﬂaﬂLﬁﬂ%’m / Total sales & Interest from installment sales 3,377.42 3,536.21 3,626.82
71918571 / Total Revenues 3,394.56 3,548.93 3,639.46
#lsuds / Gross Margin 1,711.13 1,808.87 1,850.10
Aunung / Cost of Sales 1,666.30 1,618.52 1,776.73
mlgelumsneuazmsusms / Selling and Administrative Expenses 1,508.15 1,579.66 1,423.42
'l (nanu) qnd / Net Profit (Loss) 143.15 241.43 320.57
Aunindsiu / Total Assets 3,341.59 3,355.65 3,256.35
Wﬁauim / Total Liabilities 1,763.56 1,777.67 1,824.05
dauvearifetiu / Total Shareholder's Equity 1,578.04 1,577.98 1,432.30

SAs1dUNWNISINU (Financial Ratio)

dasmls (NaN) qw% (’i’aﬂa:)/ Net Profit (Loss) Ratio (%) 422 7.02 8.81
dannaneuunudadiuineyu (esaz) / Return on Equity (%) 9.07 16.04 24.42
fannanauununnauningsu (evaz) / Return on Assets (%) 4.30 7.30 10.70
dandQuifunaderlsgns (Feva) / Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 100.00 50.56 37.90
éﬂswdmwﬁau@iadmmmﬁﬁaﬁu (1) / Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 1.12 1.13 1.27
'l (nanu) qniaeviu (1m) / Earnings Per Share (Baht) 0.53 0.89 1.19
Ruifuwadesiu (1) / Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.53 0.45 0.45
wammutiy¥dediu (11n) / Book value Per Share (Baht) 5.84 5.84 5.30
NUIUNTNNY / Total Staff (Persons) 3,696 4,467 4,288

fils/(1anu) ANs Avild W.A. 2553 - w.A. 2558
Net Profit/(Loss) by Year 2010 -2015
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JaYNFIU Vision
IJuguhoarainSounuasvwsouusmsaiu
Auona:ngodnSugusinaiuds:inea

To be the market leader of direct sales and
consumer finance in the country.

ACUAT Values

wusnN?Y Mission
WoUUNANINWIIOONUUBIADUFUATIIAINTS
uSMsRaoAtUNIW ddous MAgorIa

To improve the quality of life of people by
offering high quality products and service at
affordable prices.

USGNIUTATITHUIToIArMMIsuINg IddoviduusBnRtnsUSKIsYamsha IlainruARnossnuiadaty vl
In order to realize our goal of making Singer Thailand not only a highly profitable company but also one of the
best managed Companies in Thailand, there are common values we must share and cherish:

unaINS/ People

Li'lL"]S't]ﬂJusluWﬂQ‘U@Q‘Uﬂa'lﬂi ‘]NLﬂuﬂmltﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂ?l'lllﬁ'lLiﬁﬂuﬂ'ﬁ
ﬂWL‘uuﬁiﬂﬁ]‘UiﬂWiﬂlﬁNLﬂ ﬂﬂu‘u‘ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂi“ﬂﬂﬂ 6]5\1LﬂE]i‘].]§' L“V]ﬁhh’lil
i]“’@]ﬂ\‘ill“ﬂ\‘iﬂﬂllﬁ‘l] u,a‘”mﬂnu”lﬁﬂumw i’JlWNlII’t]ﬂWﬁVﬁ] ﬂTJ“H‘Lﬂ
Tunthiimsa

We believe in our employees, who are key success factor in
our business. Thus, all employees of Singer Thailand must be
both happy to work for and feel proud of the Company with
good opportunities for career advancement.

anA / Customers

li']lll,‘i}hﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ Naﬂﬂﬂ%‘lﬁﬂ'ﬁ‘lﬁ)ﬂ Li']@]ﬁ?)ﬂ"lﬂ@] ﬂlﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂl
aﬂﬂTﬂNﬂﬂﬂJ’ﬂ\ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ ﬁ‘uﬂ?ﬂmﬂ?‘v\lﬂ $I2EUATINIA G]@W]"Illﬂ la
f)‘c’l'lﬂﬂﬂ‘liﬂ wazeaiLaue

It is our goal and also not unusual for Singer Thailand to have
life time customers purchase products from the Company over
the years. The Company has built this loyal customer base by
providing good quality products, ensuring timely collections and
close follow-up of accounts. It is important that this continues in
the future and that we maintain constant focus on our customers.

aieRu / Shareholders

L‘iﬂﬂwﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂlmuﬂﬂﬂﬂ"l las ﬂllLLﬂﬂWiﬂ\‘l‘Vlu

We provide a reasonable return to our shareholders while
safeguarding their investment.

Am / Partners
tswwmmﬂmmeﬂuwuﬁmﬂwmmm uaziiuTaliieiu
We develop our suppliers to be partners in progress and share

our growth with them.

AN / Competitors

131gany LLawﬁlﬁLﬂUiﬂ mmummmuu‘lumiainmammam
JIUAY

We conduct our business by conforming to the ethics of our
Country and share the social responsibility of the less fortunate.

JUIU / Community

TIUEINWIIANEITN 38533 NienATTHiindIANNIUHA
FOUADYNTU

We conduct our business by conforming to the ethics of our
Country and share the social responsibility of the less fortunate.

msﬁozfns / Communications
wnyeiululszansmwuesmsdemsuuy 2 mamelussdns
We believe that good and sustained internal communication is
critical to all our business activities. However, this communication
must be in ‘two-way’ in order to be effective - from Management
to employees but also from employees to the Management.

M2:gUn / Leadership

mwauu“luﬂs dnswaveannzfi hivigaudez Lﬂumﬂmim
Wiy uaanInnse Ay i]“G]ﬂ\‘lllﬂﬂllllﬂlluﬁﬂ'ﬂllL']J‘L!W‘Lﬂ‘l/lﬂtﬂﬁ
We believe in effective leadership. Being a good manager is not
enough, all Executives, Managers and Supervisors should also
aim at being great leaders. All great leaders have the following
qualities: They listen, they communicate well, and they give
credit to others for their successes and take full responsibility
for poor results. Great leaders also inspire others and they
always learn from their successes as well as their failures.

Ismc.r-:ni
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SIUNIUANUNSSUNISADGNORU
Report to the Shareholders

P o

M2:IFSYINRS:QuUUKNIATUU 2558

Tugei) 2558 anmziasyghanazamumssimamaiiosmelulszmaiiiadosmminniuuazidedemausmaasgivesdszing
Jadamalvinmatdulavesndadasiinanuvesszind (GDP) nelasindlugiall 2558 eglusziv 2.5% §13.0% wazmstdvlalagsiu
Wiatlodi 2.8% (sufumaavlaveandadaniniasiudsziid 2557 Fagaiios +0.8% ) nsztiuinu Mmetfadeiameluwazmensn
Uszingt favmsvgneimaasugnadananinedu demnhszdunmamsal Baeudnann Tnglamzmadulamasssgialussaudamia
& @ ' Ao o a ¢ A & o v Ao = o w o
sutlunduamaithvinehdifues usa. Funeilszimdlne wazAndudadiuvesgiugnmilnesinvesnitn gade 95% dimivifade
maastgnandanaldanlugial 2558 Naeadszmndng ldud nenhiudvluemalaniiegluszdven dewaldinanhiuuugy
Tulszineanasedadetios sadelisanduidlensszavlilanyszina 1% fadenaedliund madulnvesgaamnssumarieaiiien
4! z £ 1 < A AN 4 a 1 Vo YV 4! a g 1 a 4‘ A
Faluiednainnien q uwinimamsalaeunaszidalagnguidensie Fufavululenasdiugsnaveansunniienaaien
damanfionu 1l 2558 snnutindesniernndadszimaidumadiyszmalneiigediand’ 29.8 druau (MIeminau 20% 1nd 2557)

% a 1 d‘ o =i QI g I k% k% s é} 4 ] d‘ v
wazneldnnmagsismsveainertszat) 2558 sy 2.2 dwdwwm Tagdaviinunglanammesieimeludszinae

o v A a Y A A ¢ =YYy a Ap X o o
gaamnssuasedlFliihluahiGeunazdum@mnaisd dldsumansznunanzasugianlitesnesuazmsanasvesiay
mslihevesiuslnalull 2558 tieisufivll 2557 Tugrnandefiu ims@vlaanas 5.5% Taeliyadlagsinuiiy 0.14 Wudmum
a 1 1 &I S o S/
wazgsnuuazinveiidniavanal 9.8% Nntiou

nMsAMaNSNIANTD:IFSWINS:QUUKNIATUU 2559

dmsd) 2559 ﬁmimﬂmitﬁﬁmmﬁumumqmiLﬁaw:ﬁamagjLﬁaamnLﬁﬂmmaﬁ%ﬂumiéwﬁgﬁimy}ﬂujaﬁu‘lwﬂ Fadawa
Wsgunahicmnsamvuaiudendsiutivenls Nu’JﬂﬁUﬁﬁ]ﬁﬂiﬂﬂNﬁU5uhlﬁ?leLﬁﬁﬂJu‘ﬂ1'V]1~‘lLﬂi‘ﬂiﬁﬂﬁ‘Lﬁﬂ‘ﬁu%ﬂui:ﬁﬂﬂvﬁmﬂLLﬁ:i:@ﬁJ
Tanegheretiles (15u MITTADAIVILATHNIIY mitﬁiﬂﬂmammgﬁwaaﬂs:mﬁﬁ'ﬁmmLLé'ng:“lm:ﬁwi'ﬁ UATANNAUNIUYBIIAT
u,aﬂLﬂéﬂuﬁqaﬁu@hqﬂi:mﬁ) Faazdanansznudemamsdseentassmesingluil 2559 imﬁqﬂmmLﬁmgﬁﬁ]i:ﬁuﬂs:mﬁéﬁlﬁuﬁ
mil¥hevesiiilnaianasetaderiies Tnsiamzeads nduiusTnalumamanuasuazaduiilnalussudania Seazdinalavass
ataiitlchAnydemsmiliugsnvenstn

oglsfimu dadelumanndmiuasvgialnelud 2559 fegdefurmerszms u madhgmaidu AEC edadumanms

(o Fuaud 2558) Fadumsiadimamsmdmiudsemaandnianun Faiis1nulszmnslaeuiwmuaInndl 600 a1uau
1 4 T 1
msamusznIdszmadnsnve AEC lemamamsimndanhanniu madvlaveamamsvieaiirveslnedemamsaii Tl 2559
o v A o~ 2x C oA . 4 ~ Y -
sxiivnuiniesniermanadumandszmdlneiininaniien 8 - 10% (lavamzedad TneaieIrNIL) WNUNITZAULATHAD
I3 d' ] Y ] - 1 £ ] d' ) Y3 ] 1 ﬁl
vosiguanyuiudrsmasnguilszneumsnedes (SME) uazgusunlsznoveiswinuainisy msaimulagmaigediasatiioa
Tulassmsvinalvgimumsaunay wazmsisefamaibnesulszananlszdilvesmaiy dudu
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walsSolon KuaunadvoAu Usiiuy

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
52514 35M3 / Chairman of the Board

N354M39a5¢ / Independent Director

UNYUryaoy  Quana
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

Vo ]
ﬂiillﬂﬁﬁi)ﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂlu
Chief Executive Officer

Macroeconomic Environment full Year 2015

The relatively more stable political and business environment during 2015 enabled a more proactive management of the
country’s economic situation, resulting in significantly improved Quarterly year-on-year (YoY) growth of 2.5 to 3.0% during
the year and an achieved full year (FY) GDP growth of 2.8%YoY for 2015 (versus a marginal FY/2014 GDP growth YoY of
only +0.8%). While the FY/2015 GDP growth, for various internal and external reasons is much lower that previously projected
- especially for the provincial that are key target markets for Singer Thailand and accounts for more than 95% of its customers
base. While two positive economic factors during 2015 included: low global crude prices resulting in continuous reduction in
local gasoline prices and helped maintain overall inflation at approximately 1% or so, and the sustained growth of Thailand’s
tourism industry which was remarkably resilient despite the tragic mid-August terrorist bomb incidents in CBD Bangkok, with
a total full year international tourist arrivals of 29.8 million (or a 20% YoY increase from full year 2014) and achieved total

increased in the tourism revenues of Baht 2.2 trillion that included increased domestic tourism revenues.

The electrical household and commercial appliances products sectors, which were affected by the negative business
environment and significant decline in consumer spending in 2015 when compared to 2014, decreased by 5.5% YoY, totaling

Baht 0.14 billion and the leasing and hire purchase business also saw an decrease of 9.8% compared to the previous year.

Macroeconomic Outlook for Full Year 2016

While some degree of political uncertainty still remain for 2016 in regards to the delayed completion of the new Constitution
Charter resulting in the eventual date for general elections still remaining unclear, together with other remaining negative factors
that include ongoing global and regional economic issues (such as, expected lower growth for China’s economy, low growth for
major develop economies, and continued foreign exchange rates fluctuations) that will impact overall Thai exports for the year,
as well as continuing local economic issues relating to ongoing low consumer domestic consumption - especially in the provincial

and agricultural sectors that will have a significant direct implications for Singer Thailand’ business operations.

However, significant positive economic opportunities for 2016 also exist, that include the formal establishment of the
AEC (as at the end of 2015) which will give all AEC members access to a free trade zone consisting of over 600 million people
together with intra-AEC investments and trading opportunities, expected continued strong Thai tourism sector with a projected
growth YoY of 8 - 10% for the total number of international tourists arrivals in 2016 (especially from China), ongoing economic
Government stimulus initiatives for the country’s large SME base and local agricultural communities, increased public sector

investments for various mega-transportation project, and accelerated annual budget disbursements.

These positive factors are the basis for the latest officially targeted full year 2016 GDP growth of 3.0% and total exports of

(at least) 2.0 % respectively year-on-year. The ongoing decline in global crude prices will also help to keep local retail gasoline
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prices and overall annual inflation or CPI rate low.

This overall more positive business environment for home and other appliances for use by rural SME businesses are
expected to remain during 2016, barring any unexpected political or economic issues that may arise during the year. Furthermore,
apart from expanding its portfolio of home appliances products - in terms of brand names and types of products - that Singer
Thailand plans to launch during 2016, the purchase, in late 2015, of the shares of SInger Thailand from the overseas majority
shareholder by local Thai - owned Jaymart and Sahapat groups, will enable Singer Thailand to have immediate access to mobile

phones and accessories products and other appliance products as well as a significantly expanded overall potential customers base.

As such, Singer Thailand expects increase in its total consolidated revenues for sale of its various home appliances and
commercial appliances products through Singer brand and Multi brand, Multi products together with hire-purchase business

related revenues and services revenues.

Further, the Company plans to prepare itself to leverage the tax-related business opportunities and benefits of the AEC community
in being a products supply source for its sister Singer sales business entities being established in various AEC markets by the Singer

Regional Office, through looking to acquire or to enter into JV activities with local quality products manufacturers in Thailand.

2015 Operating Performance Results and Achievements

The first half of 2015 was a very challenging period for the Company due to the fact that Thailand still faced ongoing
economic difficulties and a tough business environment that continued from the last part of the previous year. This resulted
in the Company to achieve decrease operating results due to the overdue hire purchase accounts, that, in turn, also resulted in
increased products repossessions from the hire purchase customers as well as closing many such accounts through agreeing to

some discounts of the amount still owning in order avoid having increased NPL accounts.

On 5 June, 2015, SINGER (THAILAND) B.V., the majority shareholder of the Company with a total of 108,000,000
common shares (or equal to 40% of the total registered and paid up capital of Baht 270,000,000) sold the majority of its shares
to 2 Thai companies, namely: selling 24.99 % of the Company’s ordinary shares to Jaymart Pcl. together with another 7% of the
Company’s ordinary shares to Sahapat Group, together with the another 8% to other Shareholders. As such, this new shareholding
structure subsequently lead to new business collaborations, that resulted in the achievement of more effective operational strategies
for the Company through having additional product categories to offer - such as: mobile telephones and associated accessories

- together with a significantly expanded target market and customers base.

So as to declare the Company’s continuing anti-corruption stance, in Q4/2015 the Company applied for formal certification
of full membership to the Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption (CAC) Council, through submitting its self-
evaluation documentation regarding its ongoing anti-corruption, policies and practices that was completed as at that time; whereby,

on 22 January 2016, the Company was then formally approved to receive the formal CAC Certification from the CAC Committee.

The Full Year (FY) 2015 operating performance results can be summarized as follows, whereby a more
detailed analysis is given in the “MD&A Section” of this Annual Report:

e Total consolidated revenues: For the financial year ending December 31,2015 Singer Thailand achieved total consolidated
revenues of Baht 3,395 million, representing a 4.3% decrease year-on-year (YoY), comprising of the key business activities

as summarized below.

« Sales of Products totaled Baht 2,494 million, a decrease of Baht 146 million or 5.5% YoY; whereby, compared
to 2014, due to decreased sales of both commercial products and home electrical appliance products - except air
conditioners and the additional sales of mobile phones - as a result of the adverse economic impacts, slow recovery

in domestic demand, lower public spending, weak exports and lower price of agriculture products.

» Interest Revenues from hire-purchase financing services decreased by Baht 80.5 million, compared to the previous
year, resulting from the lower number of hire-purchase customers, with the total value of hire-purchase accounts

accounting for 21.8% of the Group’s total Consolidated Revenues for the full year 2015 period; whereby the
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total number of the hire purchase accounts, and the associated value, decreased from a total of 166,121 accounts
(as at end December 2014) to 159,813 accounts (as at the end of December 2015.)

» aifter Sales Services Revenues; achieved by the recently established Subsidiary Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., for
full year 2015, totaled Baht 142 million, an increase of Baht 67.5 million, or 90.4% YoY from the previous year, due
to higher revenues from providing mobile air time services business, providing services to install air conditioners,

together with repair and maintenance serviced for home electrical appliances, as well as distributing gasoline.

« aither Revenues; Other revenues totaled Baht 14 million, from sales of waste materials and additional penalty

charges for delayed payment on hire purchase accounts, an increase of 14.2%, compared to the previous year.

» alet alonsolidated Profits Based on the total costs of sales, selling and general administrative expenses , as explained
in detail below) total Consolidated Net Profit for Singer Thailand and its Subsidiary Companies for FY/2015 was
Baht 143 million, a decrease of Baht 98 million or 40.7% YoY compare to FY/2014

« lotal aissets of the Alompana decreased YoY by Baht 14 million; whereby Hire-Purchase installment accounts and
other debtors (net) decreased by Baht 53. Million resulting from lower new hire-purchase accounts for sales of
the products offered to customers than hire-purchase accounts closed by reverting and fully paid up or discounts
given in a view of the reduction of overdue hire-purchase accounts and a decrease of cash or cash equivalent by

Baht 17 Million netting with an increase of inventories by Baht 22 Million.

Despite the negative environment in the provincial areas and rural communities, both of which accounts for a significant
majority of the Company’s core customer base, as at the end of December 2015, the percentage of paying accounts which is measuring
how many accounts are paying from the total portfolio was equal to 89.2% with the absolute values of arrears remaining under the
strict control limit that was facilitated by the establishing the Subsidiary Company, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., This enabled
the company to more better focus on managing the installment loans services business and its inherent operational risks, through the
Company’s continuing commitment to maintaining strict credit controls and regular monitoring of the ‘red delinquents accounts’, in

each product category so as to prevent, detect and speed up the recovery of hire purchase defaults or possible defaults.

The Company also believes strongly in always maintaining its positive social and environmental responsibilities, in order
to facilitate the achievement, on a sustainable basis, of real economic and social development for its Staff and employees, local
communities, as well as the country and the wider society as a whole. As such, every year various initiatives are continuously
undertaken by Singer Thailand and its Staff to help promote as well as protect, on a sustainable basis, the well-being of local
markets and communities in which the Company operates together with the environment. Further details of these Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) activities, undertaken jointly by the Company and its Staff, during 2015, are provided in the separate
‘CSR Section’ of this Annual Report.

Lastly, in spite of the still challenging economic and business situation during most of 2015, full commitment by both
our Board of Directors and the Management Group to achieving the Company’s objectives; whereby such commitment was
actively supported and underpinned by the ongoing dedicated efforts of all our Staff, which resulted in the ongoing contribution

and ongoing ability of Singer Thailand’s to achieve continued positive operating performance results in 2015.
We, therefore, wish to thank all our customers and all our Staff members, together with all other Stakeholders of Singer

Thailand, for their continuing loyalty and invaluable contributions. Lastly, we also especially wish to express our great appreciation

to all our past, current and new Shareholders for their positive and much valued ongoing support.

by
Admiral M, . \Se__l.? ——E
M.L. Usni Pramoj Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer
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ADU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

1. waISolon KUouKAadNoAU Usiuy 4. nhvanunu:Uoy INSAD
Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee
1/52514n554M3 / Chairman of the Board 152 51UN35NMIATIDe0Y / Chairman of Audit Committee
N35uM39a32 / Independent Director N335uM 39032 / Independent Director

nimmmismLmzﬁmimdwmmmu / Member of NRC
2. UNYOQFINQ dJUdNYN

Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya 5. ngnsdalailos 20KU Av
5091/5251Un55uM3 / Vice Chairman of the Board Mr. Chris’ropher John Klng
AsITUMIAsTMLas A TanamAdULUNY / Member of NRC N354M38a52 / Independent Director
szmuamenIsNMIUIMI szmuanznssumsassmuasionsanmaauuny /
Chairman of Executive Committee Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

NFIUMINTIVABY / Member of Audit Committee

3. guUryoy Guana
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

n3suMIEIAM3lna
Chief Executive Officer
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ACU:NSSIUNISUSUYN Board of Directors

6. NNYWWs WIursna 8. Uglwnsy FfANSATUINSI
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn
N1554M30a3% / Independent Director 554N 5 / Director
N33UM3A3I9a0Y / Member of Audit Committee gonnemschelyduazmsdu
ASsUMIAsTHILaziosanamaeuuny / Member of NRC Controller & Finance Director

7. g%y nNaauNW
Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob

N334 3 / Director
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

N155uM359a52 / Independent Director
01y Age : 81 11/ years

Ay : ne

ﬁ'ozj : 22 goynvaleFy 37 WYNMAEN 1LWAIYTINT AFANWT 10900
AadoumistioRUTUUSEN : 76,500 viu Aaluieuaz 0.03
SURIBNCSICIIKUINSSUMS : 16 ifuan w.A.2527
FuoutRidunssunis 132 111 iiteu
MsINSouUsUNssUNISUSEN U 2558 : 1/6

msdhsvchiikuudaUuiufiasmsadu :

walSalon Kuounadonau Usluy

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
52514n35uM 3 / Chairman of the Board

Nationality : Thai

Address : 22 Phaholyothin Rd., Soi 37, Latyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900
Company Shareholdings : 76,500 Shares 0.03%

Date of Appointment : 16" March 1984

Years of Directorship : 32 years 1 month

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 1/6

Other present position in other Company :

fiomsduq | mschsvdhikuviuisms . Other company
_ ~ o S . None listed " .
usuNean:ITyu (AMUTUsEN niRNIu/ 1NgdItoY listed Company Compan (competitive or similar
Qan:109u) nUssvIouUsSEN pany company)
udu | Usannnssums Fudu DU Total Director Type Total Total
- 4 - - 4 -
ACUICUNMISANY : Educations :
2496 - 2499 B.A. (Jurisprudence), Oxford University 1953 - 1956 B.A. (Jurisprudence), Oxford University
2499 - 2500 Barrister - at Law, Gray’s Inn, London. U.K. 1956 - 1957 Barrister - at Law, Gray’s Inn, London. U.K.
Us:30n1sousu : Certifications :
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Director Accreditation Program(DAP)
dnandadsuaamiiunssumsustnine Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

UsaumsnimsriniutuusGnean:iGuudu :

Work Experiences in other listed Companies :

@Wszmalne) i

Co., Ltd.

URdhsuchiinuy uuA. KUy Years listed Company Position
2536 - fwan | U3 duanns Tida @ensy) | dszsunssums 1993 - March | Sammakron PCL. Chairman

2558 2015
Js:aumisndnisiviudu : Other Working Experiences :

URchsvchimuy ustn dikuv Years Company Position
ffﬁ)i}ﬁ'u 2IANUAT Present Privy Councilor
2512 - ffagifu | dwinnudamsninddudiu Ayamanindaudou 1969 - Present | H.M. Private Property Manager
WIZ0R WI0IR Present The Mahavajiralongkorn Vice Chairman

fagiiu yafidumdnaansal soalszmunssums Foundation

ifagiiu yatlsotiuniiaa N3TUMT Present Ananda Mahidol Foundation | Director
nsdsuchiikuunssuNMsaAtyNINgdoN : Relevant Important Positions :

URchsvchimuy ustn dikuv Years Company Position
2555 - flagiiu | U3 Janed dads dsgsnunssums 2012 - Present | Singer Leasing (Thailand) Chairman of the Board

AIWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS

-laidi-

FoluwNNWNDKINY : Liftadaalusey 10 T fisun

' va ¥ v a P S I TR v =
fnu"lﬂLﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁﬂi\?‘ﬂ’]\iﬂﬂﬂiuﬂﬂﬂ’]{lﬂ"] ﬂUiHﬂWﬁﬂUiHﬂUﬂﬂLﬂuﬂﬁmiy'} - il

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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UgodANa AIUINYT

Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya

50915z 51uAMENTIUMS / Vice Chairman of the Board
ﬂiilliniﬁii‘lﬂI,LﬁzﬁinimWhﬂﬂllLLTI‘L! / Member of NRC
lszsunnenssuMsu3mMs / Chairman of Executive Committee

019 Age : 60 U / years

Ayaa : ne Nationality : Thai
ﬁoq’ 1 79/125 auuifyanduns waunedu wanaesun AFAUNNA 10510 Address : 79/125 Panya-Indra Road, Bangchan, Klong Samwa, Bangkok 10510
Aadoumistioruluusen : il Company Shareholdings : None
SURIIANSICNIIKUINSSUNTS : 13 damau 2558 Date of Appointment : 13" August 2015
Fwuoulnidunssuns : 8 1oy Years of Directorship : 8 Months
MsINSouUsgUNSSUNISUSEN U 2558 :2/2 Meeting Attendance Year 2015 :2/2
nsasuchiiKuvdaUUIURINISAU Other present position in other Company :
fomsdun | mschsvdhimuviuisms . Other company
. - o SR . None listed -, .y
usuNean:ITyu (ATTUsEN nIRNIu/ 1NgdItoY listed Company Compan (competitive or similar
Qan:10gu) nUssvYouUSEN pany company)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
3 1. Uszsunssums 4 - 3 1. Chairman of 4 =
V3t wInin the Executive
NNA (UNBH) Committee,
2. Uszsrunssums Director, Chief
V54N Lo Executive
winnesa Officer
wreddava shamart Pl
NNA (UINBH) 2. Chairman of the
3. AFINMT Board
Y3EN uLeLed JMT Network
waatdn nfia Services Paia
(HWIBU) 3. Director
i S sisset Paiai
ACUDCUNMISANY : Educations :
2522 aaneTiasugemans 1981 MBA (ECONOMICS)
nInedeinyasmdni KASETSART UNIVERSITY
2524 SayanTnessgmans 1979 B.E. (ECONOMICS)
nInedeinyasmedns KASETSART UNIVERSITY
Us:5ansousu : Certifications :
2556 ningaIRLIMITzAuga 2013 Management Program (CMA.15)
amiiuIngimsaaanu (an. g‘uﬁ 15) Capital Market Academy
2551 Director Accreditation Program (69/2008) 2008 Director Accreditation Program (69/2008)
dnandudsuamiunssumsustnlneg Thai Institute Directors Association
Js:aumisninisriviufuussnean:idoudu : Work Experiences in other Listed Companies :
URchsvchimuy uuA. dikuv Years listed Company Position
2533 - fagifu | 3N 1IN DA @MIN) n55MM3/ Yszs1uin 1990 - Present | Jaymart PCL. Director/ Chief
WNNLIMS Executive Officer
2547 - fhatiu | U3t 13N DA @MPY) Uszmunssumsuims 2004 - Present | Jaymart PCL. Chairman of the
2555 - fagifu | U3 i dinoeda wed | Yszmunssuns Executive Committee
Jauia $1fia (UMIFU) 2012 - Present | JMT Network Service PCL. Chairman of the Board
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2537 - 2555 U3 @idud dinneda twes | nssums 1994 -2012 | JMT Network Services PCL. | Director
Fauda N nyu)
2558 - ffagifu | U3 wetedueddn i N3IUM3 2002 - 2015 JAS Asset PCL. Chairman of the Board
(W)
2555 - 2558 138N 1eleduedldn ifia Usemunssums 2015 - Present | JAS Asset PCL. Director
(W)
2524-2527 | utn Gunundnnindidld Wmthidheise 1981 - 1984 | TISCO Securities PCL. Research Officer
NAA (WNTU)
Us:aunsninisriudu : Other Working Experiences :
URdhsucdiinuy usun KUY Years Company Position
2556 - ffagifu | U3 vimsdunindin e | szmunssuns 2013 - Present | J Asset Management Ltd. Chairman of the Board
2556 - ffagifu | U3 19 Budaiud Tusnined | Uszmunssuns 2013 - Present | J Insurance Broker Ltd. Chairman of the Board
Tria 1995 - Present | Singh Buri Cable T.V Co., Director
2538 - ffagifu | U3 s il 713, e | nssums Ltd.
2538 - gy | USHn wandn findo AITUMI 1995 - Present | JMART TAKSIN Co., Ltd. Director
2545 - 2548 U3 fieedueadn fida | assums 1985 - 1989 Philips Electronics (Thailand) | Product Manager
2528-2532 | v3En Wladdddiaalnstia Aiamathondniousd Ltd.
Wszmdlng) $ifa 2002 - 2005 TAS Asset Ltd. Director
msdsuchiiruunssumMsAAryRINYIFoN : Relevant Important Positions :
URchsvchiimuy ustn dikuv Years Company Position

AWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS

-laidi-

FolWINNWNDKHY : Bifiadarndusey 10 T frhuan

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A
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ﬂm:ﬂSSUfﬂSU§Gn Board of Directors

Aryaa : ne

ﬁ'OQ: $ 993 auuTYUAT uUIIRaeILINg LUAARRIAN NFANN
AadounmsiioRuluusen : i
SURIIANSUCHIIUNNSSUNS : 14 Famau 2550
FuoulRdunssuMs : 8 118 (feu
MsINSouUsUNSSUNISUSEN U 2558 : 6/6

msdhsvchiikuudaUuiufismsdu :

UNYUrYoN  Quana

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
n3suMIEIamslna

athief aixecutive aifficer

01y Age : 51 11/ years

Nationality : Thai

Address : 993 Charoennakorn Road, Klongtonsai, Klongsan, Bangkok
Company Shareholdings : None

Date of Appointment : 14" August 2007

Years of Directorship : 8 Years 8 Months

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 6/6

Other present position in other Company :

- B r'l'omse‘lLiq msdldwls\lhcﬁluldxﬁLilﬁvms N Other company
usuNean:ITyu (nTuTaLjsun AIRNAU/1Nu2ITOY listed Company e — (competitive or similar
2QnN:10yU) NUSSNYJOIUSUN compcny)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
ACUDCUNMISANY : Educations :
2540 Uszmatleinsiumsyimsianstuga 1997 Certificate in Executive Development Program,
9N Kellogg Graduate School Kellogg Graduate School of Management,
umInendousinndiiiy Uszmaanigewsm Northwestern University, USA
2531 dszmadioliasmumsusmsms Nﬁﬂ%utjd 1988 Certificate of Introductory Manufacturing Management
umInendeduluy ﬂizmﬁiﬁﬂu Thai-Japanese Technological Promotion Association,
Sanno Institute of Management, Japan
2529 - 2531 Baanas Ienssulivhids 1986 - 1988 Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering Degree,
amiumaluladnazeemndouy’ King Mongkut’s Institute of Technology
Js:50nsousu : Certifications :
2557 ﬁﬁﬂqm Capital Market Leader Program 2014 Capital Market Leader Program,
danifuaiauimsgsionduns Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration of
Chulalongkorn University
2554 ningasduImsszdugs dantiineimsaaianu 2011 Capital Market Academy Leader Program
2552 1angAs Executive Development Program 2009 Executive Development Program,
amnanuiEnaanzidoulng Thai Listed Companies Association
2551 Wﬁﬂqm Charter Director Class 2008 Charter Director Class,
amnandudugiunssumauiEning Thai Institute of Directors
2550 Wﬁﬂ’cj@li Director Certification Program 2007 Director Certification Program,
dnaududsudmtiunssumausiinlng Thai Institute of Directors
2550 ‘wﬁnqm Finance for Non-Finance Director 2007 Finance for Non-Finance Director,
Singer Sri Lanka Management, Sri Lanka Singer Sri Lanka Management, Sri Lanka
Us:aunmsninistinudu : Other Working Experiences :
URchsuchiinuy usun cikuv Years Company Position
2556 - fagiiu | 15 Banefilszndlne Hida | nssumsidamslve) 2013 - Present | Singer Thailand PCL. Chief Executive
(NIFU) Officer
2556 - 2558 Fanesieite soqlsEmuLTms 2013 - 2015 Singer Asia Limited Vice President
2552 - 2555 v3tn Juneiszmdlne e | nssumsdiams 2009 - 2012 Singer Thailand PCL. Managing Director
(HMyU)
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

Wszinellng) iia

Co., Ltd

2551 - 2552 13N Bunetszmdlng e | seanssumisddams 2008 - 2009 Singer Thailand PCL Deputy Managing
(UIFU) Director

2550 - 2551 U3t Sanefszimalne fida Q’fﬁmﬂmiﬁhwwua: 2007 - 2008 Singer Thailand PCL. Sales and Marketing
(Wvyu) minaa Director

2547 - 2549 Vit Sumdu Wszmelng) Aiamaszd 2004 - 2006 Imation (Thailand) Limited Country Manager
fia dszindlng

2546 - 2547 U5t lwwesandinalulad p’jﬁﬂmsv"ia"lﬂ - MIama, 2003 - 2004 Cyberdict Technology Limited | General Manager,
9fa NYUTUINS Marketing,

Sales and Services

2535 - 2546 v3En Bunedszmdlng e | ddamsthenouas 1992 - 2003 Singer Thailand PCL. Sales and Marketing

(NMIF¥U) mInaa Manager
msdsuchiruvnssumsaAtyRiRusdoy : Relevant Important Positions :
URdhsuciinuy usuen KUY Years Company Position
2555 - taqiiu | viEn Faned Fa%a NITUMT 2012 - Present | Singer Leasing (Thailand) Director

2550 - tfa9iiu

U380 Funesiveddandd fida

NITUMIHTAMS

2007 - Present

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd.

Managing Director

2550 - ifaqiiu

a o a g g o w
UIHN BILNDI (Illiﬂl,ﬂai) NA

k%4
#
i
AsIuMIgdams

2007 - Present

Singer (Broker) Limited

Managing Director

AWAUIUSNINASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS
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Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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ﬂm:ﬂSSUfﬂSU§Gn Board of Directors

ﬁ'OQ: 17 ¥o9 WAIUNG 118 won 15 uEzWIUG NTINWY
AadounmsiioRuluusen : i
SURIFNANSIENIKUINSSUNIS © 8 naAdmen w.a. 2556
FuoulRidunssums : 2 1
MsINSoUUsUNSSUNISUSEN U 2558 : 6/6

msdhsvchiikuudaUuiufismsadu :

Mr. lucksananoi Punkrasamee
15¢5114n55MM5A5I0d0Y / Chairman of Audit Committee

ASITUMIAITHILAZ AN TANAADUUNY / Member of NRC

uganunu:tioy OuSAD

N334M30a353 / Independent Director

01y Age : 63 U/ years

Nationality: Thai

Address : 17 Soi Ramkhamhaeng 118 Yak 15, Sapansoong, Bangkok
Company Shareholdings : None

Date of Appointment : 8" November 2013

Years of Directorship : 2 years

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 6/6

Other present position in other Company :

- B Flvmse“zl.lhq msdldwls\lhchllligjuhiﬁ'oms N ] Other company
usSuNean:ITuu (nTUT‘dL_J.SUI’] AIRNAU/ INu2ITOY Listed Company e— (competitive or similar
0n:10yU) NUSSNYJOIUSUN compqny)
udU Jsannnssums uduU DU Total Director Type Total Total
2| Linfinndningie 1 - 2| 1. Advisor to Vice 1 -
Aiamslve) madu President - Finance
UazMIadInNU and Investment &
vitn Yudumding CFO,
NNA (INFH) she Siam Alement
2. UsemuAMLNIINMS pif
UIEN 2. Chairman of the
USHN Origin Board of Directors
Property 911a arigin Properts
(HWIFBY) Public Company
simited
ACUICUNMISANY : Educations :
2516 Taydiada ynansciumineds 1973 Bechelor Degree in Accounting, Chulalongkorn
University
2529 vimsgstanmiadia ynasnsaiumineds 1986 Master Degree (MBA), Chulalongkorn University
- Certificate in Management Development Program, The = Certificate in Management Development Program, The
Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania
- Certificate in Inno - Leadership program, INSEAD = Certificate in Inno. - Leadership program, INSEAD
University (France) University (France)
2551 Certificate “Executive development Program” 2008 Certificate “Executive development Program”
Graduate School of business, Columbia University Graduate School of business, Columbia University
Us:50nisousu : Certifications :
2552 Director Certification Program (DCP) 2009 Director Certification Program (DCP)
dinandudsuamiiunssumsustning Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

Ussaumsninisriniuluusenean:doudu :

Work Experiences in other Listed Companies :

URdhsvchikug

U9,

KUY

Years

Listed Company

Position

2555 - ifaqiiu

w3 Yuuding $ida
(HMF)

o

nfinmdiingse
Aiamslng madu

2012 - Present

The Siam Cement Public
Company Limited

Advisor to Vice
President - Finance

asmsadnu and Investment & CFO
2557 - f9fiu | USEN Origin Property $1fia dsrmunmznIsums 2014 - Present | Origin Property Public Chairman of the Board
(uvnyu) TR Company Limited of Directors

2547 - 2548 vt Juduwudng e Aenemsdiinny 2004 - 2005 The Siam Cement Public Corporate Accounting
(MYNFU) Ty¥nan Company Limited Director
Js:aumsndnisiviudu : Other Working Experiences :
URchsvchimuy ustn cdikuv Years Company Position
2548 - 2555 138 SCG Accounting AITUNT r?éﬁﬂmi 2005 - 2012 SCG Accounting Services Managing Director
Services 91Aa Co., Ltd.
2558 - a9t | U3EN NokScoot Airlines $1dia | n3suMsBeIse 2015 - Present | NokScoot Airlines Co.,Ltd Independent Director

mischsuchiinuunssunsaAnyRINgdoN :

Relevant Important Positions :

URdsudnInUY

usBn

cniIKUY

Years

Company

Position

2556 - ffaatiu

U35 Faned aada
Wszinellng) iia

NITNNT

2013 - Present

Singer Leasing (Thailand)
Co., Ltd.

Director

AIWAUIUSNINASOUASISIHIWNSSUNSIIA:USHIS

-laidi-

FolwNNWNHHUNY : Liftadaialusey 10 T fswn

duldideiameasemasenluiomsla q Missmsevsindesiiugdayan : id

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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ANU:NSSUNISUSUN Board of Directors

sihairman of &omination and Remuneration Sommittee

Aryda0 : sangu

ﬁ'ogj 2 123/68 Aoula waezidin dms a.amsld wadns agamms
Aadounmsiioruluusen : i
SURIFNANSIENIKUINSSUNS © 11 WaaRmen 2548
FuoulRidunssunis : 10 15 iiteu
MsINSoUUsUNSSUNISUSEN U 2558 : 5/6

msdhsvchiikuugaUuiufivmsadu :

szmuAmLAIIAMIATIM waziolsanmaAs LNy /

N3IUMINTIVABY / Member of Audit Committee

ungnsalaiwos 20KU AV
Mr. Christopher John King

N334M39a3¢ / Independent Director

01y Age : 71 1/ years

Nationality : British Citizen

Address : 123/68 The Met Condominium, South Sathorn Rd., Bangkok
Company Shareholdings : None

Date of Appointment : 11" November 2005

Years of Directorship : 10 Years 5 months

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 5/6

Other present position in other Company :

- B r'l'omse‘luhq msdldwls\lhd’1|||1d\ﬁLiﬁ'vms None listed | Other company
usBnean:1IUYU (nTuTaLjsun I’lIIZI\l?Jl_J/ gD listed Company ooy (competitive or
A0n:10UYU) nuUssNYovUsuUn similar company)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
1 - ASIUNS 5 - 1 - Director of the Board, 5 -
- NITUMIATIVADY - Member of the Audit
- AFINMTATIN Committee,
fMuAmAdLUNY - Member of the Nomination
uazussENALIA Remuneration and Corporate

- ASTNMIOETY Governance Committee,

AN INY - Independent Director

NNA (INFH) TMB Bank Public Company

simited
ACUICUNMISANY : Educations :
Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) (Honors), Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) (Honors),
University of Bristol, UK University of Bristol, UK
Postgraduate Practical Certificate in Law, Postgraduate Practical Certificate in Law,
University of Singapore University of Singapore
Us:3tMisousu : Certifications :

Director Certification Program (DCP) Director Certification Program (DCP)
dmnaududuamiiunssumausinlng Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Js:aumsninisriniuluusenean:doudu :

Work Experiences in other listed Companies :

URdhsuchiinuy uuA. KUy Years listed Company Position
2547 - ﬂmﬂﬁu SNMINNTINY N (unv) | ATINMIENMS 2004 - Present | TMB Bank Public Company Director of the Board,
A9UMIATIVAD Limited Membe.r of the Audit
Committee,
NITUMIATIN Member of the
MruAmIAdUUNU- Nomination

NAA (UMyU)

wasusstnAna Remuneration and
- Corporate Governance
NIINMTOEATE Crommaties
Independent Director
2556 - 2557 w3 Und giuefiFuned ASTUMIDATE 2013 - 2014 Big C Supercenter PLC. Director
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

Us:aumsninisrinudu :

Other Working Experiences :

URchsvchiimuy usen chiikuv Years Company Position
2552 - ffagliu | USHn Adflwiwedloanad iim uaz | n3sums 2009 - Present | Kingfisher Holdings Ltd. Director
UsHndes 3 Ltmﬁdﬁ and three subsidiaries, namely,
1. ns3ums 13 dhisadiodou 1. Director, Southeast Asian
LLWﬂLﬂﬂ%QLLauﬁLLﬂuﬁd Nfa Packaging and Canning Ltd.
2.A554M3 V3N Tadeuiln 2. Director, Oceanic Cannery
wALeY e Co., Ltd.
3.ns3ums v3En wedilad $ida 3. Director, KF Foods Ltd.
2548 - ffagliu | UTEM inss Dida NIIUMT 2005 - Present | Thivatharn Ltd. Director
2540 - 2547 Linklaters Partner 1997 - 2004 Linklaters Partner
2540 - 2546 Linklaters Managing Partner 1997 - 2003 Linklaters Managing Partner

mischschiruunssunsaAnyRINgdToN :

Relevant Important Positions :

URdsudIKUY

usen

iKY

Years Company

Position

2555 - tfagtiu

U3 Faunes aasa (Uszndlng)
Nia

N3ITINNT

2012 - Present | Singer Leasing (Thailand)

Co., Ltd.

Director

AWAUIUSNINASOUASISIHIWNSSUNSIIA:USHIS

-laidi-

FolwNNWNDHINY : bifiadaalusey 10 T fswn

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A
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ANU:NSSUNISUSUN Board of Directors

N354M5A3539d81 / Member of Audit Committee

ﬁO&j 2 1174 2.W3z900 4 1UIINA0IAY [UARABALAY NI 10110

Aadounmsiioruluusen : i

SuRigdsuehi

KUINSSUNNS : 13 wauman w.a. 2552

FUUTRITUNSSUMS : 6 7 11 (@eu
MsINSouUsgUNSsSUNISUSEN U 2558 : 6/6

msdhsvchiikuugaUuiufismsadu :

uNYnls WIyFAsSNQ
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

N5INN50652

AFSNMSAITH Lashsanmaauwny / Member of Nomination and Remuneration

/ Independent Director

01y Age : 55 1/ years

Nationality : Thai

Address : 1174
Company Sha
Date of Appoi

Rama IV Road, Klong Toey, Bangkok 10110
reholdings : None

ntment : 13" May 2009

Years of Directorship : 6 Years 11 months

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 6/6

Other present

position in other Company :

- B r'l'omse‘luhq msdldwls\lhd’1|||1d\ﬁLiﬁ'vms N ] Other company
usBnean:1IUYU (nTuTaLjsun I’lIIZI\l?Jl_J/ gD listed Company fo— (competitive or
A0n:10UYU) nuUssNYovUsuUn similar company)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
2 1.A334M50852 6 - 2 1.Independent Director, 6 =
NITUMINTIVABL Audit Committee,
ATTUMTATIVINDY Nominating &
NNFINAABUNY Remuneration,
. Tnelsziune sthai Insurance Paiai
2.A554MT 2.Director,
YD, FHINNS Sammakorn PCL.
ACUDCUNMISANY : Educations :
2526 Baanas Sgenanidadia snanuduiussswhalsena 1983 Bachelor Degree, Political Science in International
i}WmQﬂitﬁnwﬁmﬂﬁﬂ Relations, Chulalongkorn University
2528 Haann Wammaaiumiasdia (Wmsgsi) 1985 MBA Business Administration, NIDA
aonutiadiaiansmsendns
Us:30n1sousu : Certifications :

Director Certification Program (DCP)

Director Certification Program (DCP)

Audit Committee Program (ACP)

Audit Committee Program (ACP)

Improving the Quality of Financial Reporting (QFR)
Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Improving the Quality of Financial Reporting (QFR)
Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Succession & Effective Lead ship Development (CEO)

Succession & Effective Lead ship Development (CEO)

Ussaumsninisriniuluusenean:doudu :

Work Experiences in other Listed Companies :

URchsvchimuv uuA. dikuv Years listed Company Position

2545 - ffatiu | v, Inedsziudy NITUM IO 2002 - Present | Thai Insurance PCL - Independent Director
NITUMIATIVADY - Audit Committee
AITUMITATIVILGE - Nominating &
NNTANFADUUNY Remuneration

2545 - ffagliu | van. dusnns N3TUMT 2002 - Present | Sammakorn PCL Director

2546 - 2558 V. 915ADA AIIUMS 2003 - 2015 RPCG PCL. Director
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

Us:aunsninistinudu : Other Working Experiences :
URchsvchimuy ustn KUy Years Company Position
2543 - ffagliu | 13Hn wnaderian $ida AsIUMIRTAMs 2000 - Present | Mongkol Chaipattana Co., Ltd. | Managing Director
2543 - agiiu | diifnaudamanindaudou ATieddans 2000 - Present | H. M. Private Property Office | Assistant Manager
N3z0aA
2543 - gl | Tnsamsanndiumszesd 30NN 2000 - Present | H. M. Private Development | Vice Director
2544 - ffagiiu | U3 Pssauma Tunszusy AIINMT Projects
ﬂ‘g‘ﬂﬁuﬁ Nfa 2001 - Present | Suvarnachad Co., Ltd. Director
2549 - gty | U3 sumylng $ida NITUMT 2003 - Present | Ruam Thanu Thai Co., Ltd. Director
2549 - Hagifu | v3t Winddnns N3IUM3 2006 - Present | Pure Summakorn Director
fnaasluiun da Development Co., Ltd.
msdsuchiiruunssumMsaAryRINudov : Relevant Important Positions :
URdhsuchiinuy usuen diKuv Years Company Position
2555 - fagiiu | vidn Faned Aa ASIUMS 2012 - Present | Singer Leasing (Thailand) Director

Wszinellng) iia

Co., Ltd.

ADWAUDUSNIWASOUASISIKHIWNSSUNMISIIA:GUSHNS

it

FoWINNWNDHY : Bifianarndusey 10 T fshuan

duldideiameasemedenluiomsla q Mussmisevsimdesiiugdayan : Lif

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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ﬂm:ﬂSSUfﬂSU§Gn Board of Directors

unglwnsyd ANSAUINSNI
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn

N334M5 / Director
g1 emsehoieyuazmsdu / Controller & Finance Director

01y Age : 58 1l / years

Anyaa : ne Nationality : Thai
NOY : 9/72 it 10 uvImANdN WwaMANS AFINNIMUAT Address : 9/72 Moo 10, Ladphrow, Ladphrow, Bangkok
AadoumstioRUTUUSEN : 4,000 Hu Anhidesar 0.001 Company Shareholdings : 4,000 shares / 0.001%
SUNINANSIENIIKUINSSUNTS @ 1 unsiau 2552 Date of Appointment : 1" January 2009
FwoulnIdunssuMs : 7 1 4 (dou Years of Directorship : 7 Years 4 Months
MsIISouUs:gUNSsUNISUSEN U 2558 : 6/6 Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 6/6
nsasuchiiKuvdaUuUIURINISU Other present position in other Company :
fomsdun | mschsvdhimuviuisms . Other company
_ - o S . None listed " ~
usuNean:ITyu (ATTUsEN nIRNIu/ 1NgdItoY listed Company Compan (competitive or similar
Q0an:10gU) NUssNvYovUSEN pany company)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
ACUDCUNMISANY : Educations :
WEayanTn - vimsmatu qmmniﬁﬁwﬁwmﬁﬂ Master Degree in Finance, Chulalongkorn University
WBayanas - TaFiadia pnasnsaiuminade Bachelor Degree in Cost Accounting,
Chulalongkorn University
Wseyana3 - Hamnanitiadia uninendsnumuma Bachelor Degree in Law, Ramkamhaeng University
Bayanas - damansindia sminndegiviosssusns Bachelor Degree in Law,
Sukhothaithammathirat University
Us:30nsousu : Certifications :
‘wﬁnqm Director Certification Program Director Certification Program
dnandadSuamiiunssumsusiming Thai Institute of Directors
ﬂﬁﬂqm Executive Development Program Executive Development Program
amnausinaanziboulng Thai Listed Companies Association
Js:aumisninisrivufuussnean:idoudu Work Experiences in other listed Companies :
URchsvchimuv uuA. dikuv Years listed Company Position
Slaidi- laii- &t N/A N/A N/A
Us:aumsnimsriiudu : Other Working Experiences :
URchsuciinuy usuen diKuv Years Company Position
2551 - Haqiiu | v3En Sanefszmdlnedida | dennemsihedyduas 2008 - Present | Singer Thailand Public Controller & Finance
(Wvyu) M3du Company Limited Director
2550 - 2551 13N Bunedszmdlnediia | seaddrnemsihetad 2007 - 2008 Singer Thailand Public Deputy Controller &
(Wvyu) uazmIEu Company Limited Finance Director
2548 -2550 | u3in gillneFensauaz Ainmsenlarhotingd 2005 - 2007 | Unithai Shipyard & Senior Finance and
WBudiilesed Nifa uazmIEu Engineering Ltd. Accounting Manager
2538-2548 | Ui anefszmalne Sida | d¥amsentadhemsdu 1995 -2005 | Singer Thailand Public Senior Finance
(UMBU) Company Limited Manager
2532-2538 | ustin gillneladdsida aomew) | freddamathedos 1989 - 1995 | Unithai Line Public Assistance Accounting
Company Limited Manager
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

mischsuchiruunssunsaAnyRINgdIoN :

Relevant Important Positions :

URdhsuchiinuy ustn dikuv Years Company Position

2555 - fagifu | U3 Faned fa NITUMT 2012 - Present | Singer Leasing (Thailand) Director
szinelng) $iia Co., Ltd

2550 - ffagifu | U3 Fanefiweawdd iia | n3sums 2007 - Present | Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. | Director

2550 - ffagifu | U3 ane (lusaned) $1iia | n3sums 2007 - Present | Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. Director

ADWAUDUSNIWASOUASISIKHIWNSSUNMISIIA:GUSNS
“lisl-
FoWINNWNDHY : Bifianarndusey 10 T fshuan

duldideiameasemedenlufomsla q MussmiSevsimdesiiugdaan : Lif

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives
N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.




$19vuUs:9U 2558 Annual Report 2015 25

FmJ:ﬂSSUﬂ‘]SU§Gn Board of Directors

Aryaa : ne

ﬁ'ozj  138/10 aunuLsd wgANIze Wwatedn NFINWL
Aadounmsiioruluusen : i
SURIIANSICHIIKUNNSSUNS : 13 Aaman 2558
FruouRidunssuns : 8 e
MsINSouUsUNSSUNISUSEN U 2558 :2/2

msdhsvchiikuudaUuiufivmsadu :

~ =
_"';" /
U933y NaauNw . ;”
Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob

N334 / Director

oy Age :39 1l / years

Nationality : Thai

Address : 138/10 Nares Rd., Sipraya, Bangrak, Bangkok
Company Shareholdings : None

Date of Appointment : 13" August 2015

Years of Directorship : 8 months

Meeting Attendance Year 2015 : 2/2

Other present position in other Company :

- B Fl'vmse‘lLiq msdldwls\lhd’wulld\ﬁlilﬁvms NI Other company
usBnean:1IUYU (nTu?aLjsun rlll?J\l?Jl_J/ gD listed Company e (competitive or
0Qn:1UYU) NUssNYIovuUsHn similar company)
9udu | Usiannnssunms Fudu udU Total Director Type Total Total
2 1.A3suMIVIMI/ 14 - 2 1.Executive Director & 14 =
39INIIUMIK First Executive Vice
Famslng) Prisident
UIHN anian Saha Pathana Inter-
Sutnedlaand Holding Public
1NA (MINFU) Alompanal Alimited
2.A35UMIUIMNI 2.Executive Director
U3EN "lmﬂsfs'wqa sthai Samsung #life
dsziusia aia Insurance Public
(UHBY) sompanal Alimited
ACUICUNMISANY : Educations :
2544 Hayailn Mmiaaa (MAMBIBINGY) 2001 Master of Marketing (English Program),
UNINOAYEIIUANTANS Thammasat University
2544 Hayanln ﬂ‘lﬂ%‘lj‘lﬁﬁﬁi}i:ﬁi‘ldﬂi:mﬁ (Exchange Program) 2001 Master of International Business (Exchange Program),
Norwegian School of Economics and Business Norwegian School of Economics and Business
Administration, Norway Administration, Norway
2553 Master of Advanced Business Practices 2010 Master of Advanced Business Practices,
University of South Australia University of South Australia
2541 PSayane’ anzmdsendniuazmadid 1998 Bachelor of Business Administration,
MAINIMIEINY YnansalumInede Chulalongkorn University

Us:50nsousu : Certifications :

2554 nangasinnmssziudeszduga (aua.) s;w?; 1 2011 OIC Advanced Insurance Institute,
amiiInnmstsziudeszivg Office of Insurance Commission
dninnuamzassumsmiy uwazdadsumslsznevgsne
szfude

2556 ningasiinudmsszaugemumaianngsfegadmnsiy 2013 Institute of Business and Industrial Development for
1armMIaInu (35e.) ;uﬁ 1 top executive (IBID 1)
ﬁmﬁiﬁwU1ﬂ15§55ﬁ]tta:qwﬁmﬂim 2015 Bhumipalung Phandin Program (BPP 4) for senior

2558 NANGATYIWSIUHUAY g'uﬁ 4 dmsuismIszAug executive level program,
Auiinnsudagmasnsaluminnde Chulalongkorn University

2549 Executive Leadership Program 2006 Executive Leadership Program,

Wharton Business School, University of Pennsylvania Wharton Business School, University of Pennsylvania
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ATU:NSSIUNISUSUN Board of Directors

NAA (UMyU)

soensIUMIRinmalne)

Public Company Limited

2548 wﬁnqﬂi DCP (61/2005) 2005 Director Certification Program (DCP 61/2005),
dnandadsuamiuassumsustnine (10D) Thai Institute of Directors Association
2549 NangAIaNYMILIEN (CSP 18/2006) 2006 Company Secretary Program (CSP 18/2006),
dnandadsuamiunssumsusnine (10D) Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD)
2554 dszmetisdasinnaunumsamu 2011 Investment Planner Certification,
ﬁmﬂuﬁﬁwﬁﬂmsamu Association of Investment Management Companies
2554 wéngasnagnsmsusmsedamisaming (RE-CU-26) 2011 Real Estate Management Program for Executive
ﬁmﬂuQ’ﬁwwgﬁmaﬁwﬁnw%wﬁ fqmmnitﬁwﬁwmﬁﬂ (RE-CU26), Chulalongkorn University
Js:aumisndmsriviufuussnean:idou : Work Experiences in other Listed Companies :
URdhsvchikLy UUA. KUY Years listed Company Position
2555 - fagliu | v3tn awiannduneileads NITNMIVINI/ 2012 - Present | Saha Pathana Inter-Holding Executive Director &

First Executive Vice

Prisident

2556 - faatiu | U3t Ineduegs Ysziudia AITUMILIMS 2013 - Present | Thai Samsung Life Insurance | Executive Director

NfA (WNYU) Public Company Limited
Us:aunsninisriudu : Other Working Experiences :

URchsvchimuy ustn dikuv Years Company Position

2556 - ffagiiu | u3En noduea Saalnsiiad | nssums 2013 - Present | Thai Samsung Electronics Director
e Co., Ltd.

2557 - fagiiu | v3tn DBuT Geawdian ifa | nssumsdiams 2014 - Present | BNC Real Estate Co., Ltd. Managing Director

2556 - faaliu | USEh yuy unlilnealaana ASIUMIATANS 2013 - Present | Boon Capital Holding Co., Managing Director
N Ltd.

2557 - fagifu | u3En an laf Aoddatsdu AITUMIUIG 2014 - Present | Saha Tokyu Corporation Co., | Executive Director
N Ltd.

2557 - thaliu | v3En niwdduaniant Sifa N3TUMT 2014 - Present | Sahapat Properties Co., Ltd. | Director

2556 - gty | u3in wWHKAUA fia AIIUMT 2013 - Present | Pan Land Co., Ltd. Director

2556 - ffagifu | u3En 1hin ualaea Toads | nasunis 2013 - Present | Park Capital Holding Co., Ltd. | Director
Nfia

2556 - ffagtiu | ustn teatedle Toana $1fin NITUMT 2013 - Present | SSI Holding Co., Ltd. Director

2556 - Hagiiu | u3tn le.d.teu. $irin 3N 2013 - Present | LD.F. Co., Ltd. Director

2556 - ifﬂ‘q‘ﬁu U3EN "l‘ﬂ“i?uﬂvﬂﬁ NAA AIINMT 2013 - Present | Thai Sun Food Co., Ltd. Director

2557 - Hagiiu | v miveu win AIINMS 2014 - Present | Carbon Magic (Thailand) Director
@Wszinellng) ia Co., Ltd.

2556 - fagiiu | U3EN anwn e ATTUMS 2013 - Present | Saha Sehwa Co., Ltd. Director

2557 - Haaiiu | v3dn neernd Sifia AIIUM3 2014 - Present | Thai Arai Co., Ltd. Director

2557 - 1.9 2559 | 13En nean e AITUNT 2014 - Jan 2016 | Thai Kayama Co., Ltd. Director

msdhsvchiikuunssumsaAryRIRuodon : Relevant Important Positions :
URchsvchimuy ustn kU Years Company Position

ADWAUDUSNIWASOUASISIKHIWNSSUNMISIIA:GUSNS

-laidi-

JoWWINNWNOKUNY : ‘hifladanalusen 10 I Arnan

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A
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ANU:QUSKHIS Management

SiNoER

1. ugunyoy auana 4. UNYAYI QUNSIOVF
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Mr. Siam Uralwong
A3suMIEIAM3lna AIIUMIHIAMS
Shief &ifecutive &fficer W3t Faned At Jszinelng) e

#l anaging alirector
2. U']UTU.JVISfj ﬂﬂSFﬂﬂJ']ﬂSﬂj Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn

Y o 1| 4 S a
E‘l.ﬂ1u3flﬂ136hfl‘l]§llu‘mt’ﬂ$ﬂ"liwu

montroller & Minance Airector

3. uNesrusy AuINystidy
Mrs. Arunrung Tankiattichai
gonnemsthsmsamauaziangso

Strategic af arieting and susiness aievelopment alirector
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ﬂﬂJ:GJ:U§H'IS Management Profile

UWosrusy AuINYstidy

01y 451

chiKUY ﬁﬁWu’JUmiﬁ‘ltlﬂ‘liﬂmﬂLLaxﬁﬂlu‘lﬁqﬁﬁfﬂ
Aadoumstioru (%) ru -31/12/58 : hidl
ANUDCINISANW

Mrs. Arunrung Tankiattichai

Age : 45 Years

Position : Strategic Marketing and Business Development Director
No.of Shares held as at 31/12/15 : N/A

Educations :

- Baan vimsgsie mnmstiad aminede nyasmdangamnme

- Master of Accountancy, Kasetsart University

= a a a aa o A
- ﬁmjmﬁiu Ufﬁ;liﬁliﬂﬁ] (LNYIAUYN) TNV TVYY
Uy adusY ATAUNWA

- Bachelor of Accounting (Honors)
Assumption University

NSOUSU :

Director Training Program :

- Thailand Certified Public Accountant (CPA), No. 4864, Federation of
Accounting Professions

Us:aumsninnu :

URdhsvchiinug dhikuv

- Thailand Certified Public Accountant (CPA), No. 4864, Federation of
Accounting Professions

Work Experiences :

Years Position

2558 - ffagiiu Asnemsfhomsamauazienngsne

a v a s o
5N Banesdszindlng Miva Gunvy)

2015 - Present Strategic Marketing and Business Development Director

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

2551 - 2558 E«;émmmiﬁhﬂmiﬁu
P o @ o w
vitn wezlweiilani Niia Gunaw)
2546 - 2551 Associate Director :
a o a4 A Al e a °
V3EN @il 9itlve Mlnmgsio fiia
2535 - 2546 Ainms

Aw  a P a o w
v3Hn dunumi idSamgsie fifa
(Aunguuitneddd o aaa)

2008 - 2015 Finance Director

The Minor Food Group Public Company Limited
2003 - 2008 Associate Director

KPMG Phoomchai Business Advisory Limited
1992 - 2003 Manager

Inthanon Business Advisory Limited

AIWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS
aidi-
FoUwINNWNNKIUIY : ‘hifladanulusen 10 I Aran

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives
N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

UNYAYIY  QWNSOVA

01y :48 1

CNIIKUY AIsHMSHIAMS U3 Fanes Aada (Uszindlne) e
Aadounmsiionu (%) tu -31/12/58 : lidl
AUICINISANUN :

Mr. Siam Uralwong

Age : 48 Years

Position : Managing Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
No.of Shares held as at 31/12/15 : N/A

Educations :

- Byaes vimsgsna mnmsaan
wmImendedaduday njammns

- Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A), Major Marketing,
Assumption University (ABAC)

- Pyanln vimsgsvsznhadszng mungsiassnialszma
wmInerdelun ifioaisy wasgasia anigenim

- Master of International Business Administration, International Business,
Nova Southeastern University, Florida, U.S.A

NSOUSU :

Director Training Program :

- Director Certificate Program (DCP)
dnandaaduaniunssumsuisming

- Director Certificate Program (DCP)
Thai Institute of Directors (IOD)

Us:aumsninu :

Work Experiences :

URchsuchiikuy dikuv

Years Position

.. 2555 - ity nssuMIIams va. une’ dade (Jszmdlng)

Nov 2012 - Present Managing Director, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

a.n. 2551 - .g. 2555 | fgnnemstheduide v, Buneilszmdlng

Oct 2008 - Nov 2012 | Credit Director, Singer &hailand P&

n.8. 2549 - n.g. 2551 | dennemsehesiannssne vua. Suneiszmalne

Sep 2006 - Sep 2008 | Business Development Director, Singer #hailand Pai:

v a
1.8, 2546 - d.a. 2549 grunemathsmssaa v, Fanadilsznalne

Apr 2003 - Aug 2006 | Marketing Director, Singer ahailand Pz

o

1| a 4
Jamsthemseana une. B9 wnoeiilszmealng

A
5.0. 2542 - 1.0, 2546 | i

Dec 1999 - Mar 2003 | Marketing Manager, Singer ahailand P

AIWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNSIIA:USHIS
aidi-
JoUwINNWNNKIIY : ‘hifladanulusen 10 I Aran

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives
N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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ﬂfU:ﬁJ:U§H']S Management Profile

UWA1D UNsSIST novnovauns
01y :491
AnIKUY : @NYMILTEN, p’jﬁﬂmsﬂwﬁnamuﬁnﬁuﬁ'& dodseanng

Aadoumsfioru (%) ru -31/12/58 : 1,840 #u Jewaz 0.0007
ATUDCINISANWN

Ms. Chanthornjira  Kongtongsmut

Age : 49 Years

Position : Company Secretary and IR & Public Communication Manager
No.of Shares held as at 31/12/15 : 1,840 Shares 0.0007%
Educations :

- SSeyane3 wssgansiasdin
umInendeviemsfing

- Bachelor of Business Economics,
The Thai Chamber of Commerce University

- wingasiieiy anziifendnd ynansaiuminede
ningas ngrneuarsziievlfifdmivianymsyiin”

- Special Courses, Faculty of law, Chulalongkron University
“Law and Regulations for the Secretary of Company”

7
MSOUSU : dalasananuiinvanzideou ningas dail

Director Training Program : Help by the Thai Listed Companies

Association as follow;

1. Corporate Secretary Development Program g'uﬁ 2

1. Corporate Secretary Development Program (class2)

2. wéngasnugudfsanuenymsuiingui 22

2. Fundamental Practice for Corporate Secretary (class22)

o & P N =
3. waﬂqmwu§1unawnwu,a:ﬂf,]mmmwan‘uaanuuwmw:mw

3. Fundamental of Law for Corporate Secretary

Us:aumsndrivu Work Experiences :
URdsudiinv cnikuY Years Position
2551 - faqliu | @viumsuiEn wazdamathetinaamuduiug & doms 2008 - Present | Company Secretary & IR & Public Communication
84An3 Y. Batnasilsznalneg Manager, Singer &hailand P&
2550 - 2551 fdiamsrheiinaamuduiug uasiedsesdns 2007 - 2008 IR & Public Communication Manager,
139, Sanasdszmalng Singer &hailand P&
2547 - 2550 ﬁ;fimmmsﬁwﬁnamuﬁ“nﬁuﬁ' Q’ﬁ“ﬂmiﬁmmﬂaua: 2004 - 2007 Investor Relation Director and HR & Admin Manager,
3ms vue. a8 ualilnea DE Capital Public Company Limited
2536 - 2547 c’jﬁﬂmﬁﬁwwﬁﬂﬁwﬁ (ﬁnamuﬁnﬁuﬁ) & @nyms 1993 - 2004 Investor Relation Manager & Secretary of Audit
AMTATIUMIATIVEOL UNA. Fanasilszmalne Committee, Singer &hailand P&
2535 - 2536 Wmihithednamuduniug v, Sanedilszmalne 1992 - 1993 Invertor Relation officer, Singer mhailand P&

AWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS

-laigi-

FoluNNNWNDHINY : Listadaindusey 10 I firkman

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.

UNYLUSVAINY INQAIASIU

01y :43 71

chiIKUY Q’ﬁs\mimmﬁaumﬂ‘lu
Aadoumstioru (%) u -31/12/58 : 'hiil
ATUDCINISANW :

Mr. Narongdej Ketsongkram

Age : 43 Years

Position : Internal Audit Manager
No.of Shares held as at 31/12/15 : N/A

Educations :

- Baanes msdamsmll @anidad)
wmnedenyineasand

- Bachelor’s Degree, General Management (Accounting),
Rajabhat Uttaradit University

nsousu : lid

Us:aunisndnvnu :

Director Training Program : N/A

Work Experiences :

URdhsvchiinug

chiikuv

Years

Position

2557 - ifaqiiu

Yo a 4
Qﬂﬂﬂ‘liﬂi']i}ﬁﬂ‘uﬂ'}fﬂu JIEYE N mmasﬂsz welneg

2014 - Present

Internal Audit Manager, Singer sthailand Paiat

2555 - ifaqiiu

ﬂi:muﬁmnaauﬁﬂmiaﬂﬂi:ﬁaaw%'wéwﬁmm
4

Fanes Nidn vue. Saneslszimalng

D

2012 - Present

Chairman of the Audit Cooperative,
amplosiees Singer Aimited:

2555 - 2556 Aediamsanedeumely vaa. Sanesilszmalng 2012 - 2013 Internal Audit Assistant Manager, Singer &hailand Pai
2553 - 2554 fhmthununanadgeumely vua. Saneddszmalne 2010 - 2011 Section Head, Singer &hailand P&

2552 fimthanadeumely vam. Fanesdszmalne 2009 Unit Head of Internal Audit, Singer ahailand Pai
2538 - 2551 Fmithiinsedeumelu vae. Sanadilszmalng 1995 - 2008 Officer of Internal Audit, Singer ahailand P&

2538 Night Audit lsausugsina v weud ath a.fuma a.szeeq 1995 Night Audit., Purimas Beach Hotel & Spa, Rayong, Thailand

AWAUIUSNIASOUASISIHIWNSSUNISIIA:USHIS

-hidi-

FoluNNNWNDKNY : Listadaindusey 10 I firkman

Relation among Family with other Directors and Executives

N/A

Not having any, direct or indirect, stakeholder’s benefit as a contract partner

in any business concerning the Company and its subsidiaries.
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ACU:NSSUNISIIA:ATU:QPUSHIS

Board of Directors and Management

USGN uINasUs:InAlNg 9710 (UK3U) / Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

ACUNSSUNIS

A ] w A
waelen nisuvadwall Usnluy  Uszmunssums uas

-
=

WNYeARnA  gYaINe
WeYes dudna
s ¥ 4! o A
wednymztios  Waial
a I 4 a
weasdlaed vevu A
MYANs  NieasTia
medIfe naduan
4 4 Ce
welwasd  aninanasal

NIINMIDETY
soalszsunssums
A3TNMINIAM3lng)
AITUMNIOATY
N3IUMIDATY
AIINMIDETY
AIINMT

ATINMT

Board of Directors

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Chairman of the Board

Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul

Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee

Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat
Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn

and Independent Director
Vice Chairman of the Board
Chief Executive Officer
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Director

Director

ANU:NSSIUNISASIVYADU
Nednyatioy WIS

wmeasalamled v0¥iu A
YNNG NFATA

UsZ5UNITNMIATIVEDL

ATIUNTIAIITDOD
ATTNNTNIIVTOU

Audit Committee

Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee

Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

Chairman of Audit
Committee
Member

Member

ACU:NSSUNISASSHIIA:TINSTUNAQDUINU

wiwAsalalal veviu A
YA gYaIne

s ¥ 4! o A
ednyuzliey WAL

YNNG NHYATHA

UsmunnenITNMIdssm
UAZNTANAABLUNY
ASIUMIATINILAY
ANTANMADVUNU
ASIUMIATINILAY
ANINMABVUNY
ASINMSETIMULAS
ANTANMADVUNY

Nomination And Remuneration Committee

Mr. Christopher John King

Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya

Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee

Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

Chairman of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee
Member of NRC

Member of NRC

Member of NRC

ANU:NSSUNISUSKHIS *
NYBARNA  gYaINe
mede naduan

WeYes dudna
wiellez waddven
wiggwarl 330N
wandnual dnyocIndu
waanenama lvui
wielwnsd aninanasel
WedeH gWINA
WeeII duiusAde

5eHuAMZNITHATUSMNS
soatlsvmu
AMZAITNATUIMNS

NITUMIVIMNT
AIINMIVIMNT
NITUMIVINT
AIINMIVIMNT
AITUMIUIMNS
NIINMIVIMNT
AITUMIVIMN
NITUMIVIMNT

Executive Committee*
Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya

Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Mr. Piya Pongacha

Mr. Suphot Wanna

Ms. Nonglak Laksanapokin
Ms. Supamas Kaikaew
Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn
Mr. Siam Uralwong

Ms. Arunrung Tankiattichai

Chairman of Executive
Committee

Vice Chairman of
Executive Committee
Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member
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nm:nssumsu§msmw|§w

Risk Management Committee

WYY Yo ﬁuﬁqa szsuamuznIsums Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Chairman of Risk
‘u’?‘mimwm?} N Management Committee

msj"l,wmjié qﬂ':fﬂmmstﬁ ﬂﬁumiﬁmﬁmwmﬁlm Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Member

WYARIAT 1;1‘]5111;]** ﬂiillﬂ']i‘]J%?ﬂﬁﬂ'J']llLéﬂﬂ Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart®* Member

WgaNNs  AamIduuEeE AssuMsIMsANUEs Mr. Somporn  Kitthaveesinpoon*** Member

MYaeIU ’qWﬁNﬁ ﬂﬁumiﬁmimmtém Mr. Siam Uralwong Member

mewan sl AIIUMILTMIANNLED Mr. Chalerm Charojana Member

ANU:QUSKNS Management

WYYYes Audna AssumMIRIamslng) Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Chief Executive Officer

wielwnsd aninanasel Aenemarhetioy Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Controller & Finance
UaTMIEY Director

MYANUAT YUY ** Ejémmmiﬁhﬂﬂnﬂ Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart®* Sales Director

WYAUNT ﬁw‘iﬁuwﬂu*** E«”'Ehmﬂﬂm'hﬂmmmﬂ Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon*** Marketing Director

TEGEGT NI MG EE L TR Aenemathsmanaa Mrs. Arunrung Tankiattichai**** Strategic Marketing and
uazimNgsneg Business Development

Director

USBN Fuines aazv (Us:inAlng) na / Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

MyaeIN qWﬁ’Nﬁ ﬂiiumiﬁ%’ﬂmi Siam Uralwong Managing Director
- P 4 PV A 4 o d . v
I YLHA ¥ AMEATIMMIUIMIuAIdlagnlszananenIsumMuTEn a3an 209 weiun 21 funau 2558 laglviina
4 H
dauaui 1 unnau 2559 (Huduly
# meenudloiun 1 sunau 2558
#EE - gipanlaTun 1 unsIAN 2559
sk uagaaiioTun 16 wgaIMeu 2558
siote *  Appointed on December 21, 2015 in BDM no. 209th. The Effective date is January 1, 2016.

Fok Resigned on December 1, 2015
*#*%%  Resigned on January 1, 2016
##k%k%  Appointed on November 16, 2015
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IWUWNOVANS

Organization Chart

ADJNSSUNIS
Board of Directors

ANUNSSUNISASOYADU ANU:NSSUNISASSKH
Audit Committee lA:mANStUNIANGDUIINU
Nomination &
Remuneration
Committee

ADU:NSSIUNISUSHIS
Executive Committee

ﬂm:ﬂSSUﬂ’]SU§H’18ﬂ3’]UIﬁ:U\]
Risk Management Committee

I NSsuNsgYaMsikny
- Chief Executive Officer

—

dhoasdvdoumgiu

—

adhoUngia:nisiniu dhomsaaia
Controller & Finance Marketing

ahonSwunsupna IAYNNSUSEN
A:USH ahodnavnuauwus
— la:HOAISOVANS
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JoyadIW:IOIUSEN

Company Profile and Information

Fo
13t Faneiszmalng Hida Gmsu)
n:Tsuian 0107537000050

Name
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107537000050

AdvAtnuuley )

Wil 72 013 nam Tsasnan $u 17
AUUDTYATI UU9NSTA UALNaTN

nganne 10500

Insfiwn : 0-2352-4777

Insans : 0-2352-4799

fUPUSNISANAT (Call Center) : 0-2234-7171
FUPUSNS Hot Line : 08-1840-4555

Home page : www.singerthai.co.th

Head Office

72 , CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak,
Bangkok 10500

Telephone : 66-2352-4777

Fax : 66-2352-4799

Call Center : 66-2-234-7171

Service Hot line : 668-1840-4555
Home page : www.singerthai.co.th

gshanan
o mthetasedlylnth, dasidudn, Fufmandyd way
auq melamaneduda
* YIMIHIUMIL
o e o d
o WIMmdAIMIne 1h3dny uazseniasesl¥Tuih

Main Business
¢ Distribution and Sales of home appliances. Sewing
Machines, and Commercial appliances and other products
¢ Hire Purchase - Installment Payments services
® Aftersales services, Maintenance or repairs of appliances

sous:y:0aUny3
1 unau - 31 suNAN

Financial Year/Accounting Period
January 1 to December 31

AUSNUINDHLIY

3 mfinmngmineusudidesuaznaaien dfia

20 oxmsylnda $u 7-9 auudmamie uwvisdan wawedn
ngamnny 10500

Legal Advisor

Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Ltd.

20 Bubhajit Building, 7" Fl., North Sathorn Rd., Bangkok
10500, Thailand

JasovaoUUNYY
a o A g A al o S o o
UIEN LANLBN Qllhl“liﬂ duUNY NA
< ' 4 :/I 4
1 E]TﬂﬁLE]NUlWiﬂTJL'JE]i U 50-51 ﬂuuﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ LLUIIYTIUUIN
WAAMS AJUNNT 10120

External Auditor

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.

1 Empire Tower, 48" Fl., South Sathorn Rd., Bangkok 10120,
Thailand

ungn:dyu

a o 'Y ar o 4 o ar

13t qudsurhandaning szindlne) Hiia

62 FFAALEA AUUTTAALEA UVINABDUAY LUAAADILAY
AgamnN 10110

Registrar
Thailand Securities Depository Company Ltd.
62 Ratchadapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110, Thailand

@inugiioRun

wenzeuiud wazdiunutizdy
) A o a

s Flewnd e i @)

Debentures Holder Representative
Registrar and Paying Agent
CIMB Thai Bank Public Company Limited

nueanN:Idyu

270,000,000 11w (¥uansiey 270,000,000 ¥y
uﬂamﬁmﬂ%ﬁua: 1 111)

NUFITZUE : 270,000,000 110

Registered Capital

Baht 270,000,000 (at 270,000,000 Ordinary Shares with a Par
Value of Baht 1.00)

Paid-up Capital : Fully paid up at Baht 270,000,000

SuRiduusBnean:Tuutunararannswgikuls:inAing
28 iy 2527

Date of Listing on the SET
June 28, 1984

Aamuansadnindeyavesuiinfieonndnnindiaanldan
¥ o = a o 4'

wvuuaasnemstenadsziil (uuy 56-1) vesustiniuandlily

www.sec.or.th visotiulwAveanstn www.singerthai.co.th

Investors can access, for the purpose of reviewing and analysis,
detailed information regarding the issue of new shares or
securities by the Company in the Annual Statement of the
Company (Form 56-1) posted on www.sec.or.th OR on the
company’s website at www.singerthai.co.th.
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SINGER THAILAND GROUP

SINGER THAILAND

GROUP

Singer Thailand PCL.

(STL)

uryov Auana
(Boonyong Tansakul)
nssuNIsagyanisikny

(Chief Executive Officer)

SINGER LEASING (THAILAND) CO., LTD. | SINGER SERVICE PLUS CO., LTD.

SINGER (BROKER) Co., lid.
UsSBn FInas aaav (Us:inAny) 91nNa USBN INOSIFOSIAWAA NQ uUssn Fines (lusainas) na

(SLL) P (SBL)

AU QUNSOVA
(Siam Uralwong)
nNsSsUNISEIaNs

(Managing Director)

n.
- 99.99% Owner Ship- - 99.88% Owner Ship- ‘ - 99.99% Owner Ship-
- USBNHioRU 99.99% - USBnfioAU 99.88% - USBniioRU 99.99%
[
- Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, - Service - Life Assurance Broker
Sewing Machine, Commercial - USMsKAYNMISNETivinu - lngninds:nuda
Products and Other Products | e — e —

- ssIoindovtsluintudnu |
INSIHUAN FUABIWICUYY
laAUANDUY o AT e : Lol
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nIsavnuiuusBngoy

Investment in Subsidiary Companies

P Lo dagou
Bola:nog nu msavnu Usinnioms
Company Name and Address Capital Percentage of Business
Investment
Y3 Batned dad @Wsemalne) e nuanzdon 1,450,000,000 1% ARRRRR ﬁqsﬁmh%am?'aﬂ%
(@it 72 015 nem TsauwAN §u 17 Registered Capital Baht 1,450,000,000 i Tuthu das
AUUDTYNT UVIILNEER Humily 1,450,000 ¥ Wi duAud
wALaiA AN 10500 Ordinary Shares 1,450,000 Shares wWidlsd uazdud
Tnsfinn 0-2352-4777 Tnsens 0-2352-4799  nuF1szud 1,450,000,000 11 Bu
Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co.,Ltd. Paid-up Capital Baht 1,450,000,000 Hire Purchase of
No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17th Floor, Home Appliance,
Charoen Krung Road, Sewing Machine,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Commercial
Tel : 0-2352 -4777 Fax : 0-2352-4799 Products and
Other Products
V5HN FanasweNanaa Nnna nuanziden 5,000,000 1% SEEEss usms
8 mj‘ﬁl 4 a.awlan-tawn a.u9uNla o.l@u  Registered Capital Baht 5,000,000 Service
LNITUATATOYEL 13110 Ay 5,000 ¥ju
Tnsdwat 0-3520-1702-5 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares
Singer Service Plus aosaiimited nu‘ﬁﬁ 2udn 5,000,000 v
8 Moo 4. Samkok-Sena Road, Tambol Paid-up Capital Baht 5,000,000
Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena, Changwad
Pranakornsri Ayutthaya
Tel. 0-3520-1702-5
u3¥n Banes (lusaned) Nna nuvanziden 4,000,000 110 sEssss  wevwihlsziudia
mﬁuﬁ 72 9113 NaN InsauNAN %u 17 Registered Capital Baht 4,000,000 Life Assurance
AUUITYAT UYIILNI5A Moy 40,000 #u Broker
LUALNNSA N 10500 Ordinary Shares 40,000 Shares
nsfni 0-2352-4777 Tnsans 0-2352-4799  usszud 4,000,000 11N
Singer (Broker) Limited Paid-up Capital Baht 4,000,000
No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17th Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Tel : 0-2352 -4777 Fax : 0-2352-4799
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Policies and Overview of
the Business Operations of the Company

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited (the ‘Company’) is the distributor of various products under the “Singer” brand,
such as: sewing machines and various types of home electrical appliances. Additionally, the Company also distributes appliances
and products for commercial use, such as: refrigerators, Beverage Coolers, agricultural equipments and tools, Airtime Vending
Machines, Petrol vending machines, and slush machines; as well as a distributor of various brands of mobile phone products and
accessories. All these products offerings are aimed at meeting, in a comprehensive manner, the various and different needs of
its customers that consist of household consumers and small business operators, that are sold through Company-owned branch
retail sales outlets as well as through numerous sales agents/representatives of the Company. More than 80% of total sales are
made on a hire purchase installment basis; whereby the Company offers consumer/end user financing through Singer Leasing
(Thailand) Co., Ltd., a Subsidiary Company in which the Company has a 99.9% equity shareholding.

Business Operating Strategies

The Company has adjusted its strategy and business model from previously being fully focused on the core household
consumers/customers segment to being more focused on small business customers, through emphasizing sales of commercial
products and appliances that are used for generating revenues for small business operators. This is in order to reduce the risks
on being solely dependent on the household customers group.

The Company has also targeted on capturing more small retail shops operators (or ‘show huay’) as its customers; whereby
these small retailers, totaling several hundreds of thousands throughout Thailand, are located in all the small towns and rural
villages throughout the country with as much as 10 - 20 total in every small town or village. These small retailers are the new
target customers for the Company with the aim of facilitating and help raise the overall level of their business activities as well
as potential competitive capabilities.

Significant changes and developments to the Company

In 1892, Singer Sewing Company of the USA appointed Kim Hua Heng Co., Ltd., as the local dealer/distributor for its
sewing machines in Thailand. Later on in 1905, the Singer Sewing Company itself establish a branch operations in Thailand,
under the name of Singer Sewing Machine Co., Ltd., with the aim of distributing its sewing machines together with accessory
products associated with sewing machines that were imported from overseas. The Company also started to introduce the concept
of hire purchase installment sales of its products for the first time in 1925; whereby this service concept became the recognized
business model for Singer both in Thailand and overseas in many Asian countries. From that time onwards and for more than
50 years thereafter the Company sold and distributed only its sewing machines. Then in 1957 the Company also began to
other home electrical appliances, starting with refrigerators. Thereafter, on 24 November, 1969, “Singer Thailand Co., Ltd.”
was established and registered under the laws of Thailand to take over the operations of the existing Singer Sewing Machine
Co., Ltd., which ceased to operate its business activities, with an initial total registered capital of Baht 60.0 million that was then
increased to the current total registered capital of Baht 270.0 Million; whereby the Singer Thailand Co., Ltd., was approved to
be listed on the stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) on 4 January, 1994 as a public listed company and changed its name to be”
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited”.

From the original beginning of its business activities in Thailand and up to the present, the Company conducted and operated
its businesses in an honest manner and with integrity together with being responsible towards society as a whole, as well as actively
participated in the development of the Thailand’s economy; whereby, 24 May, 2004 was an auspicious day for the Company in that
His Majesty the King graciously bestowed the “Royal Garuda Insignia” upon the Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, which
is considered to be a great honor and sign of good fortune in the history of the Company as well as for all its Staff.
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Policies and Overview of the Business Operations of the Company

Important milestones for the Company during the past 5 years are as follows:

e In 2009, the Company focused on implementing a ‘pre-approval’ credit system, through the approval process of its
Credit Center Officers, which resulted in a decrease in total sales of approximately more than 20% compared to the
previous year. But the Company is committed to continue using this system in order to achieve overall improved
quality for its hire purchase installment accounts

e In 2011, the Company started to significantly expand its business into the commercial customers segment, especially
those small retail business operators located in key provinces. It resulted in a clearly apparent increase in total sales
from this newly targeted customers segment, especially for sales of refrigerators/beverage coolers, freezers, and Airtime
Vending Machines.

e In2011, the Company received the “SET Awards 2011 for listed companies” in the “Best Investor Relations Award”
category from the SET.

« In 2012, the Company achieved a total sales revenue mix of 60% for household consumers/ customers and 40%
for commercial/small business customers, especially with sales of refrigerators/beverage coolers being the leading
products followed by washing machines and air conditioners. The Company is still committed to further developing
and growing the commercial/small business operators segment.

e In 2012, the Company established, on 27 June 2102, the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., with a registered and fully
paid up capital of Baht 850 million that took over and operated the consumer finance business and hire purchase services;
whereby all the existing portfolio of hire purchase customer accounts were transferred from Singer Thailand Pcl.

« In 2012, the Company changed and registered (on 7 September 2012) the name of the Singer Industry Co., Ltd., to
be Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., with a registered capital of Baht 5.0 million, with the core business of providing
quality after sales services together with on-site repairs and maintenance services of all brands of electrical appliances
and various other products at the consumer’s homes.

o In 2012, the Company again received, from the SET, the “SET Awards 2012” for listed companies in the “Best
Investor Relations Award” category for the second consecutive year,

e In 2013, at the annual SET Awards event, the Company received, from the SET, the “Outstanding Investor Relations
Award” yet again for the third consecutive year.

e On 19 December 2013, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., increased its registered and paid up capital to Baht 1,450
million, with the Singer Thailand Pcl., having a 99.9% equity holding.

e In2015, the majority Shareholder of the Company was Singer (Thailand) B.V. (with an equity Shareholding of 40.0%),
a legal entity registered in the Netherlands, during the year up to 4 June 2015. Then on 5 June, 2015 Singer (Thailand)
B.V. sold all its shares and Jaymart Pcl., a legal entity registered in Thailand, purchased 24.99% of the Company’s
shares, which resulted in it now becoming the major Shareholder of the Company.

e On 18 December, 2015 Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd., effected a capital increase; whereby its current total registered and
paid up capital is now Baht 4.0 million (with a total of 40,000 ordinary common shares at a par value of Baht 100.00
per share); whereby Singer Thailand Pcl., has a 99.9% equity shareholding.

Subsidiary Companies

e Singer leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., (SLL)

Based on the longstanding and extensive business history of Singer; whereby one of its core experiences and business
strengths of the Company is its expertise in the hire purchase activities. Therefore, the Management recognized this strength and
competitive advantage; and on 27 June, 2012 the Company decided to establish Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., in which
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Policies and Overview of the Business Operations of the Company

Singer Thailand Pcl., is a majority shareholder. Currently, SLL has a registered and fully paid up capital of Baht 1,450 million,
with its registered offices being located at the CAT Telecom Tower, Fl.17, 72 Charoenkrung road, Bangrak, Bangrak, Bangkok
10500. To date, SLL has received the transfer of all hire purchase installments accounts and has taken over the overall consumer
financing hire purchase services from Singer Thailand Pcl., upon receiving formal approval from the EGM of Singer Thailand
Pcl., on 26 November 2012. SLL is authorized to offer consumer financing hire purchase services for all electrical appliances
and products sold under the SINGER brand name, as well as to expand its financing services business that include any other
brands of electrical appliance and products sold to both customers of Singer Thailand together with outside customers, and to
provide other credit and financing services that will facilitate its growth on a sustainable basis.

As such, to facilitate the Company in screening and selecting only quality credit customers and in implementing effective
credit quality controls measures, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., became a member of the National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd.,
data network on 23 January 2013, so that SLL is now able to access and check the credit background of both all consumers and

juristic persons.
Business model of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Providing credit and financing services, on a hire purchase installment payment basis, through the sales network of Singer
Thailand Pcl., for the purchase of home appliances by general consumers and of commercial appliances by small retail business
operators.

New Project

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., has a policy to expand its consumer finance services, through focusing on and
targeting purchases of commercial appliances under the SINGER brand name by small retail business operators. The Company
also aims to offer credit and financing services for the purchase of various appliances and products under other brand names,
in order to meet the needs of both Singer’s own customer base and general customers wishing to purchase both Singer branded
and non-Singer branded products for commercial use in their small businesses - such as, refrigerators/freezers, beverage coolers,
Airtime vending machines, and Petrol vending machines.

Additionally, the Company is also interested to expand its consumer hire purchase services for some selected and types
of products that are not practical and possible to implement under a normal hire purchase agreement that allows for repossession
in the event of a default in payments; whereby this specific activity is under study and detailed assessment as to its feasibility.

slompetitive Strategi

The objective of establishing of the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., is to focus on the Group’s core business in providing
consumer credit and financing services as well as to enhance the Group’s capability and competitiveness, through reducing the
restrictions on Singer Thailand Pcl., as a public listed company, in being able to offer hire purchase financing services. The core
business strategies of the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., are as follows:

1. Supporting the credit and financing services for the purchase of SINGER branded appliances/products
2. At alater point, expand the provision of credit and financing services to include other brands of appliances/products.

3. Manage and maintain customers’ installment loans accounts within the established quality standards, in order to achieve

minimal account receivables losses.

4. Implement credit approval procedures that are both convenient and speedy. The Company has established a ‘Credit Approval
Center’, responsible for checking, reviewing and assessing the credit worthiness of loan applicants prior to approving the
hire purchase sale, through use of the National Credit Bureau Co., Ltd., data network as well as by using the field Account
Checker to directly check the financial standing and background of the customer. Additionally, a filed debt collections
team has been established to speedily solve any problems relating to loans delinquencies or defaults.
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Policies and Overview of the Business Operations of the Company

5. Manage the quality of its internal operations in regards to the knowledge and abilities of its Staff in carrying out
their duties; and develop the potential skills and capabilities of its Staff at all levels, in order to improve both their
effectiveness and efficiency as well as to facilitate the Company to save costs and achieve increased profits.

e Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., (SSPL)

This Company (formerly named Singer Industry Co., Ltd.), with a registered and paid up capital of Baht 5.0 million its
registered offices at 8 Moo 4 Samkok-Sena road, Bang Nom Kho, Sena, Pranakorn Sri Ayudhaya, focuses on providing after-
sales services - ranging from the installation, maintenance, and repairs of all types as well as all brands of appliances. SSPL, as
the authorized sales distributor of Singer Thailand Pcl., also sells and distributes spare parts and related component parts. The

core objective of SSPL is to be a leading after-sale services provider and acting like its customer’s ‘home repair technician’.

In 2015, SSPL conducted its operations on a proactive basis with an emphasis on offering fast services through investing
in new repairs service software that enabled tracking the actual progress and status of services in real time, together with a
supporting bar-code based application with regards to sales of services and associate spare parts that facilitated monitoring of the
services. SSPL also expanded it services offerings to include major projects that included bidding for Government projects, and
various hotels and resorts projects together with manufacturing plants projects, as well as sales of spares and component parts
for all types and brands of electrical appliances or equipment.

With regard to human resources developing, the Company has developed its service technicians to be skilled labor through
holding Level 1 building electrician course and also Level a small apartment electrician course, so as to be in accordance with
required legal requirements specified by the Ministry of Labor. Furthermore, continuous training for new products were undertaken,
together with the continuing development of a new generation of service technicians to replace the older technicians through the
Company implement a bilateral MOU agreement of cooperation for the education and training of people with various vocational
schools in the South, Northeast and Northern regions of the country.

Through the established services Hotline (66-818-404-555) for its nationwide services coordination center covering all
areas and provinces in Thailand, a total of 201 qualified service technicians, who are located at more than 200 Singer Thailand’s
branch outlets of Singer, are available to support SSPL ‘services offerings throughout the country in a full comprehensive manner.

e Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd.

This company presently operates a products brokerage service life Assurance products sales agents for an major insurance
company - namely: Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.; whereby only those Singer Thailand Pcl.’s sales agents/representatives who
are trained and certified are able to sell these life Assurance products to their customers.

Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd., effected a capital increase on 18 December, 2015; and currently has a registered and paid up
capital of Baht 4 million (with a total of 40,000 shares at apart value of Baht 100.00 per share), whereby Singer Thailand Pcl.,
has a 99.99% equity shareholding.

Relationships between the Singer Thailand group and the maijority Shareholding group

Singer Thailand Pcl., and the Companies within the Group have cooperate in conducting business with Jaymart Pcl.,
and its Group of Companies, that is now a direct major Shareholder of the Company. The Company has undertaken various
business operations with Jaymart Pcl., as necessary and appropriate within the framework as specified by the Company’s Board
of Directors - such as: selling mobile telephone products and accessories that are purchased through Jaymart Pcl., at the best
possible prices from manufacturers of the best quality and brands. This sales activities of mobile phone products is aimed at
enabling the Company to expand its customers base as well as to increase its overall sales revenues on a continuing basis, as
well as enhance the creditability for the products offerings of the Company. Additionally, the Company has outsourced some
debt collections activities to JMT Network Service Pcl., under an agreement to provide debt collections and follow-up services
for specific categories/groups of debtors as agreed; whereby the Company is required to pay debt collections services fees as
specified in the outsourcing services agreement that is valid for 1 year effective as of 29 September, 2015.
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Business Operation of the Company

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is the distributor of electrical products and appliances under the ‘SINGER’
brand, such as: sewing machines and various electrical home appliances. Additionally, the Company distributes various appliances
for commercial use, such as: beverage coolers/refrigerators, agricultural equipments and tools, Airtime Vending Machines, Petrol
Vending Machines and slush machines. These products and appliances are aimed at meeting the needs of household consumers
and also small business/commercial operators.

Direct sales of these products and appliances, on a hire purchase installments basis, are made through the network of over
3,000 Singer sales representatives, who are dispersed over more than 209 branch outlets located throughout Thailand; whereby
this means that the Company has a sales network covering all provinces in Thailand to distribute its sewing machines, household
electrical appliances, and also various appliances for commercial use.

SINGER products and appliances can be divided into 2 major categories as follows:

Home electrical appliances
e Sewing machines and accessories (ie: sewing machines, sewing needles, general lubricating oil (in drip and spray
applications, and scissors);

e Home appliances: refrigerators, washing machines, gas stoves, and air conditioners;
e Audio and Video products: Flat screen LED TVs, satellite dishes, digital set-top boxes, and home theatre systems.

Commercial Appliances
« Coolers: freezers, beverage coolers, wine cooler, ice cream freezers and slush machines;

* Vending machines: Airtime Vending Machines, Petrol Vending Machines, Drinking Water Vending Machines, Tire
Air Pump Vending Machines, and Vending Machines for various other consumer products

e Agricultural equipments: Water Pumps, and Portable Fertilizer Spraying Machines.

In the last half of 2015, the Company underwent a major change in its shareholding structure, whereby a former majority
Shareholder group, SINGER (Thailand) B.V., with a 40% equity shareholding sold all of its shares. Thereafter, Jaymart Pcl., a
Thailand legal entity, became the new majority shareholder with a 24.99% equity shareholding. As such, sales activities through
10 of its Singer branch outlets, together with the direct sales activities of the Singer sales network, started to sell Samsung mobile
smart phone products and accessories as part of their core products offerings; whereby the Company changed its products sales
and distribution procedures as well as its collections processes, corresponding to and in support of the required the distribution
of mobile phones and accessories products, that were different from the procedures used in selling home appliances which was
previously the core business of the Company.

Additionally, the Company also benefits from the debt collection services business of the associated JIMT Network Services
Pcl. in the managing and servicing the Company’s late paying hire-purchase customers accounts.

This major change in the Company’s shareholding and business structure is a key turning point for Singer’s overall
operations in Thailand; whereby it is a combining of the strengths of the new majority Shareholder group together with those of
the Company, so as to effectively facilitate and support future business growth.

Therefore, the distribution of the Company’s products from the last half of 2015 onwards has changed dramatically from
distributing and selling mainly ‘Singer’ branded products and appliances, in cash as well as on a hire purchase basis, to now
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Business Operations of the Company

being 2 core business groups - namely: household electrical appliances and commercial appliances, together with various other
additional branded products brands - such as, Samsung and Lenovo smart/mobile phone and associated accessories.

The Company offers hire purchase credit installment sales through Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., a Subsidiary
Company, in which Singer Thailand Pcl. has a 99.9% equity holding; whereby the direct sales activities are made through the
Singer branch/outlets network, sales staff and sales representatives, and authorized dealers located throughout Thailand. The
majority of products and appliances distributed and sold by Singer Thailand are outsourced for production, on an ‘Original
Equipment Manufacturer (OEM)’ basis, mostly by quality local manufacturers.

Revenues Structure of the Company (including interest income)

The overall sources of revenues, as shown below, are separated geographical areas as well as by types of products
and appliances (in Baht 000s’)
(in Baht - Thousands)

Vale of total sales in Thailand/Exports 2015 % 2014 % 2013 %
(by products/appliances category)

Sales Revenues in Thailand:

Washing Machines 364,211 11 390,774 11 441,932 12
Refrigerators 303,036 10 307,664 9 322,808 9
Freezer/Coolers 647,604 20 757,756 22 844,032 23
Television sets 329,100 10 348,507 10 374,050 10
Sewing Machines 98,768 3 102,750 3 109,583 3
Air Conditioners 487,323 15 343,359 10 484,009 13
Air time vending machines (ATVM) 405,912 13 556,480 16 459,167 13
Petrol Vending Machine 368,866 12 483,233 14 347,627 10
Mobile Phones 52,318 - - - -
Sub Total 3,057,138 94 3,290,523 95 3,383,208 93
Other products sold 178,202 6 171,074 5 241,310 7
Total Export Sales = = = = = =
siotal Sales & Interest Income ol il oudoxd e Bl ol gl audoad ol il T By
Increase//Decrease YoY - Total Revenues i bt Biaby

-6.54% -4.49% 22.84%

Note: The Company operates only one core business unit as well as only in Thailand;

as such not other financial information is disclosed by separate or foe other business units

Revenues Structure of Subsidiary Companies

(in Baht 000s)

Operating % Equity share-

Business Activity/Company under holding by STL 2015 % 2014 %
Income from sales
Singer Thailand PCL. (STL) STL 100.00 2,493910 735 2,639,718 74.4

Income -Interests hire purchase installments
- Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.(SLL) SLL 99.99 741,430  21.8 821,879 232
- Singer Thailand Pcl. (STL) Sy 100.00 0.0 0.0
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Business Operations of the Company

(in Baht 000s)

Operating % Equity share-

Business Activity/Company under alifing 3y SiL 2015 % 2014 %

Income from services

Singer Thailand PCL. (STL) STL 99.88 121,029 3.6 58,035 1.6

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (SSPL) SSPL 99.88 20,838 0.6 16,578 0.5
Income from life insurance policies brokerage

Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. (SBL) SBL 99.99 216 0.0 304 0.0
sither income

Singer Thailand PCL. (STL) Sy 100.00 13,282 0.4 10,423 0.3

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. (SLL) SLL 99.99 3,257 0.1 1,696 0.0

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (SSPL) SSPL 99.88 566 0.0 258 0.0

Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. (SBL) SBL 99.99 30 0.0 39 0.0
FLIGL pLiby b1l R i PIGIGHGIGIAE  pUGIAIG

Market situation and Competitive environment

(a) Marketing Policies and Activities

Competitive Strategy

The Company deploys a strategy of direct selling on a hire purchase installment basis together with cash sales. As such,
all hire purchase installment sales are undertaken through continuous strict regulations so as to minimize any possible losses
as much as possible. All products and appliances sold by the Company are of good quality, that are on par with or even better
than comparable products sold by other manufacturers, with selling prices, on a cash purchase basis, being the same or similar
as other brands. The Company’s customers base is mostly made up of provincial/rural households and residents; whereby the

Company has 2 main sales systems, as follows:
1. Singer direct retail sales to consumers through the network of Singer sales staff and representatives, and

2. Wholesales through its net work of authorized dealers/distributors, including those that cover selected overseas markets
- especially in neighboring countries, such as : Laos, Cambodia, and Myanmar, together with ‘group sales’ that focus
on selling sewing machines and associated accessories, freezers, beverage coolers, wine cooler cabinets, and other

small home electrical appliances.

With regard to the core product groups (such as: home electrical appliances, especially refrigerators and TVs) that already
have a high rate of ownership or market penetration together with a low growth potential, the Company has implemented a’
used-products trade-in’ strategy that covers all brands of such products. This is in order to increase both the market base and total
sales revenues; whereby this strategy is also applicable for all brands of home electrical appliances (such as, washing machines
and coolers/freezers). The Company has also developed new products and appliances to meet the needs of its various customer

groups, as well as continuously improves the overall quality of its products.

Additionally, the Company has continually launched new products, with the objective of targeting and increasing overall
market coverage to include more small business operators (such as: community ‘showhuay’ shops or retail outlets, food service
outlets, and coffee shops, as well as apartments, student residences), by offering various commercial products and appliances
(such as, Airtime Vending Machine, Petrol Vending Machine, and Slush machine) that will help increase both the competitive

capability and potential revenues of these small business operators.
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Business Operations of the Company

At present, a total of more than 50,000 of the Company’s Airtime Vending Machines are in use in the market; and, thus,
the Company has set up a dedicated associated server system to service the sales of mobile airtime through these Singer airtime
vending machine; whereby the Company is an agent for mobile air time sales for all main 3 mobile telephone operators - AIS,

DTAC and Truemove, which has added another source of income to increase the overall revenues for the Company

Distribution/Sales Channels Strategy

The Company sells its products and appliances through its network of 209 own branch outlets, located throughout the
country, together with its network of Company more than 3,000 sales representatives. The Company undertakes the training
of its sales force, so that they have a solid understanding of all products and associated features; whereby this nationwide sales
force network is a vital driving force in expanding the Company’s market and customers base. The Company primarily makes
use of its ‘direct sales’ channel, that accounts for over 95% of total sales, whereby approximately 80% of its sales are made on
a hire purchase installment payment basis through the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., a Subsidiary in which the Company
has a 99.9% equity holding.

With regard to controlling the overall quality of the customer’s hire purchase installments accounts, Singer Leasing
(Thailand) Co., Ltd., carries out a thorough credit check of these customers as well as their eventual accounts - both at the
pre-selling and post-sales processes. The Credit Control Office/Center verifies and approves all hire purchase customers before
the sale is made; whereby the credit approval process includes making use of the Company’s own internal customers’ database
as well as checking with the database of the National Credit Bureau. While post-sale checking involves the Account Checker
monitoring and reviewing the accuracy of the customer’s hire purchase account details, so as to ensure whether or not the account
corresponds exactly to the approve credit limits and conditions; or making actual visits to the customers’ home. Currently, there
are more than 100 Account Checkers responsible for reviewing all hire purchase customer accounts, through working under the

direct control as well as being checked by the Credit Control Department.

(b) Industry Trends and Competitive Environment

Thailand’s overall economic growth (GDP) rate for full year 2015 was approximately 2.7 - 2.9% YoY, due to overall
consumer demand has still not recovered to its previous high level, overall income for the agricultural sector still remains low,
and average household debts still remain high, as well as to decreased investments during the last 2 quarters of the year, continued
quarterly and annual contraction in Thailand overall exports due to external economic factors, continuing slowdown in demand
for exports from the key export markets, and together with other structural issues (such as, relocation of some production bases

from Thailand to other countries).

As for the trends for 2016, the outlook for Thailand’s economy is more positive in terms of overall GDP growth, due
to the sustained increase in economic stimulus policies on the part of the Government, which involves a planned 20% increase
in public sector investments that will then drive resultant increases in private sector investments; while household income, in
the agricultural sector, will still remain low due to sustained flat global commodity prices, and average household debts still

remaining high.

Hire purchase business for electrical products and appliances
This hire purchase services business in Thailand is divided into 2 major groups, with each having different customers

base and characteristics; ie:

The first group consists of these major players: Ayudhaya Capital Services Pcl . (Krungsri First Choice) and AEON Thana
Sinsap (Thailand) Pcl., with each offering consumer financing for various other products apart from electrical appliances (such

as: telecoms products, office equipments, home furniture, motor cycles, and automobiles).

The second group focuses mainly on durable products with a long lifecycle together with household electrical appliances;
whereby, currently, only Singer Thailand Pcl. uses a direct sales and marketing approach for hire purchase installment sales

through its own network of branch outlets as well as sales representatives and debt collectors.

Given that household electrical appliances (such as: TVs and refrigerators) already have high rate of ownership or market
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Business Operations of the Company

penetration, and, thereby, a low potential market growth, the Company’s Management view that market growth can be achieved
through implementing a ‘replacement market’ and associated ‘trade-in’ marketing strategies by offering that all types and brands
of used home appliances can be traded-in for new SINGER brand products or appliances, together with a possible ‘cash back’
payment of up to Baht 1,000 - 4,000 per appliance, as well as being able to purchase the new appliance on an easily affordable
hire-purchase installment plan together with benefiting from the Singer Thailand quality after-sales services through its nationwide
network of branch outlets. This approach is aimed at the Company being able to achieve increased sales of all the products and
appliances that are sold and distributed by the Company.

Sewing Machines

Many manufactured consumer products used in everyday life (such as: shirts, blouses, trousers, skirts, dresses, bags, shoes,
bed sheets, pillow cases etc.) all need sewing machines in their production process. Therefore, various types of sewing machines
are widely used - for large scale manufacturing as well as for medium and small scale production together with general sewing

machines for home use.

The sewing machines market consists of 2 segments: industrial sewing machines used to manufacture everyday consumer
products on an industrial scale, and also well-known brands of sewing machines that are used for sewing clothes in the home (such
as: Singer, Janome, Elvira, Brother, and Juki) together with various low-end brands and inexpensive machines imported from
China to compete in this market. Sewing machines are very durable appliances, with a considerably long life cycle depending on
the proper usage and upkeep. Currently, there is a growing demand for sewing machines - especially those using new technology
and modern applications, making them into a ‘computerized’ sewing machine that are more efficient and productive, and also
modern and compact. These modern appliances can be used at home to make uniquely designed or handcrafted sewn products,

as well as are popular and appropriate in the age of “Do it Yourself” (DIY) trends.

Important Changes in the Competitive Environment

At present, there are many large banking companies, in Thailand, offering consumer finance services, as well as credit card
companies (such as: American Express Thai Co., Ltd. (AMEX), General Card Services Co., Ltd., Krungsri Ayutthaya Pcl.(KCC),
Krungthai Card Pcl.(KTC), and Citi Consumer Products (Thailand) Co., Ltd., while there are also ‘non-bank’ companies that
include AEON Thana Sinsap (Thailand) Pcl. (AEONTS card), Ayudhaya Capital Services Co., Ltd. (Krungsri First Choice), and
Easy Buy Pcl. (Easy Buy card), which all focus on offering hire purchase installment services and personal loans, together with
Singer Thailand Pcl. (SINGER) that is focused on providing only hire purchase installment services of products and appliance

for more than 125 years.

These non-bank companies can be divided into 2 groups, each with respectively different business models and marketing
focus, such as AEONTS, EASY BUY and Krungsri First Choice, that focus on hire purchase installment services and personal
loans for customers with good credit history and a monthly income of not less than Baht 4,000. While Singer Thailand targets
grass root provincial customers, living in provinces and rural areas and mostly working within the agricultural sector. These
companies sell directly to the end-consumers, and also combine the pre-sales and after sales services costs into the overall price

charged to their customers.

Competition among these companies are based on deploying different business models; whereby the first group (ie:
AEONTS, KFC uaz EASY BUY) compete on offering speedy credit approval and the interest rate charged. While companies
in the second group, that target customers in the provinces with an agricultural-based livelihood, compete on establishing and
building long term relationships with their customers living in local provincial communities through offering good pre-sales and
after sales services. Moreover, such direct sales strategies must also keep in mind the ongoing needs of their customers through

continually offering new services and products that exactly meet their customers’ ongoing requirements

Sourcing Products and Appliances

After 2002, the Company changed from ordering its sewing machines from Singer Industry (Thailand) Co., Ltd., to

outsourcing the manufacture of imported complete sewing machines from overseas manufacturers and suppliers, since importing
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complete sewing machines was less expensive than the total cost of local assembly from imported sewing machine component
kits. These complete products, purchased from overseas manufacturers, account for approximately 3% of the total value of the

product range and revenues of the Company.

As for other electrical home appliances, the Company outsources from quality local manufacturers on an Original Equipment
Manufacturer (OEM) basis, namely from the following local home appliances manufacturers and suppliers of SINGER branded

home appliances products:

1. Haier Electronic Pcl. : Refrigerators, Washing Machines and Air conditioners

2. Panasonic Appliance Cold Chain (Thailand) Co., Ltd.: Freezers, Beverage coolers and Wine Cooler
3. Thai Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. : Air Conditioners and Washing Machines,

4. Sharp Thai Co., Ltd. : Refrigerators

5. Changhong Electric Co., Ltd. : LCD/LED TVs

6. Lucky Flame Co., Ltd. : Gas stoves

7. ADT OnLine (Thailand) Co., Ltd. : Airtime Vending Machines and Petrol Vending Machines

8. S. Safe Oil Limited Partnership Company: Petrol Vending Machines

9. Lucky Star Universal Co., Ltd. : Beverage Cooler

10. Antrurium Tech-Design Co., Ltd. : Airtime Vending Machines

Additionally, apart from offering SINGER branded electrical products and appliances, the Company also collaborates
with Jaymart Pcl. in distributing and selling several brands and models of smart phone/mobile phone and accessories, with
Samsung (Galaxy S6 and S6 Edge) being the core brand, which enable the Company to expand its customers base to include

new customer groups.

Environmental Impacts
The Company fully recognizes the importance for the need to conserve energy usage as well as to protect the environment;
and, therefore, has actively campaigned and promoted the use of ‘energy-efficient’ electrical products and appliances as one of

its many corporate social responsibility related activities.

As such, the Company has continually developed new energy-efficient electrical products and appliances. As such, all
electrical products or appliances distributed and sold by the Company are quality certified and carry the “No 5 electricity energy-
efficient” emblem. Furthermore, all SINGER refrigerators have been developed to use cooling refrigerants that do not harm the
environment or destroy the world’s ozone layer - namely, “NON CFC” and “C-Pentane” that have ‘O-level certification’ in

regards to destroying the ozone layer.

Since the Company does not have its own products or appliances manufacturing facilities, it makes use of Original
Equipment Manufacturers (OEM) that have quality production processes, as well as specifically avoids any manufacturers with
low quality products. This is achieved through continually having a products quality assurance unit that checks, screens and
selects those products that possess only the established required quality standards, as well as the Company only selects those

OEM companies that give importance to environmental impacts and other associated issues as mentioned above.

The Company is fully committed to conducting its businesses based on good quality operating standards for the maximum

benefit and interest of society together with those of the consumers on continuing basis.

Pending work still to be delivered

- none -
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Overview of the Company’s Risk Management Activities

In recognizing various potential perceived risks factors that could have adverse impacts on the Company’s businesses, the
Company has determined principles and operating guidelines in managing such risks factors, together with various processes to
review and make improvements to existing operating procedures on a continuous basis aimed at further enhancing its operating
standards so as to be well-prepared in being able to effectively manage any other risks that may occur in the future. As such, a
summary overview of the established principles and operating procedures relating to risk management together with the various

perceived risk factors that could adversely impact the Company’s business operations are given below:

e Risk Management Principles

The Company manages the perceived risks in a multi-dimensional manner: namely, managing risks relating to the hire
purchase customers’ accounts; managing risks relating to the target markets; managing risks relating to financial liquidity;
managing business operations-related risks; managing risks relating to human resources; together with managing various other

risk factors - such as risks of natural disasters like floods, earthquakes, or tsunamis.
As such, the Company has determined and adheres to these key principles of risk management:

« Joint responsibility and participation in managing risks by the various involved operating Business Units and Support
Departments. The Operating Business Units, where the risks could originate and occur, are directly responsible for
managing those risks on a continuous basis, in order that the level of risks are minimized to be within the established
acceptable levels considered appropriate when compared to the targeted financial gains or associated benefits. At the
same time, the Internal Support Departments, involved and responsible for giving support to the Operating Business
Units to enable them to achieve their established targets, will be jointly responsible in effectively managing the business

operational risks.

+ Management and control of risks by an autonomous working group, through the establishment of a corporate Risk
Management Unit (or Committee), that is separate, and independent reporting directly to the Audit Committee as
well as various Risk Owner Teams, that, work together and are jointly responsible for independently controlling and
providing credible opinions on the relevant risk factors and for ensuring that the associated risks are managed at the

appropriately acceptable levels.

e Having risk management policies that are clearly defined. The Risk Management Committee is responsible for

determining such policies within the established framework defined by the Company’s Board of Directors.

« Having a comprehensive effective management of all the various categories of risks that have been identified as being
relevant to the Company’s businesses operations by taking into consideration, through a thorough risks assessment
process, of all the various perceived relevant risk factors for the various businesses operations as well as those applicable

internal risks that may occur throughout the organization.

« Evaluating the achieved results of the Operating Business Units’ risk management activities and reassessing of the
relevant risk factors. Each Operating Business Unit established its respective Risk Owners, who are responsible for
reassessing the applicable risk factors for that Operating Business Unit, as well as for adjusting the required ongoing

associated activities, as appropriate to achieve ongoing effectiveness in managing the perceived risks subsequent to
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the previous risk assessment process and consequently defined risk management activities.

e Risk Management Procedures
In order to achieve fully effective and efficient management of all risks throughout the organization, the Company has

determined various risk management procedures and associated processes as follows:

» Identifying any involved or relevant risk factors. This is the process in assessing and identifying the relevant risk
factors - in terms of the category/type of risks and the cause of those risks, together with the associated issues of those
risks (both internal and external); as well as in assessing or considering the various risk factors currently being faced

by the Company together with other potential risk factors that may occur in the future.

» Assessing all identified risks factors in a systematic manner that will enable the use of various appropriate risk
assessment tools and procedures in an effective manner; whereby these procedures are required to be audited, reviewed

and approved within an appropriate timeframe.

e Monitoring and controlling risks in a systematic manner, that involves reviewing and overseeing the various risk
management activities and processes are in accordance with the agreed risk management policies, associated operating
procedures and the scope of risks. This is to ensure that these activities fully comply to the established risk management
policies and appropriate acceptable levels of risks, as approved by the Company’s Board of Directors; whereby these

monitoring and controlling activities are undertaken on a regular and continuous basis.

« Reporting risk that involves the process of reporting and updating information relating to the various categories and
types of risk factors, whereby such information must be appropriate and adequate, in order to enable as well as achieve

the maximum degree of effectiveness in the management of risks.

As such, so as to avoid any financial losses as well as to support and enable the various Operating Business Units to conduct
their ongoing operations uninterrupted and on a continuous basis, these risk management best practices have been designed to
be able to incorporate any possible and required future revisions or updates that are based on any ongoing changes in the overall

business environment changes - both within a normal operating situation or in a crisis situation.
Overview of the Potential Risks Factors Relating to the Business Operations for the Company / Groups of Companies is as follows:

Risk factors relating to the target markets and sales activities
Risks factors relating to the target markets and sales activities means risks to the overall revenues, whereby the core

revenues of the Company/Group is derived from the following 3 sources:

1. Revenues from sales of products are derived from sales of home electrical appliances, sewing machines, refrigerators/
coolers and freezers, Airtime Vending Machines, Petrol vending machines and now also mobile phones devices. The markets for
all these products are intensely competitive and rely on continuous innovative technological product development according to their
respective product life cycle. However, since the Company is only a distributor/seller and not a manufacturer of such products,
there is no risk in regards to technology that could directly affect the Company’s business operations strategies. Furthermore,
the Company has searched for and sourced from the OEM manufacturers and distributors, who are knowledgeable and capable
in their manufacturing and services but do not have a viable sales channel or who wish to expand their products coverage for
the whole country. As such, the Company can enable them to do so through inviting them to become our business partners,
whereby the Company can then be able to always launch and sell new products that have been developed and improved on

a continuing basis.

Moreover, the Company makes provisions for any products that are considered out-of-date or of impaired quality, so as
to mitigate or reduce any possible associated risks that would impact the future financial results of the Company. The Company
has also expanded its customer base to include mobile phone users who have a regular monthly salary, in order to reduce risks

relating to the overall revenues stream as well as to the overall quality of the Company’s customers base.
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2. The interest income from the hire-purchase business is based on a fixed interest rate, as specified in the hire-purchase
agreements that is in effect as at the date of executing the hire-purchase agreement. While the actual fund borrowings made by
the Company has an interest rate (which is considered as an operating cost) that varies and is always changing according to the
current economic conditions or the social and political situation - both locally and globally; whereby this is considered as one of
the key risk factors relating to the overall financial costs of the Company/Group of Companies. For this reason, the Company/
Group has determined policies to effectively manage its borrowings from banks and other financial institutions or from issuing
new debentures - for both the short term and long term - to have either fixed or variable interest rates, so as to be appropriate,

in terms of value and timing, for the Company’s hire-purchase business and associated customers.

3. With regard to the revenues derived from various services and the after-sale service activities - that have always been
long-standing component of the overall Singer business operations as well as being a core ‘strength’ in facilitating consumers
to decide buying Singer products - there are some associated risks. Such risks factors include risks in not being able to provide
the required services in time or according to the customer’s needs as a result of not having enough service technicians available,
or from not having the required spare parts immediately on hand. These situations will result in the risk of our customers losing
their confidence and they may then change their minds about buying Singer products and purchase other brands instead. For
this reason, the Company decided to establish the Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., with direct responsibilities for undertaking the

services and after sales services activities.

Risk factors relating to hire-purchase customers’ accounts

The numerous hire-purchase customer accounts are considered as an important core and the heart of the Company’s
business operations, since more than 80% of the total sales are made on a hire-purchase basis. As such, the Company attaches
great importance to minimizing the associated risks that may occur in regards to these hire - purchase accounts: namely, inability
to collect the agreed payment installments, loans losses/write-offs, or any fraudulent activities relating to customer hire-purchase
accounts. The Company has determined various measures to oversee these hire-purchase accounts in a strict manner - from the
credit approval process relating to the consideration loan applicant’s credit worthiness through using a Credit Scoring system close
monitoring and regular assessments of the hire-purchase customers’ accounts, and including taking any legal actions in the event
of customers defaulting on loans repayments; all of activities are part of the credit control operating procedures and processes.
In order to enable this hire-purchase operations to be more focused and managed more effectively, as well as to be undertaken
in a more independent manner, in 2012 the Company decided to establish the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. - based on
the existing structure of the Credit Control and Development Department - which is a separate business unit from the previously

combined products sales and collections operations and which facilitates in achieving a more convenient and speedier operations.

After checking the credit-worthiness of the loan applicant and before the sale is completed, all hire-purchase loans require
a guarantor or collateral to be submitted prior to receiving final approval from the Credit Control Officers. Although this has
resulted in reduced total sales, the Company still continues to require such credit checking before a sale is completed, as well as
has expanded the scope of the pre-sales credit checking procedures, in order to acquire new hire-purchase customer accounts that
are of good credit quality. Additionally, improvements have been made to the hire-purchase customers’ information database as
well as to various credit sales controls processes. This is so that both the information database and processes are more accurate,
comprehensive and effective, and to reduce the associated potential risks of losses from these hire-purchase accounts. Provisions
for possible loan losses from these debtors are also been made, on a continuing basis, based on conservative projections; whereby
a provision for doubtful debtors are made as soon as a hire-purchase sale is made in order to minimize the possible impact of

any associated adverse risks to the Company’s Financial Statements.

With regards to corporate governance, apart from being committed to conducting its businesses within the stated framework
of ‘Zero Tolerance’ for any form of corruption since 2010 the Company has also extended its Employee Fidelity Insurance Policy
every year, in order to reduce the potential losses from any internal acts of corruption or fraud; whereby in 2016 the Company
will increase the total value of this Employee Fidelity Insurance coverage so as to be more appropriate to the increased and new

Staff positions.
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Risk Factors

Risk factors relating to manufacturing activities

The majority of the products sold by the Company come from OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) business partners,
primarily relying on their manufacturing experiences, expertise and knowhow; whereby the Company has established business
relations with several OEM companies simultaneously rather than relying only one particular supplier. This is to ensure that there
is no monopoly being gained by any one OEM company as well as to increase the overall bargaining power of the Company in

sourcing its products and to achieve an appropriate overall costs of goods sold for its businesses.

Financial risk factors

The business operations of the Company requires the use of borrowed funds from banks, financial institutions and institutional
investors, which then involves some uncertainties from both local and international money markets or capital markets. As such,
the Company is often affected by changing situations in the overall financial liquidity environment and resultant changing rates
of interest charged. The Company has a core policy to borrow funds from various banks, financial institutions and institutional
investors without specifying any bank or financial institution in particular so as to diversify the associated risks in regard to both

its sources and costs of borrowed funds.

Furthermore, in order to achieve maximum financial liquidity and to better manage any fluctuations in interest rates
charged for its borrowings, which may then impact its business operations and its overall financing costs, the Company has
issued long term debentures that carries a fixed stated interest rate and equals to 60.6% of the Company’s total borrowings;
whereby those debentures coming due within 1 year equals to 83.9% of the total amount. With regard to the Company’s overall
liquidity in operating its business, it is based on the Company’s current ratio, as at the end of December 2015, was at 1.6 times,
comprising of total short term and long term borrowings as well as debentures coming due within 1 year totaling Baht 865.4.

Million - together with an overall Leverage Ratio of 1.12 times - this considered to be low.

There are foreign exchange risks in terms of foreign exchange fluctuations for the Company’s business operations, as
a result of importing sewing machine products from overseas manufacturers; but these imports account for not more than 3%
of the Company’s total sales and, thus, the overall risk in regards to the Company’s overall costs of goods sold is considered
to be minimal. Moreover, the Company is able to mitigate such risks by increasing the selling price for these products as well
as by benefiting from the reduction in applicable import duties for imported sewing machines from China resulting from the

Government’s Free Trade Agreement (FTA) policy with China.

There are also risks in regards to being able to maintain its obligations relating to various debt covenants or defaulting on
agreed loan repayments or meeting any required future investments. As such, in borrowing funds from banks, financial institutions
and institutional investors, various key debt covenants have been specified and obliged to be met by the Company - namely:
maintaining a Debt/Equity Ratio of not more than 3 : 1 and an Interest Bearing Ratio of not more than 2 :1; whereby from the
latest Financial Statements for 2015 the Company has still maintained these two key ratios at a low level of 1.12 for the Debt/

Equity Ratio and 0.65 times for the Interest Bearing Ratio respectively.

Risk factors relating to the Government’s actions and regulations

The hire-purchase business is one of the most intensely competitive business sectors; and it has thus resulted in the
Government believing that it is important that it is regulated, through establishing a the Office of the Consumer Protection Board
(OCPB) to oversee its activities and ensure that hire-purchase companies do not take unfair advantage of consumers. At the same
time, the Department of Business Development of the Ministry of Commerce announced, in 2001, that hire purchase sales of
electrical appliances be a ‘controlled business’, through issuing various operating guidelines relating to interests rates payable as
well as fees charged for any loans repayments defaults or penalties for late payments, because these are areas where hire-purchase
firms might be able take unfair advantage of consumers/customers. Additional legal requirements are also imposed in regards being
responsibility for product liabilities towards their customers. Therefore, the Company has determined operating guidelines for
its hire-purchase business activities together with giving a warranty for products sold by the Company, which are in accordance

with the legal and regulatory requirements. The Company also regularly checks the associated regulatory information, in order
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to be able to further develop and improve its operating guidelines to correspond with the latest applicable official requirements
accordingly. As such, it can be seen that the Company has received various Certificates of Recognition and Awards from the
OCPB - namely: on 21 January 2003, 21 September 2007 and again in 2008 - in regards to its product labeling, warranty and
advertising materials, as well as for its hire-purchase agreements, that are considered to be equitable for its customers, and for

protecting the overall rights of consumers.

With regard to Petrol vending machines, the Company also operates in full accordance with the involved Government
authority and applicable legal regulations relating to weighting and measuring instruments. These are initially required to be
inspected and certified before starting to be used for selling gasoline so as to ensure that they meet the required standards of
accuracy specified by the original equipment manufacturers, together with regular re-inspections and re-certifications every 2
years thereafter. Additionally, safety standards specified by the Energy Business Department regarding Petrol vending machines
need to be complied to, in which regard the Company closely coordinates and cooperates with both the equipment manufacturers
and involved Government agencies so as to ensure full and proper compliance with the specified regulations and standards of
operations; whereby if there is a need to rectify any deficiencies, then immediate corrective actions are taken so as to prevent

any possible risks of being in breach of any applicable regulations or operating standards.

Risk factors relating to natural disasters

Given past and recent occurrences of floods, earthquakes, and tsunamis, such natural disasters have become factors that
companies need to take into account as significant risks, since they could result in potential adverse impacts to their business
operations as well as possible damages to their facilities or operating assets. Companies cannot avoid such risks, but they can
minimize or protect themselves from the consequential adverse impacts and damages caused, by being well-prepared through the
joint efforts of all their Staff to protect the Company’s operating assets. As such, the Company has assigned specific responsibilities
to Managers of each respective retail branch outlet as if they were the owners or business entrepreneurs of these outlets who must
protect and preserve those assets. Furthermore, these branch outlets are scattered in various locations throughout the country,
which can be considered as a way to spread such associated potential risks - namely, if a natural disaster occurs in one area or
region, the branch outlets in other locations can still operate uninterrupted as normal and can also look after for the affected
areas. Additionally, the Company’s business model relies on local canvassing by sales representatives throughout their assigned
sales territory rather than just on sales being made from the physical branch outlets. Thus, any natural disasters (such as floods)
occurring at the physical branch outlets will not interrupted sales activities for that area. This was evident and happened when
the recent massive floods occurred in many provinces in the Central region as well as in the Greater Metropolitan Bangkok area;
whereby both sales and loans repayments collections activities were still undertaken during the floods, and the outlets were quickly
recovered to their normal operations in a very short time after the floods receded. Furthermore, in order mitigate the potential
risks and resulting damages to its operating assets and facilities caused by any natural disasters, the Company has taken out an

‘all-risks’ insurance policy from the Muang Thai Insurance Pcl.

Risk factors relating to the Company’s human resources

Its human resources are one of its most valuable assets and a key success factor for the Company, as well as being the
source of one of the important risks factors for its businesses - such as, retirement or resignation of key Staff members, which
could then have an adverse impact and interrupt the ongoing smooth business operations. The Company, therefore, has attached
much importance to all Staff members, through taking good care of their best interests and well-being as if they were members
of one and the same the family together with supporting them to work in job positions best suited to the respective abilities.
Additionally, the Company manages the associated risks in this regards by offering regular training and skills development to
all Staff at all levels on a continuous basis, together with establishing a Staff Retirement Fund so that they will not be adversely

affected in terms of having available sufficient financial resources upon reaching retirement.

Risk factors relating to repossessing products or goods
Any hire-purchase business involves having to repossess some of products or goods sold, which is considered to be an

inherent and unavoidable risk factor for this business. While undertaking repossession of these products will result in achieving



66 USGn FINesUs:inflny 9na (Ukau) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

Risk Factors

reduced total revenues and having a lot of unsold inventory on hand; on the other hand, this represents a mitigation of risks in
interrupted loan repayments by the hire-purchase customers since the Company is able to resell repossessed goods on the second
hand market so as to reduce the effect of loans repayments defaults together with potential losses on repossessed products as
a result of the actual selling price of the repossessed products and the remaining ‘book value’ of the risk asset as well as any
associated costs of repairing the repossessed item as necessary from time to time. Nevertheless, repossessing and reselling products

is another effective sales and marketing strategy in the hire-purchase business.

Management of risks relating to the business operations

Risks factors relating to business operations means any risks resulting from any mistakes or deficiencies resulting from
insufficient, inadequate or ineffective system of controls relating to the internal operating procedures or process, the Staff, or the
information and communications technology systems used within the Company, as well as any the external situations; whereby
all such risks will have adverse impacts and consequences, whether directly or indirectly, for the operating performance results

and for the Company’s hire-purchase accounts.

e Guidelines and procedures in managing operational risks

Such operational risks factors are inherent in all operating procedure and processes of every Operating/Supporting
Business Unit or Department as well as in the information and communications technology systems used; whereby they may
cause damages or losses for the Company, its customers/clients as well as its Shareholders and other Stakeholders. As such, the
Company recognizes the importance of managing such operational risk factors; and has determined policies to effectively manage
them together with developing a framework to manage these operational risks on a continuous basis. The primary aim is to have
each and every Operating Business Unit being able to manage their respective operational risks in an appropriate manner, while
taking into consideration the need for an effective risk management system together with effective operating procedures and the
effectiveness of the overall operations. This is so that there is in place a uniform standard and systematic set of operational risks
management throughout the organization, together with regular risks assessments process that are effective to prevent them from
occurring before there result any adverse impacts for the organization. Additionally, top Management is able to foresee and have
an overview of all the potential risk factors for the organization, so that the overall risk management activities can be both more
effective and efficient, which will then enable the associated information to be used in making any key business decision making

and facilitate the full compliance with all applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Moreover, the Company has undertaken a thorough assessment of the various risk factors, as well as has reviewed the
effectiveness and comprehensiveness of the risk coverage and control processes relating to the new business operations and
any new operating procedures implemented with regard to the establishment of the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., (to focus
on operating the hire-purchase related business activities of the Group) and to the name change of Singer Industry (Thailand)
Co., Ltd., to Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (to focus on operating the onsite after-sales maintenance and repairs services
activities for the Group’s customers). This is to ensure that the overall risks relating to both these new businesses and
associated operating procedures are appropriately covered and managed to be at acceptable levels before starting to provide

their services to our customers.

As such, the Company also remains fully committed to further developing, on a continuous basis, its operating risk

management systems and procedures as well as any associated modern technology and tools used in this regard.
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s1wFoanonuswiney tu Sun 16 DunAu 2559
Register of Shareholders as at March 16, 2016

Aaun ¥o - ana FWOUARU % 2OUFUDUARUMVHUQ
NO. Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares

1 U3 Indn Nifa @) 67,499,900 24.999
JAYMART PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

2 158 eduifend fifa 15,492,210 5.738
THAI NVDR COMPANY LIMITED

3 51115 NANI g NAA (HMBU) 13,489,000 4.996
KASIKORNBANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

4 13N aniannduineilaans Nfa (u¥nvw) 5,637,200 2.088
SAHA PATHANA INTER HOLDING PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

5 nemuida ngdlne Fidaiinl 830 ud 5,409,900 2.004
KRUNG THAI SELECTIVE EQUITY FUND

6 13t Wedlnedsziudia Sra (umyw) 5,400,000 2.000
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

7 WYY aﬁmaqa 4,018,500 1.488
MR. ANUCHA AVEELASTSAKUL

8 YA MAJ 3,556,900 1.317
MR. DIREK TAKRU

9 15t 10.3.%. duwmesiuFuuua Nifa (ImMsu) 3,500,000 1.296
I.C.C. INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

10 vsHn aviamiiya e (Wnvw) 3,500,000 1.296
SAHA PATHANAPIBUL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

11 weded Nuamia 2,644,200 0.979
MR. KITTI NGHAMMAHARAT

12 vitn le.d.en. sfa 2,450,000 0.907
I.D.F CO., LTD.

13 wedAsdnd aulane 2,294,000 0.850
MR. SIRISAK SONSOPHOL

14 LOMBARD ODIER DARIER HENTSCH & CIE 2,208,600 0.818

15 wegme fUivaneiiud 2,005,400 0.743
MR. SUCHAI SRIPRATCHAYA-ANANT

16 wadunes gauNviuAgY 2,000,000 0.741
MS. KANTHONG UDOMMAHANTISUK

17 wewnd msz 2,000,000 0.741
MR. CHAO KARA

18 wwdlgna minszna 1,980,000 0.733
MR. NUTTHACHART KHAMSIRITRAKUL

19  wedune fsnetunde 1,608,000 0.596
MR. SOMCHAI SATHIT-ANEKCHAI

20 wensne wadann 1,438,700 0.533
MR. PEERANART CHOKEWATTANA

21 Wi:‘m'ﬂﬁuLﬁ%WﬁzﬂiﬁuVliuﬂTﬂ“ﬁWﬁaﬂﬁﬂLﬂ"’]S 1,383,770 0.513
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

22 neanuia nydlng Fidadivl 8A3A temsideasn 1,352,700 0.501
KRUNG THAI SELECTIVE EQUITY RMF
Y9A3IN 150,868,980 55.877

Total
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Policy of Dividend Payment

Singer Thailand pcl.‘s policy relating to dividend payments is to pay not more that 60% of the annual consolidated Net
Profit after tax and after allocating for required legal and other reserves in any year. However, such dividend payments will
also depend upon the current economic and business environment, the actual amount of Net Profits, after tax as well as future

investment plans.

The history of dividend payments of Singer Thailand pcl. for the past 3 years is as follows
(BAHT)

Full Year 2015 Full Year 2014 Full Year 2013

Interim Dividend Payment - = -

Final Dividend Payment * 0.30 0.53 0.45
Total Dividend Paid 0.30 0.53 0.45
Par Value/Share 1 1 1

* In accordance with the resolution of Board of Directors Meeting No. 210, held on 18 February 2016, to be proposed to the scheduled
AGM No. 49 to be held on April 28, 2016.

Note: 1. The Company registered the change on the par value per ordinary share from Baht 10.00 per share to be
Baht 1.00 per share on 10 May 2004
2. Singer Thailand pcl. has paid dividend from 1984 onwards

The history of dividend payments of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. for the past 3 years is as follows
(BAHT)

Full Year 2015 Full Year 2014 Full Year 2013

Interim Dividend Payment - = -

Final Dividend Payment * 30.00 40.00 25.00
Total Dividend Paid 30.00 40.00 25.00
Par Value/Share 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

* In accordance with the resolution of Board of Directors Meeting No.15, held on 18 February 2016, to be proposed to the scheduled AGM
No.5 to be held on April 28, 2016.

e Policy for Dividend Payments of Subsidiary Companies
Since Singer Thailand pcl., holds more than 99% in the Subsidiary Companies, therefore dividend payments will depend

upon the requirements of the majority Shareholder as considered appropriate and within the legal requirements.
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The Company’s Board of Directors

Management : The structure and composition of the Company’s Board of Directors consist of the Board of Directors
itself together with the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Executive Committee, the Risk
Management Committee, and the Management Group; whereby the qualifications of Independent Directors and of the Members
of the Audit Committee are exactly in accordance with the qualifications specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) without any exceptions or other conditions whatsoever.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors has determined to schedule normal Board Meetings every Quarter together with
any special Board Meetings as required during the year. The Company determines the Agenda for such meetings in a clear and
concise manner, with the Company Secretary being responsible for and overseeing the dispatching of the Notifications of Board
Meetings together with all relevant supporting documents to Board Directors in advance. Board Directors can freely express their

opinions without being influenced by any particular person or group of persons.

In 2015, the Board of Directors held a total of 6 Board Meetings - consisting of 4 normal Board Meetings and 2 special
Board Meetings; whereby for each meeting supporting documents for each agenda item being considered were sent out in advance
to all Board Directors, so that they may have sufficient time be able to adequately review and study the various issues before each
meeting. The Company also held 1 Annual General Shareholders Meeting (AGM), which was attended by the Board Directors.

The attendance record of the respective Board Directors at these meetings during year 2015 are summarized as below:

Attendance record of Board Directors during year 2015

Attendance Record
(No. of times attended/No. of times held)

Directors Term of Office o Soord of ot I;;:J::fg;oi
No. 48 Directors Committee Committee
1. Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Apr 2015 - Apr 2018 -/1 1/6 = =
2. Mr. Christopher John King Apr 2013 - Apr 2016 (a) 1/1 5/6 3/4 4/4
3. Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya® *** Apr 2014 - Apr 2017 =/~ 2/2 = 2/2
4. Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Apr 2014 - Apr 2017 1/1 6/6 4/4 4/4
5. Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob *** Apr 2013 - Apr 2016 (a) /- 2/2 = =
6. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Apr 2015 - Apr 2018 1/1 6/6 = =
7. Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Apr 2014 - Apr 2017 1/1 6/6 = =
8. Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee** Apr 2013 - Apr 2016 (a) 1/1 6/6 4/4 2/2

Remarks : :* Board Director representing the majority Shareholder Group
#*  Board Director possessing the required knowledge and experiences to review the credibility of the Company’s Financial
Statements
##%  Appointed as a Board Director of the Company on 13 August, 2015
(a) Board of Director retiring by rotation in April 2015 and to be nominated for reappointment as a Board Director for another
term at the AGM/2016 to be held on 28 April, 2016
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Management Structure

Management Group
Management Group of Singer Thailand Pcl.

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn Controller & Finance Director

Mrs. Arunrung Tankiattichai * Marketing and Business Development Director
Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart ** Sales Director

Mr. Somporn Kithaveesinpoon***  Marketing Director

Management of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Siam Uralwong Managing Director

Note: * appointed as of 16 November, 2015
*## resigned on 1 December, 2015

##%  resigned on 1 January, 2016

Company Secretary

The Company’s Board of Directors Board appointed Ms. Chanthornjira Kongtongsmut, who possesses the required
relevant qualifications and experience, as the Company Secretary with the responsibility for overseeing and ensuring that
Company acts in compliance with the applicable legal and regulatory requirements as well as in accordance with the principles
of good corporate governance, so that the overall management of the Company can be even more effective and efficient. The
company fully recognizes the importance of good corporate governance principles and practices. The Company Secretary has
successfully attended the Corporate Secretary Development Program (Class2) and the Fundamental Practices for the Corporate
Secretary (class 22), together with the Fundamentals of Law and Regulations for Listed Companies for Corporate Secretaries ,
held by the Thai Listed Companies Association with the support of the SET. Please refer to the qualifications and professional
history of the Company Secretary as shown in the Detailed Information on the Management Group - in the Section regarding

the Company Secretary.

Remuneration for the Company’s Board Directors and the Management Group in 2015

Remuneration for Board Directors: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, with the responsibility for considering and
reviewing the remuneration for Board Directors, had determined, in a clear, concise and transparent manner, the proposed overall
remuneration plan that is comparable to other companies in the same industry sector, together with the level of remuneration that
is appropriate to experiences and assigned duties, role and additional scope of responsibilities as well as comparable to various
other SET listed companies; whereby this proposal is based on the ‘Annual Compensation Survey Report - 2014 * published by
the Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD) and was then approved by the AGM/2015.

Remuneration & Compensation for the Management Group: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for
considering and reviewing the remuneration plan for the Management Group, through evaluating the respective job performance
for individual Management members as well as comparing the evaluation results with the overall performance results of the
Company together with the actual achieved performance results of each Department compared to pre-agreed targets. Additionally,
a survey was undertaken of the remuneration and compensation given by comparable companies within the same business sector,

so as to have sufficient information on hand.
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Total amount of remuneration and compensation for year 2015: The Company paid the following total amount of

remuneration and compensation to Board Directors and the Management Group, as below:

1. Remuneration for Board Directors: In the form of money

Singer Thailand Pcl. Singer leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Full name Total

Position

Remuneration
(Baht)

Position

Remuneration
(Baht)

(Baht)

Admiral M.L Usni Pramoj

- Chairman of the Board of
Directors
- Independent Director

453,000

- Chairman of
the Board

80,000

533,000

Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee

- Chairman of the Audit
Committee,

- Independent Director

- Member of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee

170,000

283,000

- Director

50,000

503,000

Mr. Christopher John King

- Chairman of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee,

- Member of the Audit
Committee,

- Independent Director

136,000
283,000

- Director

50,000

469,000

Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat

- Member of the
Audit Committee,

- Independent Director

- Member of the Nomination
& Remuneration Committee

136,000
283,000

- Director

50,000

469,000

Total

1,72,00(

Total

70,00(

1,97000

Note: Management who are also Board Directors do not receive any remuneration or compensation for being a Board member

2. Remuneration for Board Directors: Other forms

- none-

3. Remuneration for the Management Group: In the form of money

Types

For 2015

No. of persons

Total - Baht

Salaries, bonus payments and incentives 5 a0,7108,1540.

4. Remuneration for the Management Group: Other forms

For 2015

Types

No. of persons Total - Baht

Company’s contribution to the Employee Provision Fund 5 1,1651,9a18.:

Note: Disclosures of the remuneration and compensation for the Management Group are shown as a total amount for the total number

of people for the defined and announced management positions that correspond to the Company’s organization chart.
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5. Share Ownership by Directors and Management

Total Share

Name January 1, 2015 Trading During the Year December 31, 2015
BUY SALE
1. | Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj 76,500 - - 76,500
2. | Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya = = = =
3. | Mr. Boonyong Tansakul = = = =
4. | Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee = = = =
5. | Mr. Christopher John King = = = =
6. | Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat = = = =
7. | Mr. Vichai Kulsomphob 135,000 = 135,000 0
8. | Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn 4,000 - - 4,000
9. | Mr. Siam Uralwong = = = =
10. | Mr. Kanisorn Nutchanart 5,000 - - 5,000
11. | Mr. Somporn Kitthaveesinpoon 4,000 = = 4,000

_
b

Mrs. Arunrung Tankiattichai

As mentioned above they are required to submit a declaration regarding such changes in the ownership of shares of the

Company to the office of Company Secretary, in order to enable the Company Secretary to coordinate internally and create a

company shareholdings report for submitting to the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) as required. Furthermore, the

Company requires that a disclosure be made, at every Board of Directors Meetings for any changes, of the amount of shares of

the Company owned by each Board Director.

Personnel Headcount

The Company has a total personnel headcount of 3,696 persons, of whom 375 are employed by the Subsidiary Companies.

For 2015, the Company paid total remuneration and compensation of Baht 768.8 million, of which Baht 76.2 million was paid

by the Subsidiary Companies; whereby this included basic salaries, bonus payments, overtime payments, living allowances,

as well as sales and collections targets-related incentives together with the Company’s contribution to the social security and

employee provident funds contributions.

Total No. of Employees and Compensation (by company)

Parent Company

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

For 2015 Sligr Toalle vdl ) Singer legj?ﬁ ‘g"l'hqilqnd) Singeé 2?1\;1? Plus
Field or Area personnel (persons) 3,060 65 175
Central HO staff (persons) 248 72 59
Executives & Management Members (persons) 13 4 =
Total No. of Employees (persons) ol et 1511 il
Total aian AhbwatsdA Al oloa Ahnbata 69a1.5 sIbLL by

(Baht - million)
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Human Resources Management Activities of the Company is separated info 2 key aspects, as follows:

1. Human Resource Management (HRM)

1.

Job Designing & Job Description: Undertook a review and redesign of the various existing job descriptions for all

operating Business Units/Departments.

Personnel Planning: Undertook a review and assessment of the total number of people in the Company, in order to
re-verify the exact total number of personnel that is shown in the HRMS database and employees registry so as to use

this information for ongoing personnel planning activities.

Recruiting & Selecting qualified personnel: Making use of various sales staff recruitment channels - such as: through
existing sales representatives/agents or the Branch Office Managers; whereby the Company also added other Staff
recruitment channels - such as, the PR advertisements on the internet, local newspapers, various national and local
job search/application related print media, and joint participation to screen and select targeted potential candidates, as
well as setting up and participating in various job fairs and recruitment events. This also included employment of new
permanent staff as well as updating the existing Hiring & Employee History database. The Company has determined
various criteria for the selection of new personnel from applicants for the various open job positions in accordance
with the respective requirements for each position, together with for the required screening and background checks
as well as for the actual hiring activities to be in accordance with the established Company regulations as well as the

required by the labor authorities and the Thai Labor Protection Act (BE 2541 or 1968).

Performance Appraisals: The Company has created Staff job performance appraisal procedures and forms that are in
accordance with the accepted principles of Performance Management (PM), so that joint participation in the appraisal
process can be undertaken by both the Staff and their Superior together with continuous ongoing monitoring actions
to enable further suggestions for improvements to be made in the discharge of their duties that correspond to the

respective established performance targets for each person.

Compensation Management System: The Company’s compensation structure includes many forms of remuneration -
such as: basic salaries, bonus payments, overtime payments, and special allowances for selected positions, together with
sales commission and incentives, various welfare benefits and special assistance allowance; whereby various differing
Staff positions will receive different total compensation, depending upon their respective roles and responsibilities
in each operating Business Unit/Department. Regular reviews of the welfare benefits and incentive programs for
sales Staff are undertaken; whereby actual performance results relating to achieved sales and collections are used to

determine the various programs that are appropriate for each respective Sales Staff group.

With regard to Staff resignations and employment terminations, the Company adheres to the working regulations that
correspond to the established labor laws and are in accordance with the principles of fairness, and equitability, as well

as to good morals and business ethics.

Welfare & Other Benefits: The Company has a policy to give formal recognition to honor those employees with a long
service history with the Company of 5 years or more, through giving a certificate of appreciation together with special
gifts or rewards, so as to thank them for and further motivate them in devoting their knowledge, efforts, capabilities
and time in discharging their responsibilities for the overall benefit of Company. The Company also provides financial
assistance for medical and hospitalization expenses to the immediate family of a Staff member, together with donations
in the event of the death of the Staff’s father or mother. Other basic Staff welfare benefits are also given - such as:

social security contributions; Staff life insurance and accident insurance coverage; Staff uniforms; and transportation
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to and from work in the event a Staff member lives far from the Company’s work place (warehouse facilities and
distribution centers); as well as special Staff price for the Company’s products together with installment purchase
plans. The Company has also established a Singer Staff compensation fund and a Staff cooperative savings fund that
serve as a channel for the Staff to save their earnings or as a source of Staff member loans, at special low interest

rates, to help provide relief from any short term financial problems as necessary or needed.

2. Human Resource Development (HRD)
Consists of 3 separated components, namely:
1. Training
2. Education

3. Development

- TaadEran 2 approaches have been established for the Company’s training program, ie: 1) Internal Training and 2) Public
Training. However, the Company places more emphasis to ‘on the job training’ for its Staff, because its field, at all
levels and especially the sales Staff, are key to the achievement of the Company’s total sales and revenues. Further,
the Company undertakes continuous internal training activities and seminars that focus on anti-corruption practices,
through educating Staff members, at all levels, to be fully aware of the penalties for any acts of corruption in the
discharge of their duties, together other seminars aimed at promoting good business ethics and morals. While support
Staff also attend external training courses, that focus on the development of new skills, know how, and capabilities,
in order that they will be able to make use of or adapt such new knowledge in undertaking their so as to achieve

improved efficiency and effectiveness.

- aaspatda The Company supports continuous self-improvement and self- learning activities for various key Staff
positions - such as: for regional/area managers, branch outlets managers, operating Business Units/Department
Managers, as well as accountants and accounts reviewers. Further, so as to encourage that Staff at all levels to more
effectively save their earnings, guidelines and procedures in creating and making simple income/expense records are
made available by the Company. Additionally, self-training tools in the form of VCDs are also made available - such
as: guidelines on standards in managing and looking after branch outlets as well as branch office management, together
with other self learning materials or guidelines on selling skills, on communications and presentation skills, and on

the products features offered by the Company.

« Development A Mini Training Center has been established to undertake training on branch outlets management and
improved IT systems-related working procedures for branch outlets management. Such courses are aimed at being
operating guidelines for the branch outlets management group, as well as to prepare those designated to become
branch outlets managers, selected from branch outlet Staff who have achieved good job performances and possess
appropriate qualifications, so that they are well-prepared to undertake the responsibilities as a branch outlet manager
in the future. In order to create sufficient numbers of training staff, various training activities for personnel responsible
for Staff training are also undertaken through the ‘train the trainers program’ together with making available adequate
quantities of training tools. This is to create sufficient internal training facilitators required to support the ongoing
business expansion plans and increased numbers of required Staff in accordance with the corporate business plans. An
improvement of the Training Department organization structure has also been undertaken, so that it better corresponds
to the actual required internal training activities as well as to the comply with the Labor Skills Development Act.
Additionally, outside training institutions and experts have been contacted to help determine and develop new improved

training programs for the Company, that are be more effective as well as efficient.
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Policies on Good Corporate Governance

Singer Thailand Pcl. recognizes the importance of good corporate governance as an effective mechanism in linking the
relationships between the interests and benefits of all Stakeholders groups on a sustainable basis, as well as one of the key factors in
enabling the Company to achieve the established business objectives and to achieve growth on a sustainable basis for the longer term.

The Board of Directors has established the principles and policies on good corporate governance of the Company as a
guideline for Board Directors, Management and all Staff in conducting the businesses of the Company. As such, all Company
Board Directors, Management and Staff have also all been made aware of the established required business ethics together with
the policies on good corporate governance, so as to demonstrate their joint intent to strictly adhere to these principles and policies.
Additionally, the Company has informed and communicated these key policies and principles to everyone within the organization
via various channels of communications, such as: the staff orientation program, internal company newsletters, monthly staff-
Management meetings and internal PR notices, as well as via the Company’s website and through various Company activities. This
is to reinforce the awareness of and facilitate full and active cooperation by everyone within the organization on a continuing basis.

During 2014, at the Board of Directors Meeting No.203, on 14 November 2014, a resolution was approved relating to the
anti-corruption stance and policies of the Company, policy relating to receiving confidential information and complaints, and also
the “Revised - 2014 Policies and Principles on Good Corporate Governance” that has been updated to be more appropriate to the
possible changes in the overall business situation and environment or in the applicable legal and regulatory requirements; whereby
this revised document has been communicated to everyone within the organization through being posted on the Company’s website.

Moreover, the Company has a policy to review and update such policies on a regular basis, so that they are always current,
timely and appropriate to the ever-changing applicable laws and regulations.

Board Committees

Structure of the Company’s Board of Directors

The structure and composition of the Company’s Board consist of: the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Executive Committee, the Risk Management Committee and the Management;
whereby the scope of duties and responsibilities of these various Committees are as follows:

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
e The Board of Directors of the Company is required to carry out its duties and responsibilities fully in accordance with all
the applicable laws and regulations, together with the objectives and the Articles of Association of the Company, as well
as the established Company policies and the resolutions of the Shareholders Meetings in an honest manner and with all
due care, so as to protect and ensure that full benefits are achieved for the Company and all Stakeholder groups

e The Board of Directors must always act with full accountability to the Shareholders of the Company in undertaking activities
that will protect the benefits of the Shareholders, with full and transparent disclosures of information to its investors.

e The overall conduct of the Company’s businesses is overseen and guided by the Board of Directors, so as to ensure
that the Management acts in full compliance with the established policies of the Company; whereby, as specified in
the Company’s Ministry of Commerce Affidavit, any 2 of the following 3 Board Directors - Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya,
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, and Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn - signing together and affixing the Company seal, are authorized,
in the name of the Company, to legally commit and bind the Company with regards to undertaking any legal actions and
fighting any legal proceedings or disputes, together with executing any agreements and financial instruments. However,
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the Board of Directors retains the right to review and consider making any further changes to the names of the authorized
Board Directors as appropriate, in order to achieve maximum management together with operational effectiveness and
efficiency of the Company; as well as to assign management and operational authority to the next level of the Management
Group further down the line as appropriate.

Board Committees
¢ The Chairman of the Board of Directors does not hold the Chairman’s position in and is not appointed as a Member
of any of the various Board Committees, so as to allow these Board Committees to act in a fully independent manner.

e The majority of the Members of the Board Committees are Independent Directors; as such, this is to achieve full
transparency and genuine independence in the discharge of their responsibilities by the various Board Committees.

e In order that these Board Committees are full effective in the discharge of their duties and responsibilities as assigned
by the Board of Directors as well as in being able to realize and achieve their established objectives and goals, the
various Board Committees should have at least 2 meetings during the year, so as to consider and be able to decide on
appropriate actions with regard to any relevant matters or issues that are within their scope of responsibility.

¢ The Board of Directors has established various Board Committees to assist it in the good governance oversight, as follows :

e The Audit Committee

In accordance with the resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Audit Committee was established, consisting
3 Independent Directors, with Mr. ‘Lucksananoi Punkrasamee as the Chairman of the Audit Committee and the Committee
Member, who possess the knowledge, experiences and expertise in regards to finance and accounting, as required by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET) and other regulatory authorities. This is in order to be able to effectively review the accuracy and
creditability of the Company’s Financial Statements, as well as to support the development of financial and accounting reporting
systems to conform with universally accepted accounting principles and standards, together with assessing the effectiveness and
adequacy of the internal controls system as well as the internal audit and risk management procedures, so that they are more
concise, comprehensive, appropriate, up to date and fully effective.

The Audit Committee is to discharge its responsibilities and provides any comments with full independence, with the
Internal Audit Department being under the responsibility of and reports directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
also consults and works closely with the external Auditors; whereby it meets with the external Auditors, without any members of
the Management being present, at least once a year in order to obtain their opinions on various matters. Additionally, the Audit
Committee can consult with independent external legal advisors, with the Company being responsible for paying all associated
expenses. The Audit Committee holds regular meetings with a total of 4 meetings being held during 2015, and reports to the
Board of Directors in accordance with the assigned scope of duties and authority, as stated in the Charter for the Audit Committee,
as follows:

Scope of duties and authority of the Audit Committee
In the Board of Directors Meeting No. 172, with the Audit Committee attending, a resolution was approved relating to
the following overall scope of duties and authority of the Audit Committee:

1. Review that the Company has all the required financial reports, as well as that they are fully accurate and adequate

2. Review and ensure that the Company has a system of internal controls, that are appropriate effective and adequate, as
well as with assessing the independence of the Internal Audit Department together with being responsible for approving
the appointment and transfer or dismissal and performance appraisal of the Head of the Internal Audit Department - or
any other unit responsible for internal audit activities.

3. Review and assess that the Company fully complies with all applicable securities and exchange laws, together with the

relevant applicable regulatory requirements of the SET and other laws relating to the business operations of the Company.

4. Consider, select and nominate those deemed fully qualified and independent for appointment as the external Auditors
of the Company, together with proposing their compensation as appropriate. The Audit Committee must also meet
with the external Auditors, without any members of Management being present, at least once a year.
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5. Consider and review any proposed related party transactions or any other transactions that may involve possible conflicts
of interests. As such, this is to ensure these transactions fully comply with all the relevant applicable laws and regulations
of the SET, as well as are reasonable and in the best interests of or for the maximum benefit to the Company.

6. Prepare the Report of the Audit Committee relating to its oversight responsibilities for inclusion in the Company’s
Annual Report, whereby it is signed by the Chairman of Committee and contains all the key points of information as
specified and required by the SET.

7. Undertake any other activities as assigned by the Board of Directors, with the concurrence of the Audit Committee

e The Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Chairman of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee should be fully independent, whereby this Committee
comprises of 3 Independent Directors and 1 non-Executive Director. During 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
held 4 meetings and reported to the Board of Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has the duty and responsibility of selecting qualified persons for being
nominated as Board Directors and also as Senior Executives/Management Members of the Company, as well as of determining
appropriate procedures for Shareholders to be able to participate in the nomination and appointment process of new Board Directors
through proposing qualified candidates to the Board of Directors for consideration and eventual nominations/appointment by the
Shareholders Meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for the consideration of guideline in
determining, in an independent and equitable manner, the required and appropriate annual remuneration plans for the Board of
Directors, the Board Committees, and the Senior Executive/Management Members.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has the following defined scope of duty and authority:

Scope of Duties and Authority of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors Meeting that was also attended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee the scope of duties and authority of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was specified as follows:

1. Consider and recommend to the Board policies and criteria for the structure, composition, qualifications and selection
of members of the board of directors, board committees and senior management of the Company and its subsidiaries,
including appropriate succession plans.

2. Subject to the policies adopted by the Board and to shareholder approval where required, select and recommend to
the Board suitably qualified candidates for nomination and selection for the appointment of (a) directors, (b) members
and chairpersons of board committees, and (c) Managing Directors and executives directly reporting to the Managing
Directors, of the Company and of its subsidiaries.

3. Consider and recommend to the Board, subject to shareholder approval where required, policies, structures and plans on
remuneration, benefits and incentives for directors, board committee members, and senior executives of the Company
and its subsidiaries with a view to ensuring that the Company’s overall compensation policies are consistent with the
Company’s culture, objectives, strategy and control environment.

4. Recommend to the Board policies, criteria and methods for the periodic evaluation of the performance of the members
of the boards of directors, board committees and senior executives of the Company and its subsidiaries, and implement
the same and report the results to the Board;

5. Undertake any other tasks entrusted and assigned by the Board related to the foregoing.

e Risk Management Committee

At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 203, on November 14, 2014, a resolution was approved to establish the Risk
Management Committee (RMC) responsible for determining policies and criteria for managing risks in accordance with
international principles and practices together with regulations as specified by the SET, as well as for determining applicable risks
assessment and risk management measures and also effective ‘warning systems’ that will enable effective management of risks
in an appropriate manner. The RMC was also charged with overseeing and monitoring, on a regular basis, that all operational
Divisions/Departments manage their respective risks in accordance with established laws, regulations, and specified procedures and
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processes together with submitting reports on risk management activities. Additionally, the RMC will review, on a regular basis,

the established key risk management measures to assess their ongoing effectiveness, and will submit a report of the assessment

results together with proposing, at least twice a year, any improvements to these policies lto the Audit Committee, as well as to

receive any suggestions from the Audit Committee for further improvement and implementation.

Scope of duties and authority of the Risk Management Committee
According to the resolution of the Board of Directors meeting No. 203, which was attended by the Risk Management

Committee, the scope of duties and authority of the RMC was determined, as follows:

Il

To determine relevant policies and associated criteria relating to the overall management of risks for the Group, that
are in accordance with international principles and practices as well as with the regulations as specified by the SET;
and then to propose such policies for approval by the Audit Committee.

To define appropriate and applicable risk management-related preventive measures and procedures for the Group.

To determine and deploy applicable risks assessment procedures, and to ensure that effective applicable ‘warning
systems’ are in place.

To oversee and monitor, on a regular basis, that all operational Divisions/Departments effectively manage their
respective risks in accordance with established procedures and specified processes.

To oversee and ensure that the Group’s operations fully comply with all relevant and applicable laws and regulations.

To prepare and submit reports to the Audit Committee, on a regular basis, in regards to any required improvements
and corrective actions, in accordance with the established policies and strategies of the Group relating to identified
risk factors and their potential occurrence, as well as any applicable risk management from such risks procedures or
guidelines and also expected impacts.

To undertake any other activities as assigned by the Audit Committee.

The Executive Committee

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors Meeting No.209, on 21 December 2015, with the Audit
Committee attending, the Executive Committee was established, with the duties and responsibilities to oversee the Company’s

business operations to be in accordance with the agreed strategic directions, together with the operating systems and procedures

of the Company and Subsidiary Companies, as well as undertaken in a uniform manner.

Scope of authority, duties and responsibilities of the Executive Committee:

il

Follow up the management and control the business of the Company in compliance with the objectives, rules, regulations,
articles of association, orders, resolutions of the Board meetings and the shareholders meetings, and to formulate the
guidelines or commitments for the Administration and Management and management through the Board’s policy.

Review the business plan and the annual budget of the Company, and submit the same to the Board.
Consider the strategy for overall growth and investment of the Company.

Consider and approve the contract, expenditure and investment in stocks or any other securities, including any loans,
which each transaction in the amount is significant to the Company’s Financial Statements.

Cooperate and assist other subcommittees in the performance of their duties.

Consider and approve the employment, determine the wage, remuneration, welfare, bonus, to Executive Management
of the Company.

If it is necessary, engage consultants or experts in the fields beneficial to business operation of the Company, at the
Company’s expense.

Perform other duties as entrusted by the Board.

Role and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and the Executive/Management Group

The Company’s Board of Directors has clearly defined and separated the respective role and responsibilities of the

Board of Directors and those of the Executive/Management; whereby the Chairman of the Board is an Independent Director
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and the position is not held by the same person who is the Chairman of the Executive Committee, with clearly separated roles,
responsibilities and scope of authority. This is in order to achieve an effective balance of power between the management and
governance/oversight functions.

Selection and Nomination of Directors and senior Executives/Management

Independent Directors

The Board of Directors will be responsible for initially reviewing the nomination of Independent Directors from proposed
nominees possessing the required and appropriate qualifications as specified by the SEC and SET; and then the Board will
propose to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to consider the appropriate remuneration for proposing to the Board
of Directors for final consideration and concurrence.

The 4 Independent Directors of the Company, that is equal to 50% of the total number of Board Directors, do not possess
any qualifications that conflict with those required and specified by the SEC and SET in any way whatsoever. Also during the
last financial period, these Independent Directors do not have any ‘related’ business activities or provided any professional
services with the Company.

Qualifications for Independent Directors

The Company has used the definition of an ‘Independent Director’ exactly as specified by the SEC and SET in regards to
owning shares of the Company at not more than 1% of the total number of shares with the right to vote, and in not being involved
in any way with the management of the Company or Subsidiary Companies, in being fully independent of the management
activities undertaken by majority Shareholder of the Company, and in not having any business relationships with the Company
that may, in any way, diminish the full interest and benefits of the Company and/or its Shareholders.

The Company has determined the required qualifications for Independent Directors to be as follows:

1. A person owning not more than 1% of the total voting shares of the Company, including those shares owned by any related
persons/parties, as well as those shares issued by any Subsidiary or JV Company of and any related companies of the Company.
However, in the case of Directors who are members of the Audit Committee, such shareholding is limited to only 0.5%.

2. A person who is not involved in any day-to-day management of the Company or who is not a Staff /Employee or a
consultant receiving a permanent salary; as well as a person who is not a person with a controlling power over the Company, the
parent Company, a Subsidiary Company, a JV Company, a Subsidiary Company of a parallel status, or over any juristic entity
with possible legal conflicts; whereby such a status was valid within a 2 year period prior to being appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company.

3. A person who is not related by blood or through a legal registration process - and thereby having a status of being a
parent, spouse, siblings, or children and including spouses of the children - of a Management Member and a majority Shareholder,
of a person with a controlling interest, of a person about to be nominated as a member of Management, or of someone with a
power over the Company and/or its Subsidiary Companies.

4. A person who does not have any business relationships with the Company and/or with a juristic entity or a person
considered as not being fully independent according to the qualifications of being an Independent Director and a Member of
the Audit Committee as specified by the rules and regulations of the SEC. This includes any business relationships in providing
professional services, or any other types of trade/business relationships that are considered to be ‘related party transactions’ as
defined by the SET. However, exceptions can be made for special or necessary situations as appropriate; whereby such business
relationships do not occur repeatedly or on an ongoing basis, that require prior Board approval with a unanimous vote.

5. A person/Director that has not been appointed to act on behalf of a Director of the Company, of a majority shareholder
or of a Shareholder connected to and associated with the majority shareholder of the Company - except in the event of being
assigned by the Board of Directors to make decisions, on a collective basis only, regarding the operations of the Company, the
parent Company, its Subsidiary Company, JV Company, a Subsidiary Company of a parallel status as well as a juristic entity
with a possible conflict of interests.

6. A person/Director that has not been empowered by the Board of Directors of the Company to make decisions on the
operations of the Company, the parent Company, its Subsidiary Company, JV Company, a Subsidiary Company of a parallel
status, as well as a juristic entity with a possible conflict of interests.
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7. A person who is not Director of the parent Company, its Subsidiary Company and JV Company, as well as a Subsidiary
Companies of a parallel status, those are public listed company only.

8. A person being able to undertake the required duties, as well as having and expressing opinions, together with being
able to report on the results of any such responsibilities as assigned by the Board of Directors, with full independence and free
from any influence from the Executives/Management Group or the majority Shareholder of the Company or any related parties,
and including any involved person/parties or relatives of such person/parties

Selection and Nomination of Board Directors and Senior Executives

The Company has established the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, responsible for selecting persons to be
nominated as the Chairman of the Board, Board Directors and Members of the various Board Committees, together with the
CEO and Senior Executives/Management of the Company together with the Company Secretary, as well as for determining
remuneration plans appropriate to the assigned responsibilities. In the event of a vacancy on the Board for whatever reasons, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee will undertake to recruit and nominate the appropriate person to be considered and
approved as a replacement Director by the Board of Directors - with the exception of the appointment of a new Director and a
Director to replace one due to retire by rotation; whereby in such an event, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee will
recruit and nominate qualified persons for consideration and concurrence by the Board of Directors, so as to then propose such
nominees for final consideration and approval by the Shareholders Meeting.

As such, the Company will propose nominees to be considered and elected, on an individual basis, as new Board Directors
by a vote of the Shareholders. This is to allow the Shareholders the opportunity to exercise their entitled Shareholders rights in
genuinely participating and selecting the required new Board Director. Additionally, the Board of Directors also appoints the
various Board Committees to help reduce its workload and share the responsibilities in overseeing, monitoring and considering
various important matters, namely: the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Executive Committee,
and the Risk Management Committee. As such, the actual process of selection and appointment of the Members of the various
Board Committee is required to be undertaken and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which then
submits the nominees for final approval by the Board of Directors.

The nomination of qualified persons to the Board of Directors must successfully undergo a consideration of their relevant
and appropriate qualification as follows:

1. Possessing the required qualifications and not possessing any prohibited qualification as specified by the applicable
laws relating to Public Companies, as well as not having any characteristics that will indicate or lead to a lack of
confidence and trust, on the part of Shareholders, in the nominee being able to oversee the management of the Company
in accordance with the specified qualifications of the SET.

2. Possessing the knowledge, skills, experiences, and other qualifications as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

3. Being able to fully devote the required time and efforts in discharging the duties of a Board Director - especially with
regards to being able to make important decisions - for the benefit of the Company.

e At present, the Board of Directors of the Company is composed of 8 (eight) Directors, with Director from the majority
Shareholder group (ie: Jaymart Pcl., who has a 24.99% shareholding) - namely, Mr. Adisak Sukumvitaya.

e Further, while the Company has allowed minority Shareholders the opportunity to propose, in advance, those qualified
to be considered for appointment as a Board Director during the period between 22 September 2015 to 31 December
2015, however no nominations for consideration to be appointed a Director have been received from any Shareholders.

Oversight of the Operations of Subsidiary Companies or JV Companies

e Currently, Singer Thailand pcl., has 2 Subsidiary Companies, in which the Company has an 99.99% equity shareholding,
namely; Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. And 1 Subsidiary Company, in which
the company has an 99.88% equity shareholding, namely; Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., and has no JV Companies.
Additionally, in order to comply to the governance and oversight procedures that are aimed at achieving effective
control of and responsibility for the management of these Subsidiary Companies, as well as to protect the financial
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investments and interest of the Company, the Board of Directors has assigned representatives to be Directors of these
3 companies, in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Company and as approved by the resolution of the
Company’s Board of Directors.

Every Quarter, the operating performance results of these 3 Subsidiary Companies, that have been audited by the external
Auditors and reviewed by the Audit Committee, are submitted to the Board of Directors for consideration and approval.

With regards to other important transactions, such as: related party transactions or the acquisition and disposal (if any)
of assets, these are subject to the established oversight and control procedures, through the systematic procedure of
consideration and review by the Board of the Subsidiary Company for proposing to the Company’s Audit Committee for
review and eventual proposal for approval by the Company’s Board of Directors; whereby details of such transactions
are then disclosed via the SET’s information communications network system.

The representative of the Company, who is the Director of the Subsidiary Company, also participates in the determination
of important operating policies of the Subsidiary Company; such as, planned investments in any new projects.

Controls in the Use of Inside Information

The Board of Directors has determined various measures to prevent insider trading, through illegal or misuse of confidential

information by any involved parties; namely: the Board of Directors, Senior Executives/Management members and any Staff involved

and having access to such information, including spouses and children not yet of legal age of these involved persons, as follows:

Senior Executives/Management members are required to report any changes in their ownership of shares of the
Company to the SEC and SET, as specified by Clause 59 of the Securities and Stock Exchange Act (1992).

Senior Executives and any involved business units having access to any internal confidential information, are prohibited
from disclosing such information to those outside the Company or those inside the Company not authorized to have
access to such information, and from purchasing any shares of the Company within a 1 month period prior to the
official release, to the general public, of the Company’s Financial Statement.

Further, the Company, via the Investor Relations Unit, has also determined a ‘silent period’ relating to the use of any
sensitive and significant information in relation to the trading of any Company shares, whereby this policy has been
communicated, via email, to all Directors, Senior executives/Management members and any parties involved, so that
all parties will be aware of and adhere strictly to this policy with regards to the use of ‘inside information’ in making
any transactions to buy/sell any Company shares.

As such, during the past year, all Company Directors and Senior Executives/Management Members have strictly
complied with this requirement; and, apparently, these parties have not made any transactions in buying/selling of the
any shares of the Company during this prohibited period.

The Company has established various measures to prevent illegal misuse of any inside confidential information for
personal gain, through restricting access to such information internally and also by preventing possible access to such
information by those outside the Company. The Company has also implemented various authorized access levels to
such information for different staff levels that are appropriate to their assigned duty and responsibilities.

Additionally, the Company requires every employee to acknowledge and confirm, in a Memorandum of Confidentiality
and Non-Disclosure Agreement, their understanding of the abovementioned requirements, together with confirming
their agreement not to disclose any internal confidential information, not to violate the Computer Laws, and not to
infringe or violate any intellectual property rights of others; whereby all employees will sign this Memorandum of
Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement at the same time as their Contract of Employment.

Further, the Company has established guidelines, within the Company’s Code of Good Business Conduct and Ethics,

for the prevention of any situations involving possible conflicts of interests; whereby such guidelines are communicated to all
employees, so that they can strictly adhere to these established guidelines. The Executive/Management Group is responsible

for monitoring and ensuring that all employees always observe and strictly comply with all relevant applicable laws, rules and

regulations together with the established policies and the Company’s Code of Good Business Conduct and Ethics.
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Remuneration for the External Auditors
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Complying to the SET's Code of Best
Practices for Corporate Governance

1. Rights of Shareholders
The Board of Directors places great importance to looking after and protect the rights of every Shareholder as follows:

1. Disclose any important information to all Shareholders on an equal basis as necessary and required, with regard to
the Company’s operations in a clear and concise as well as accurate and timely manner, so that such information is sufficiently
adequate to make decisions during the Shareholders Meeting.

2. Every Shareholder receives all supporting information and documents relating to the Shareholders Meeting that is
complete and adequate, including the opinions of the Board of Directors regarding the various agenda items to be considered, in
advance and not less than 14 days before the Shareholders Meeting - which is more than required. The Company also posts on
the Company’s website an invitation for all Shareholders to propose, in advance, any agenda items for consideration at the Annual
General Shareholders Meeting (AGM) based on the associated applicable procedures; and also communicates information relating
to the agenda items to be considered at the AGM on the website prior to the scheduled AGM. This is to allow Shareholders the
opportunity to review and study such information in detail.

3. In the event that any Shareholder is not able to attend the AGM in person, the Company allows Shareholders to give
a power of attorney to an Independent Director or to any other person, to attend and vote on their behalf through using the power
of attorney form (together with the supplied duty stamp) that the Company sent out with the Notification of the AGM , that is
in a format (as specified by the Ministry of Commerce) that enables Shareholders to clearly designate how they wish to vote.
Shareholders can also download this power of attorney form from the Company’s website. Further, the Company also allows
Shareholders to join the AGM after it has officially started, in order to exercise their rights to vote on any agenda items being
considered where voting has not yet taken place at that time, as well as to be counted as part of the attending quorum from the
moment they join the Meeting - unless the AGM considered otherwise.

4. Prior to the day of the Shareholders Meeting, the Company allows Shareholders, singly or as a group with not less
than 4% of the total voting shares of the Company, the right to propose, in advance, any agenda item and/or a person with all the
required qualifications suitable for being nominated as a Director of the Company for consideration at the AGM 2016; whereby
the Company allows Shareholders to submit, in advance, any agenda items together with any nominated candidates suitable to
be elected as a Board Director for consideration at the AGM between 22 September 2015 to 31 December 2015.

5. In 2015, the Company held its Annual General Shareholders Meeting (AGM) No.48 for 2015 on 24 April 2015, that
was attended by all Board Directors; whereby the Company considered it appropriate to hold the AGM at the Conference Room,
FlIr 30, CAT Telecom Tower, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok, which is the same as for 2014 since the facilities are
convenient and adequate to accommodate the number of Shareholders who expressed their wish to attend the meeting, since it is
easily accessible by public transport and offers enough available parking places for all attending Shareholders. Furthermore, this
facilitates and enables all Shareholders to attend the Meeting all together and to ask questions or express various opinions and
comments in one and the same meeting room, resulting in the Meeting being conducted in an efficient manner. Additionally, it
was an opportunity to show case many products sold by the Company to attending Shareholders, as well as allows any interested
Shareholders to buy these products at special prices.

6. On the day of the AGM, one hour before the starting time, the Company arranged to have sufficient numbers of staff,
together with an IT system available on site to greet attendees, to facilitate and assist in the registration process of attending
Shareholders, as well as to inspect the relevant documents. To achieve an efficient and speedy registration process as well as to
assist Shareholders attending the Meeting, a bar code reader is used to read the pre-printed Shareholder identification No. bar code
on each Shareholder’s registration/attendance form or power of attorney form. Further, in exercising their votes for each agenda
item considered, the Shareholders’ voting slips for dissenting votes or abstentions only are collected from Shareholders. These
voting slips are then counted and then deducted from the total number of entitled votes present at the Meeting at that time, so as
to obtain the final vote count; whereby a special computer program for Shareholders Meetings is used to facilitate the accuracy
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Complying to the SET's Code of Best Practices for Corporate Governance

and speediness of this vote counting process, with the final being announced almost immediately after the consideration of each
agenda item. Shareholders can also view and inspect this vote counting process at the end of the Meeting.

7. At the AGM, one-third (1/3) of the total number of Directors are required to retire by rotation; whereby during the
consideration to appoint new Directors, Shareholders are informed of this requirement together with the fact that the total number
of nominated persons approved to be appointed as new Directors at any one time cannot exceed the total number of Board Directors
allowed and specified in the Articles of Association of the Company. As stated above, the Company allowed Shareholders, during
22 September 2015 and 31 December 2015, to propose, in advance, any qualified person(s) to be considered for nomination and
appointment as new Directors of the Company. The Company also allowed voting for the approval of new Directors to be done
on an individual nominee basis.

8. During the AGM, appropriate and sufficient time is allocated to allow Shareholders the opportunity to freely express their
opinions or make comments and suggestions relating to each agenda item being considered before the voting process stakes place, so
that Shareholders can be adequately and fully informed of the relevant issues being discussed. As such, the Members of the Executive
Committee are present to answer any questions, under the direction of the Board of Directors of the Company, together with involved
persons, to note down the questions or opinions as well as provide answers under the responsibility of the Board of Directors.

9. Anagendaitem is included relating to the consideration and approval of the proposed remuneration for Board Directors,
whereby the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has reviewed and determined, in a concise and fully transparent manner,
the proposed remuneration - in terms of the total amount together with the type of remuneration to be given to each Board
Director, details of which are explained to the Shareholders. Further, details regarding the remuneration given to Directors and
the Senior Executive/ Management group are also disclosed in the Company’s Annual Report for 2015.

10. In the AGM for 2015, the Company considered all the proposed agenda items to be considered in the same order as they
appear in the Letter of Notification for the AGM, that was sent in advance to all Shareholders without any changes, and the AGM
was not requested to consider any other agenda items in addition to those already indicated in the Letter of Notification for the AGM.

11. Afterevery Annual Ordinary or Extraordinary Shareholders Meetings, the Company Secretary together with the Company’s
independent legal advisors (Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices Ltd.), who also attend these Meetings, are responsible for recording
the Minutes of the Meeting, as well as for distributing these Minutes to the SET within this specified deadline and also for posting
the Minutes on the Company’s website within14 days after the date of the Meeting. These Minutes are also always proposed, as
the first agenda item, to the next Shareholders Meeting for consideration and adoption. As such, at the AGM the Company is always
open to allow Shareholders to express their opinions and comments or to propose any amendments to the Minutes of the previous
Shareholders Meeting for the sake of maximum clarity and full accuracy. All approved and adopted Minutes of the Shareholders
Meetings are kept, in hard copy format, within the corporate documentation system of the Company under the care of the Office of
Company Secretary, as well as in an electronic soft file format together with all the relevant supporting documents for the agenda
items considered at the Shareholders Meetings, so as to facilitate any subsequent search and reference as required.

2. Equal Treatment of Shareholders

The Company undertakes various activities to ensure that each and every Shareholder or Shareholder group - regardless
whether it is a majority Shareholder, a minority Shareholder, or an institutional investor - receives information about the Company
that is accurate, adequate, timely and on an equal basis as follows:
Assignment of an Independent Director to look after minority Shareholders

Minority Shareholders can submit their suggestions, opinions or complaints to the assigned Independent Director via e-mail to

chank@singerthai.co.th, which is the direct email of the Company Secretary, reporting to the Independent Director, who will review
and consider these inputs in an appropriate manner as required, namely: if it is a complaint, the Independent Director will assess all

the facts involved, and will rectify the matter as appropriate; or if it is a suggestion that the Independent Director feels is a matter of
significant importance that could affect Stakeholders as a whole or the overall business of the Company, then the Independent Director
will propose the matter to the Board of Directors for consideration to be included as an agenda item for the next Shareholders Meeting.

As such, the Company has established the principle that minority Shareholders can also propose, in advance, via an
Independent Director, any agenda items and/or qualified persons to be considered for nomination as a Board Director for
inclusion at the next Shareholders Meeting. This is so that minority Shareholders can genuinely participate in and contribute to
the governance of the Company as well as in the selection of those appropriately qualified persons, together with being able to be
effective in carrying out the duties as a Shareholder for the maximum benefit of all Shareholders and Stakeholder groups. Those
Shareholders - singly or as a group - having a total of not less than 4% of the total voting shares of the Company are entitled to
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Complying to the SET's Code of Best Practices for Corporate Governance

submit, in advance, proposed agenda items or to nominate qualified persons to a possible Board Director for consideration by
the AGM during the period 22 September 2015 and 31 December 2015.

Also for the AGM for 2015, the Company has used these criteria and conditions, and has posted them on the Company’s
website, together with the Notification for the scheduled AGM and the period for submiting any proposed agenda items etc.
However, no suggestions or proposals have been received from any Shareholders during the period in question.

Prevention of Conflicts of Interests Situations
The Board of Directors has established various policies and operating guidelines as follows:

¢ The Company has a clearly defined and transparent Shareholding structure with no cross shareholdings by the majority
Shareholder group; and has, thus, resulted in there being no possibility of any conflicts of interests in favor of one party
or the other. The shareholding structure of the Company and Subsidiary Companies has been clearly disclosed in detail,
together with the required full disclosure of shareholdings in the Company by members of the Board of Directors.

o Thereisaclear separation of duties between the Board of Directors, the Executive/Management Group, and Shareholders;
thus, there is a lack of any overlap of duties or any interference of authority among these groups. In the event that a
Board of Director or Member of Management has a vested interest in any matter being considered, that party cannot
participate in the meeting during the consideration of the matter in question, as well as cannot vote. This is to allow the
Board of Directors and Management to come to an equitable decision that is of genuine benefit for the Shareholders.

« Policies relating to good governance and to the use of inside information has been determined and documented as part
of the scope of operational authority, and have been included in the employees rules and regulations in writing, with
all employees having been clearly informed of associated penalties for any violations or any unauthorized disclosures
of or any unlawful use of such inside information for personal gains.

Controlling the Use of Inside Information

The Board of Directors of the Company has established various measures to control and prevent the misuse of inside
information (or ‘insider trading’), by those involved persons - namely, the Board Directors, Members of Board Committees,
Executives Committee/Management and Staff in those business units dealing with such information, including their spouses, and
children not yet of legal age. Details of such measures can be seen in the section of ‘Control of the Use of Inside Information’

3. Role of Stakeholder Groups

The Company has in place a policy to operate its business through fulfilling its responsibility and accountability towards all
Stakeholder Groups for the joint benefit of all on a sustainable basis; whereby the Board of Directors has determined an effective
control and management system to ensure that the Company recognizes the rights of all Stakeholders - as specified by both the
relevant applicable laws or regulations as well as by those regulations that are documented within the Company’s principles
of good corporate governance and Code of Good Business Conduct and Ethics. These operating systems also ensure that the
Company acts with full responsibility in looking after the rights of all Stakeholders on an equal basis, as well as taking care of
society and the environment in a clear and strict manner. Due to the changing business operations, there are many overlapping
Stakeholders groups and higher expectations from these various groups with regard to the Company acting in an equitable manner,
and to being able to actively participate actively in contributing suggestions, in making decisions and in undertaking activities
relating to key issues - especially those that may have an impact on them.

Thus, the overall treatment of Stakeholders is a matter of increasing importance; and as such the Company has defined 12
key Stakeholders groups together with the various guidelines in treating the respective groups, which can be summarized as follows:

1) Shareholders Apart from the basic Shareholders rights and those specified by the relevant applicable laws and the
Articles of Association of the Company, such as: the right to check the number of shares owned, the right to have share certificates,
the right to attend Shareholders Meetings and exercise their entitled votes, the right to freely express opinions at the Shareholders
Meeting, and the right to receive equitable returns on investments, the Company has also given Shareholders the right to propose
any suggestions, via the assigned Independent Director, regarding the operations of the Company in their capacity as co-owners
of the Company, whereby every suggestion is to be proposed to the Board of Directors for consideration.

2) Staff The Company attaches great importance to its Staff, who are considered to be valuable resources of the
Company; and it is committed to making every staff member feel proud of and confident in the Company. During the past year,
the Company has undertaken various projects and activities to promote a good working environment, in order to support the
creation of new ideas and actions as well as to enhance the capabilities of the Staff, so that they will be able to perform their
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duties more effectively. Additionally, the Company has given importance to maintaining the good health of its Staff, through
arranging that Staff at every level always undergo a health check-up every year. In regards to work place safety, fire prevention
and fire extinguishing systems are placed throughout the Company’s facilities to ensure a safe working environment; and fire
drills are also undertaken, both at the HO and the warehouse facilities, at least once a year. Furthermore, the Company promotes
and supports a ‘zero accident’ policy, through placing PR posters throughout the Company’s facilities, so that no accidents will
occur within the Company; whereby during the last year there were no work-related accidents.

The Company continues to make improvements to the appearance of the office/facilities environment, so that is more
appropriate to work in. The Company also promotes and supports its Staff to be learn more about the environment and associated
issues, through arranging Staff training programs in order to create greater awareness and for the Staff to make use of the knowledge
gained in their everyday life. The Company has also undertaken various activities and associated projects relating to preserving
and protecting the environment, together with various other activities for the Staff to join and participate in preserving as well
as protecting both the natural resources and the environment.

3) Customers The Company is committed in giving customers of its products and services maximum benefits in terms
of both quality and price, together with maintaining and sustaining the established good relations with its customers through
choosing only quality products that have received the quality industrial standard or TISI certification. The Company has also
established a central customer service center or Call Center (Tel: 0-2234-7171), that is an operating unit responsible for giving
assistance and advice to customers on the use of its products or how to solve any product problems, as well as for receiving any
customer complaints in order to achieve maximum customer satisfaction; together with Singer service ‘hotline’ (Tel: 0 - 818 -
404 - 555) to give direct quick responses to customers relating to after-sales services and repairs of electrical appliances.

4) Business Partners The company is committed to operating its business within the framework of open and fair competition
as well as honest trade practices together with strictly meeting all agreed terms and conditions, based on the established principles
and standards of good business ethics, that have been documented and included in the Company’s Policies and Guidelines on
Good Corporate Governance.

5) Suppliers and Other Parties Related to its Businesses The Company has in place policies to take good care of its
business suppliers and other involved parties, in regards to the environment, work safety, and payments to be received; together
with fully supporting the development of their capabilities as well as business-related and non-business knowledge, in order to
enable them to work with increased efficiency and productivity.

6) Joint Investors The Company respects the rights of joint investors and treats them in an equitable manner, as well
as fully cooperates with them at all times, so that the joint business operations can achieve full success in accordance with the
agreed objectives of the joint venture project.

7) Creditors The Company fully meets all its agreed obligations and commitments as well as all terms and conditions of
loans agreements according to expected behaviors towards its creditors, namely: trade creditors and lenders; whereby these principles
and guidelines have been documented in the Company’s current Policies and Guidelines on Good Corporate Governance. The
Company currently treats all creditors on equal basis, and does not give any guarantees to any one creditor in particular - except
in regards to guaranteeing the loans of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co. Ltd., a Subsidiary Company in which Singer Thailand Pcl.
has a 99.99% equity holding.

8) Society and Communities The Company operates its business in an equitable and moral manner towards all Stakeholders,
and adheres to the principles of social responsibility, so as to help develop society as a whole as well as local communities. This
is achieved through focusing on supporting the development of the livelihoods of its members, enhancing the happiness of those
communities, and giving full support to various community activities - especially those activities related to improving the potential
of young people and housewives in creating new livelihoods, skills and improved education. Additionally, the Company also
encourages and enables its employees to participate and contribute towards these corporate social responsibility related activities
to help society and local communities, through the established ‘Singer CSR Club’.

9) Government organizations and agencies The Company places great importance on Government organizations and
agencies in their capacity as a Stakeholder group, through establishing guidelines that are to be strictly observed by its Staff,
so they can act in a correct and appropriate manner. The Company also always cooperates with all Government agencies and
supports their various related activities.

10) The Press and Media The Government places great importance on disclosing information and news to the press and
media, so that the Company can always communicate with the general public in an accurate, speedy and timely manner.



104 | ustn unesus:nfing $Ma (UKBU) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

msuUpUamMUKANNISMAUQIARYMSAG

ulgugiiaznusupuaaunswgaunwdnynyn

vitn dullugsfouazdudsuliyamnsjidnihnameldngminevsedemmuaninsfvandluninddumaiyan Liheadu
(A3erINeMsm ansiias avans anudumamsm wazninddumaifyanduduingrinemmvua wu mslldsunsuneuiinesnd
dvansgndes Taglisunsuneniimeinnaiinvzdesiiumsnsadey wazadllsunsulagrhemaluladmsaumauaziannszuuiiu
4! o d’ o 4 o A a I YA I 3 A Y Y ¥ ¥
Faulpnedunerdy Wiy NdremInszinianeaeunimes w.a. 2550 laimsdsemeiduduaou wazdermulivunin Desktop
AenmeiveaninnuusENnay vennniuiinldmmualininnunnauiuniuuazasnuluiuiindeanasms lddawedoya
Mduanudy mylinssnhAamnedunsznsiudganeuiime’ wazmsbiazlaninddumatfaan Tnsntinnulmiszasnundoums

asnuludeyanid

ulgugiaznuoUguaauinmMswnruIgia:naNaNsuUUYIU
UIEm avfuayuuazimsnmstndesdniuyvesu @uLLﬁﬁ“lﬁqiﬁwaau%ﬁﬂLsi'h"lﬂﬁdaui'mLﬁm%'aaﬁumsdwa:tﬁﬂaﬂ%mqywu
wu hiadvagumstsiuldusany dedmunsliusanmudn Wanumswiivdeuazlgifdediidnladenndhedsanudusssuuu
g

4 o ' 4
nugveadnassanudunysd TaglidenUgia Biudwenduguduia Fend we e1g 37 ma anmwieme giuz Maasza

nscioduNIsNsaIIA:NYSAnoSSUIU
2 T I S 4 o 4 - aaua P .
NlszynanznITumMIuIEN A¥aN 203 FalszamdeTun 14 waadmeu 2557 duAeydaulunedemuneiiuiu ulstnemsiy
Y Y =) 4 3 a o a Y ° < 14 9 a a o a2 a a o o A 1
Yedeaisou wienmwsndlaimsmvuaduulonelilugieduimsuidn dszinatdesssumagsnavessin iladewulenehiven
v = LA P aw Yy @ aw A ¢ Vo o IS s .
WM Ina3a (Zero Tolerance Policies) 3navstmldiiinnihsiniidssmeanansud uazldfumsivsesmsduaninveauuisiu
Ugiidvesmaensulnglumsdedunaialasanysaludy fumesnandadsuamiunssumsuidning (10OD) Tavusdninmssziiiu
anudgsinsIdeaiumnia msmvuaulene 9135508 RfuMsdemummesa Jalrimsdensulome wima uazmsuda
! 4 4
wzuansaiiereanieiumsnia TasdadnnznssumsilesfunazUnulnummasauazdszngativeumeluusinimn wazld
° o A ¥ I 4. k4 o/ 4 ¥ o ¥
ntiadeudneazideaenly ulswe Wndnnunnanluesdnsliaanudunavldud

ulyungiaziuoUgutdnunsaadiunisnasaiia:nsanossUdu
a o IS 4‘ Yy Y A ¥ ¥V P 4 B IS E; o a IS a wva d‘ o
13N ivesmamsdeanslviniidiladeansaudainzua Yeiaueuus viedeTeaiseunsainedfiummata uaziiuwnfidne iy
A o N A X o A4 gy A a o v Suae o ¢ 2o
maneurseIUvRImtla ninddurielszlvmipula madusiuses viemldneniivveuwasiia sdliillmundninamivesitn uaz
a wva y s g o Y Y a a d‘ 4 ° a ] < % IS Z a wva a o
wnmadiamumsdagediaing mslrduuinanaesadiulledalsla Wusssn meldngszdey wazdunsulfifveuisn

el viEmladimsuanszideudeiaduinerdumahauvessiin Wudduimmnmuuazaieneagniinnuvesuiinnnvin
tennuuazannuiuniumededuszdevlfifediunienia Tagmmewinnudsnesuazmaanu weldwdnnuuidnnnay
] Awvany 1 1%
Wla wazifialdediagndiea

MSINIUIAKSOIOSOVISUU
a o S ' Z Y a a o < Vo dl 4 e IS) ] k4 ] <

13N dmsudsdeduimsveitmiduiiuisesfesSoulagnsa uazlinaznssumsilumsanadeuanugniesediaiusss
fmuauletnensdalidszuumamuaumeluididszansnm imsnenuillsdda wazanadevld tielWidfemniviedoaseuly
v wazweiulunszwoumsdevaundusssn sudimsmmuaulonemsfuaseafuisnzudiferfummaia wazdmivinuda

A Y Y B d‘ < o % A dlu k% o 4 1A o Yo % a a <! Y °
wnzuavsededeassuniuminnu gnfn vieyaraniuhahauliudyitn wldfumsduasesdndmungvine sdlaimsimuany
azpealilunlsmemsmivquaiamsvesustnuazulonemsivdedeasou (WHISTLE - BLOWER POLICY)

a wva IS

ﬂﬁtﬁﬁﬁduu"lﬁtﬁﬂﬂa;whm fifededy viowuwumsnssiadeiimsihihdehivfiamungmne s=foy ety vile
Uszanasesssumensna dunsaudanzuareiealsou nisndansazidsandngiudag 1§ anznssumssalumsasedeuniu
gndesedailusssnvesniim Tasamznssumsnulumsanadeuanugndesediaiusssu sxduilumsdumdaiionss uaziims
Nenuaghlszduddgiguimsveasitn Ansaniuniy dmsusesmilumsandeiineazidoadail



$19vUs:9U 2558 Annual Report 2015 | 105

Complying to the SET's Code of Best Practices for Corporate Governance

11) Competitors The Company treats all competitors within the accepted framework of free and fair trade competition, through
operating its business in an equitable manner as well as in accordance with the relevant laws and establish Company’s Code of Good
Business Conducts. During the past year, the Company has not had any disputes relating to its business competitors.

12) The Environment The Company operates it business by always taking into consideration its responsibility towards
society and the environment. The Company fully recognizes the need to conserve energy and protect the environment, through
promoting the use of those appliances and products that are energy-efficient. Further, the Company continually develops appliances
and products that have the ‘No. 5 energy efficient’ certification. Furthermore, Singer refrigerators use only Non-CFC refrigerants
(or C-Pentanc), that do not harm the environment or the ozone layer and which has a ‘O-level” ozone layer damage certification.

Moreover, the Company constantly instills into its Staff and promotes their knowledge and participation in taking care of
and protecting the environment, together with the need to restore and enhance vital natural resources, through jointly undertaking
various associated projects or activities, initiated and sponsored by the Company, details of which are given in the separate section
on “Corporate Social Responsibility”

Policy Guidelines Relating to Intellectual Property

The Company operates its business activities as well as encourages its Staff to act in full accordance with all relevant
applicable laws and regulations with regards to intellectual property rights (regardless of whether it is trademarks, service marks,
copyrights, patents, or confidential trade secrets) and other legal proprietary rights - such as: use of copyright computer software
programs, whereby all software programs used must be inspected and installed only by the IT Department. As such, copies of the
Computer Crimes Act (2007) are posted on each employee desktop computer within the Company so as to serve as reminders
of the prohibited associated actions. Additionally, the Company requires that all employees acknowledge and sign an agreement
not to disclose any confidential Company information as well as not to violate any computer laws or intellectual property rights
of others; whereby new employees must sign this agreement together with their Contracts of Employment.

Policy Guideline Relating to Respecting All Laws and Principles of Human Rights

The Company supports and respects the principles of human rights protection, and ensures that the Company’s businesses
is in no way involved with any activities that violate any basic human rights - such as: not supporting forced labor or use of
child labor; treating all Stakeholders in an equitable manner; and respecting the basic human dignity without any prejudice or
discrimination with regards to place of place of birth, race, gender, age, religious beliefs, nationality and family name, physical
abilities/disabilities, skin color, or social status.

Position on Anti Corruption and Corrupt Practices

At the Company’s Board of Directors meeting No. 203, on 14 November, 2014, a resolution was made to approve the
Company’s policy and position on anti-corruption together with the policy on Whistle - Blower Policy Information and Complaints,
as well as to incorporate these policies in Management Handbook, the Company’s ‘Code on Good Business Conduct and Ethics’
and the Policy Guideline for a ‘Zero Tolerance’. Further, the Company has joined and received formal certification from the
“Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption Initiative (CAC) as organized by the Thai IOD. The Company
has assessed the risks relating to fraudulent and corrupt actions, and has determined policies on business ethics relating to anti-
corruption practices. The Company has also communicated these policy guidelines throughout the organization together with
procedures for whistle blowers/informants to submit details of any suspicious involvement by anyone in any alleged fraudulent or
corrupt actions; whereby an internal Committee on Preventing and Suppressing fraudulent or corrupt activities has been established.
The associated Anti-Corruption Policies and Guidelines Handbook has been documented to fully inform all employees, who are
required to sign their acknowledgement of and agreement to fully comply with such policies and practices.

Policy Guideline Relating to Anti-Corruption and Corrupt Practices

The Company has established channels of communications for any Stakeholder to submit information or complaints
relating to possible or alleged fraudulent situations. Guidelines have also been established relating to the giving/acceptance of
gifts, assets, bribes or other benefits, entertaining or any inappropriate expenses beyond reasonable or authorized amounts, that are
not in accordance with the Company’s regulations. Also clear guidelines for the procurement process and for making donations,
both of which activities are required to be undertaken in a transparent and equitable manner as well as in full accordance with
all the relevant applicable laws and regulations, and established Company procedures.

As such, the Company has communicated these established rules and regulations relating to the activities of the Company
to all Members of the Executive/Management group, so that they can also be informed to every employee - especially sales
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representatives and Field Staff - for their written acknowledgement and confirmation of their agreement to strictly observe these
established practices in a correct manner.

Receiving Information and Complaints from Informants (or Whistle-Blowers)

The Company has assigned a Member of the Management to be responsible for directly receiving any information and
complaints, together with a Joint Investigation Committee to asses and investigate the accuracy of any complaints in an equitable
manner. Policies have also been established in regards to effective internal controls, together with a reporting process with full
transparency and accountability, so that everyone can be confident that such investigations will be undertaken in an equitable
manner. Additionally, various measures have been established to protect whistle-blowers/informants of any suspicious or alleged
fraudulent acts - especially those informants or complainants, who are members of the Company’s Staff, customers or persons
assigned by the Company to investigate such possible incidents. This is so that such informants and other involved persons will
be fully protected in accordance with applicable laws. Further, these measures have been included in the both the Company’s
Policies on Good Corporate Governance and the Company’s Whistle-Blower Policy

In the event that any of the various Stakeholder groups have any suspicions or is aware of any possible or alleged irregular
or illegal acts of misconducts, that are considered not to be in accordance with applicable laws, regulations or established Code
of Good Business Conducts and Ethics of the Company, then they can submit such information or complaints, together with full
supporting details or evidence, to the Company’s Joint Investigation Committee to investigate and establish the truth in a fair
manner. This Joint Investigation Committee will then investigate and assess the truth, as well as summarize its findings that will
be then be submitted to the Company’s Management for consideration and further action.

Such information and complaints should be sent to these contact details:

Join Committee for Investigation of the Company (to establish the true facts in a fair manner)

Singer Thailand Pcl. Post Office Box 17, Bangrak Post Office

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

e-mail: amnesty@singerthai.co.th

SU 1l bbb, bbb Lol AbbebD bl nbsy sl ol Qs sGIEY AAK ARhAFaRR] A0 sbanbitan pannbey Ol pavl) sl AtADA QAIADY sbab bRGANAs bEL
from any Stakeholder groups

4. Information Disclosures and Transparency

The Company has determined that the disclosure of any information and any communications be a core policy of the
Company, whereby an Investor Relations and Corporate Communications Unit was established to represent the Company and to
be central communications link between the Executive/Management Group in regards to disseminating and disclosing information.
The Company also places importance on the disclosure of information, since it is an operational aspect with potential impact
on the decisions made by investors and Stakeholders; thus it needs to be well-controlled through specific measures relating to
disclosing both financial and non-financial information, in full compliance with the relevant applicable laws and regulations.
Such disclosures should be made in comprehensive detail that are credible, timely and an adequate manner - both in Thai and
English - through the SET Community Portal as well as the Company’s website, as well as in full compliance with the relevant
applicable laws and regulations as specified by the SEC and SET or other involved Government agencies. Further, these applicable
rules and regulations need to be constantly monitored for any current amendments, so as to ensure that the Company is always
in compliance such applicable regulations, and to guarantee to Shareholders that the Company operates its business in a fully
transparent and straight forward manner, namely:

1. Disclose financial and non-financial information in an accurate, comprehensive, and timely manner.

2. Prepare the Report of the Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements for inclusion, together with
the Auditor’s Report on the Company’s Annual Report in the Company’s Annual Report.

3. Determine policies relating to the required reporting by Directors and Members of Management regarding their vested
interests, as well as those of any related parties connected with the interests of the Company and Subsidiary Companies,
based on the following guidelines and procedures:

* Report upon initially assuming the duties of a Board Director or a Member of the Management Group
e Report whenever there is any change in the information or status relating to their vested interests
e Report at the end of every year

e Report upon the expiry of the term of office as a Board Director, and upon being reappointed for another consecutive
term; but Board Directors need not submit a report if there are no changes in the status relating to any vested interests
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Complying to the SET's Code of Best Practices for Corporate Governance

e Board Directors and Members of Management are required to submit such reports (on the status of their vested interests)
to the Company Secretary, who will then submit a copy to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the Audit
Committee within 7 working days from receiving such reports; whereby the agenda item relating to such reports on
vested interests must be included for consideration by the Board of Directors Meeting every Quarter.

4. Disclose the procedures for selecting and propose nominations of new Board Directors.

Disclose the duties and activities of the various Board Committees, together with number of times each Committee
met together with the attendance record of each Member of each Board Committee during the year.

6. Disclose the structure and nature of the business operations, as well as the shareholdings in each Subsidiary and JV
Company.

7. Disclose information relating to the remuneration for each Board Director, in their capacity as a Board Director and
a Member of the various Board Committees.

8. Disclose the policy relating to the remuneration for Directors and Members of Management, with details regarding
the various types of remuneration and benefits, together with the remuneration for Board Directors as Members of
the various Board Committees.

9. Disclose policies relating to protecting or taking care of the environment and society, together with the outputs and
achievements resulting from the actions undertaken in compliance with these policies.

10. Report on the policies and practices relating to good corporate governance, together with the outputs and achievements
resulting from the actions undertaken in compliance with these policies.

11. Disclose investments in any important projects together with the results of such investments; whereby such disclosures
are made via the SET Community Portal and posted on the Company website, so that all Shareholders, investors, the
press and media, and any involved parties are fully informed in an accurate, comprehensive and transparent manner in
accordance with the Company’s policy of giving great importance to full disclosures of information and transparency,
which is a key factor in the overall operations of the Company.

As a in result of the Company placing great importance on information disclosures and transparency, that is a key factor
in the conduct of its businesses, Singer Thailand Pcl. received the SET Awards for SET “Best Investor Relations Awards’ for
2011 and 2012” for two consecutive years; while in 2015 the Company also received the “SET Outstanding Investor Relations
Award ” at the SET Awards ceremony in 2015.

The Investor Relations and Corporate Communications Department of the Company has undertaken activities relating to
contacting, informing and communicating with institutional investors, general investors, and Shareholders, together with securities
analysts and involved Government agencies on an equal and equitable basis. Shareholders who wish to contact the Investor Relations
Unit for further information can do so directly via email at chank@singerthai.co.th or by telephone at 0-2352-4777 Ext: 4727.

During 2015, various activities were undertaken whereby the CEO, Director/Controller & Finance Director regularly met
with various individual or institutional investors and securities analysts, in order to make presentations regarding the financial
status of the Company and the Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A); as well as participated in the SET Opportunity
Day for investors to present the Company’s operating performance results of and overview for the future operating trends of the
Company; with details as follows:

« Investors related activities and meetings involving the CEO and individual investors, in order to make a presentation
and create a better understanding of the business trends and overall operating activities of the Company.

e Various company visits by and regular meetings or conference calls with securities analysts and investors - via email
or telephone - in order to directly answer any questions.

e Participation in the “Thailand Focus 2015 event, in order to meet overseas institutional investors.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of qualified persons with the knowledge and abilities that are recognized at the national
level, who have a vital role in defining the policies of the Company together with the Senior Management Group as well as in
determining the overall long term and short term business plans, financial policies, risks management policies, and procedures
together with the overall image and reputation of the Company.
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Complying to the SET's Code of Best Practices for Corporate Governance

The Board of the Directors also plays an important role in the overall governance of the Company, in evaluating the
performance of the Company, and in independently monitoring the activities of the Management group, so as to ensure that they
always act in full accordance with established policies and plans.

The Board of Directors also establishes a system of internal controls together with an Internal Audit function, and closely
monitors the activities of these key internal units on a regular basis at the Board Meetings.

The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of 8 persons, who possess extensive experience in various business areas and
disciplines; whereby there is 1 representatives from the majority Shareholder, 2 Executives Directors, and 4 Independent Directors
(that is equal to 50% of the total number of Directors); whereby there is an effective balance of power within the Board of Directors.

With regard to the management independence, the Chairman of the Board is not the same person as the Chairman of
Executive Committee, so as to separate the respective duties in the determination and oversight of policies and the implementation
and operations management of such established policies. The Company’s Chairman of the Board possesses the independence in
accordance with the regulations of the SET and has no relationships with the Management Group/

In order to achieve maximum effectiveness in the discharge of their responsibilities as a Board Director, the policy on
good corporate governance requires that each of the Company’s Board Director should not concurrently be a Board Director in
not more than 5 other listed companies.

The Company’s Board of Directors has established a policy in regards to Members of the Management Groups being a Board
Director of other Companies, that any Member of Management should inform and seek prior approval from the Board of Directors.
As such, they are not to be a Board Director in any company that operates a similar or competitive business as that of the Company.
At present, the CEO and other Executives/Management Group members do not hold any board directorships in any listed or other
companies - with the exception of only those Subsidiary Companies in which the Company has a 99.99% equity shareholding

The Company has established a clear scope duty and of authority for the Board of Directors together with a Charter for
the various Board Committees that clearly defines their respective scope of duty and authority, which details are disclosed on
the Company’s website.

Additionally, the Board of Directors has established procedures for their self-performance evaluation on a group through
using performance evaluation forms in accordance with those designed and specified by the SET; whereby these performance
evaluations results are then summarized for discussions at the Board of Directors Meeting, so that every Board member is made
aware of these evaluation results and can use them to make further improvements to their performances

Normally, the Board of Directors holds a Board Meeting every quarter and any special Board Meetings as necessary.
The Company clearly determines the proposed agenda items for consideration in advance; whereby the Company Secretary
will coordinate and arrange to send out, to all Directors in advance, Notifications of the scheduled meetings together with any
supporting information and documents. During the Board Meeting, Directors can freely express their opinions without being
influenced by any other person or group of persons.

In 2015, the Board of Directors held a total of 6 meetings, comprising of 4 normal scheduled Board Meetings together
with 2 special Board Meeting. For each Board Meeting, all supporting documents relating to each agenda item to be considered
are sent out in advance to all Directors at least 3 - 5 days in advance, so that they may sufficiently review and study them in
detail prior to the Meeting; and there was 1 Annual General Shareholders Meeting. (whereby the attendance record of each Board
Director for Board Meetings during 2015 is disclosed in the ‘Management Structure’ segment.

In the consideration of various agenda items and matters, the Chairman of the Board, who acts as the Chairman of the
Meeting allows all Directors to opportunity to freely express their opinions. Voting on any matters is on a ‘majority vote’ basis;
whereby each Director has one vote, and any Directors having a vested interest in a matter being voted upon is not allowed
to attend that part of the Meeting and/or also not allowed to vote on the matter in question. Further, in the event of a tie, the
Chairman has one additional and deciding vote.

Additionally, the Board of Directors places great importance on any ‘related party transactions’ as well as in the careful,
equitable and transparent consideration of any possible conflicts of interests situation between involved parties, together with
fully disclosing information related to all such transactions in a comprehensive manner. In the event that a Director has any vested
interests in any matter being considered, that Director is not allowed to join the discussions, decide or vote on the matter. At the
Board Meetings, in the event of a tie-vote, the Chairman of the Meeting has one additional deciding vote.

After each meeting, the Company Secretary together with the legal advisors (Chandler and Thong-Ek Law Office Ltd, the
independent legal advisory firm to the Company and who also attends every meeting) is responsible for recording the Minutes of
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the Meetings, including all key discussion points and opinions expressed by each Director. These Minutes are then considered for
adoption as the first agenda item of the next Board Meeting; whereby Directors can comment and recommend any amendments,
as required, for the sake of improved clarity and accuracy. The Chairman will then approve the Minutes as being correct and
formally adopted, and the approved Minutes are then maintained for safe keeping, as confidential information, in the Company’s
documentation system at the office of the Company Secretary, together with a soft copy on file with the list of proposed agenda
items for consideration for easy search and reference in the future.

Development of Directors and Senior Executives/Management Members

So as to gain further knowledge and skills, the Board of Directors encourages ongoing skills development and training
for those involved with governance and oversight of the business of the Company - such as, Board Directors, Members of the
Audit Committee, Executives/Senior Management, Company Secretary, members of the Internal Audit Unit, as well as those
coordinating activities with the SET. This is to enable ongoing development and improvements in the respective working activities
for increased effectiveness. The Company Secretary together with the Training Department are responsible for compiling the
records relating to skills development and training received by Members of the Board and members of the Executives/Management
Group as well as for proposing various development and training programs as appropriate for each person to consider and decide
in attending various course, programs and seminars

Currently, every Board Director of the Company has attended various training courses on the role and responsibilities in
being a Board Director held by the IOD; and for 2015 Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, CEO, and Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaporn, Controller
and Finance Director attended various courses held by the IOD together with other relevant seminars, so as to acquire added
knowledge, as follows:

Subject Matter Oranization

Seminar : New Tax measures for Common Partnerships and Group of Persons:

Revenue Department

Seminar : Creating a balance in the country’s economy for future sustainability’

Center for Social Innovation, Commerce and
Accountancy Faculty,
Chulalongkorn University

"Critical factors for developing effective risk management system"

Thai Listed Companies Association

Workshop: Creating Presenters - Cooperatives Sales Network

Cooperatives Promotions Office
Bangkok, Area q

Risk Management Course

Economics Faculty, Chulalongkorn University

Seminar : “Redefine Business Collaboration”

Sharp Thailand Co., Ltd.,

Seminar : Enhancing Thailand Competitiveness; launching the Thailand
Organization Health Index

Thai Listed Companies Association

Changes to TAS19 Accounting for Employee Benefits & Thailand Retirement
Benefit Trends

Towers Watson

CG Forum 3/2015 “Risk Oversight : High Priority Roles Of the Board”

SET

Taxation in ASEAN Financial markets

Thai Marketing Association

Seminar : Financial Instrument for Directors “Motivation/Incentives (ESOP/EJIP)

SET

IOD : Directors Forum 2/2015 “Building Better Board through Effective
Independent Director”

10D

Orientation Program for ne Board Directors

In the event that there is a new Board Director appointed, the Company’s Board of Directors has determined the policy that
an orientation program be undertaken together with compiling all relevant background documents and useful information to introduce
and educate and inform the new Board Director on the Company’s business model and business operations. Additionally, before the
first Board Meeting, introductory meetings with other Board Directors and Senior Executives/Management Members be arranged so
as to enable the new Board Director to obtain firsthand information and insights as well as operational activities, together with visits
to the Company’s warehouse facilities and branch sales offices. The Company also encourages new Board Directors to join and attend
various courses held by the IOD, which will be beneficial and valuable in the discharge of the duties as a Board Director.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Policies and Guidelines for Corporate Social Responsibility

1. Conducting business in a just and equitable manner

To achieve just and equitable business operations, Singer Thailand Pcl., and its Subsidiary Companies have determined

a core strategy of giving great importance to the rights of all Stakeholders, regardless of whether they are internal (ie: Staff

and Members of Management) or external (ie: customers, creditors, and Government agencies or other involved organizations,

including local communities, society as a whole, and the environment). This just and equitable way of conducting its businesses

is not limited to what is required by law but also includes those actions that will not infringe upon or violate the basic rights of

all these Stakeholder groups; whereby the following operating good business conduct and ethics have been defined as below :

ild

Policies and responsibilities towards Shareholders

Establishing a policy framework for good corporate governance principles and practices, in order to enhance full
transparency towards as well as trust among Shareholders, investors, and all other Stakeholders, through having in place
policies and directions relating to the Company’s business operations and activities, together with giving great importance
to having in place specific internal controls and audit systems. This is to effectively monitor and ensure that the Management
fully complies with agreed internal policies and strategies for the overall benefit of the Shareholders.

Respecting the basic rights of all its Shareholders to receive, on a equal basis, all necessary and relevant information to
facilitate an assessment of the Company operations, as well as making full disclosures on the Company’s performance
results and financial status together with detailed supporting information/documents as required by the rules and
regulations of the SEC and SET.

Having in place effective systems and procedures, to ensure that every single Shareholder will receive the same equal
treatment during Shareholders Meetings.

Guidelines relating to “Conflict of Interests” situations
In their dealings with customers or other outside parties, all Staff are required to avoid any possible situations of
conflict between to their own personal interests and those of the Company.

All Staff are required to be fully committed in devoting their time and efforts towards the activities of the Company. In
the event that they need to have to take on any additional work outside the normal working hours (in order to increase
their personal income or for whatever reason), the following guidelines must be observed :

e It must not affect or impact their assigned role or responsibilities within the Company,

e It must not be illegal; or cause any conflict or unrest; or be against normal moral, culture and good behavior of a
Thai citizen,

e It must not result in any negative impact on the good name or reputation of the Company,

« It must not be in conflict with the business activities and interests of the Company, and

e It must not involve the misuse use of any confidential information of the Company.

2. Anti-Corruption

The Company has determined its anti-corruption policy in the Handbook for the Management, the Code of Good Business

Conduct and Ethics and in the Zero Tolerance Policies, as well as has joined in declaring its anti-corruption stance with the Private

Sector Collective Coalition Against Corruption (CAC) as organized by the IOD, and has received full formal CAC certification;

whereby this correspond to the CEO’s message that states” Corruption has never resulted in any success for anyone ”
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

3. Respect for Human Rights

Basic human rights are entitled by everyone and includes: the right to be happy as a human being and a part of society,

together with the right to be treated with dignity and respect. The respect for these basic rights is the basis for a stable and

peaceful society.

The Company, therefore, gives great importance to the respect for these basic human rights and recognizes the great value

of its human resources; as well as wishes to all its Staff to feel proud of the Company. As such, the Company promotes a positive

collaborative working environment, together with offers opportunities for all its Staff to advance in their respective career path on

an equal basis; whereby all Staff through the organization will be supported to develop through enhancing their knowledge and

abilities equally and on continuous basis, in order to add value to the business that will enable the Company to be a leading business

organization, within the following framework for the development of its human resources:

1.

Equal treatment and opportunities for advancement

Treating all employees alike and equally with respect for their dignity and value as a human being.

Recruiting and selecting capable people to operate our businesses, based on the required benefits and achievements
of the Company, in a just and equal manner; as well as based on the needs of the Company’s operations. This will
facilitate acquiring ‘good and capable’ people, who share the same mindset that corresponds to business and cultural
orientation of the Company, through taking into consideration, the required qualifications, education, experiences and
other criteria for each position without any restrictions with regard to gender, age, race, nationality, religious beliefs,

or personal relationships.

Determine and implement an employee’s compensation plans as appropriate to the individual’s capabilities, together
with a welfare and benefits package for the Staff member and their family, that corresponds to the current economic
situation; as well as determine annual increases for the overall compensation plans, based on the Company’s overall

performance results and the individual employee’s efforts, industriousness and contribution during the past year.

Encourage and promote continuous development of the Staff’s knowledge and capabilities, including their basic business
skills, management skills, and ability to effectively carry out their assigned responsibilities; whereby support is given by
the Company in terms of training budgets and time-off allowed to be able participate in various development programs
on a continuing basis. This is so that all Staff and employees have the same opportunities for self-development and
improvement of their skills and capabilities, as well as to facilitate their career advancement, and to develop the Company’s

human resources to be good people with the right attitude and be knowledgeable in their work.

Continuously promote and enhance good internal communications to facilitate good relations and effective cooperation
among all employees in the work place.

Promote and create an open environment, in which Staff has the opportunity to communicate freely and submit any
suggestions concerning work together with any complaints or issues regarding their working conditions and welfare
through a Company Staff Welfare Committee. All suggestions and complaints will then receive full and serious
consideration, and receive an appropriate response, in order benefit all parties and enhance good internal cooperation

and working relationships.

Promote and offer opportunities for the Staff, at every level, to be able to participate in overseas work-related training
or field trips, in order to open up their minds to new ideas and expose them to new experiences, which they can then

apply in their own work upon returning home.

Infringements and Violation
All Managers and Supervisors should show the proper respect towards their Subordinates; and all Subordinates should

act in the same manner towards their Superiors/Managers

Every Staff member must not express anything or act in any way that will infringe or violate upon the basic individual

rights of others in terms of race, nationality or religious beliefs, as well as any physical or mental disabilities.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

4. Equitable Treatment for all Workers

The Company values and believes in the power or ability of its human resources, which are vitally important in effectively
driving the organization towards the realization of its vision and achievement of its mission in accordance with agreed business
strategies. Thus, the Company strives to recruit and select new hires possessing the knowledge, capability, attitude and mindset,
and full willingness to join and work for the Company. At the same time, the Company also strives to retain its existing employees
through continuous development of their knowledge, skills and capabilities, so that they can to achieve good team work and
assist each other as needed.

Additionally, the Company strives to build up mutually solid working relationships and bonds that will enable the Company
to more effectively and efficiently achieve its business goals and objectives. Most important of all, the Company continuously
strives to create a positive and happy working environment, with all employees liking each other and feeling proud to be a part
of the organization.

Management of compensation /remuneration schemes and employee welfare

The Company believes in having an equitable compensation policy to facilitate a good and happy living standards that
are appropriate to the current costs of living, as well as in providing financial assistance or support and various other employee
welfare benefits (such as providing staff uniforms, annual health check-ups, and annual staff trips etc.). The Company also
believes in encouraging all employees to be happy at work and have a good balance between their work life and personal life,
based on the principles of economic self-sufficiency.

e Individual rights and freedom of choice of employees

The Company gives great importance to the protection and preservation of human self-dignity and of individual rights and
freedom of choice, through addressing and incorporating measures to prevent any such potential infringements of individual rights
as an integral part of the Company’s core operating procedures, and to ensure equal treatment for all employees. All Singer staff
have the opportunity to submit any complaints or personnel management issues to their supervisors/managers, with ‘suggestion
boxes’ being made available and located throughout the Company facilities for any employee to submit any such suggestions or
observations and comments as well as any complaints and issues, or requests. The Company Staff Welfare Committee will then
seriously consider such all inputs and then, at every monthly Management - Staff meetings, will make their recommendations to
the Management as to the appropriate responses and feedback to be made and/or actions to be taken.

e Development of staff potential

The Company has established various procedures and systems relating to the continuous development of the potential of
its employees at every level including formal training programs, Staff coaching, on the job training and mentoring, so that every
employee is able to become more effective in their work and be a positive part of the organization.

e Active participation in creative activities to benefit society and local communities

The Company encourages all employees to be actively involved in various CSR-related programs and activities that will
benefit society, the community and the environment .Through its CSR policies, each and every business unit and branch of the
Company should actively participate in undertaking good deed to give back to as well as help society and various communities
- both at the national and local levels in which the Company operates. As such, the ‘CSR Club’ has been established though
the joint cooperation among all employees and Staff Members, who volunteer to undertake activities that will positively benefit
society and the environment.

5. Being Responsible towards Consumers and Business Partners

Apart from complying with all legal requirements relating to the treatment of consumers, The Company also have policies
in place requiring all Staff to apply good business conducts and ethics in their interactions with and towards both consumers and
business partners, a as follows:

e Consumers
1. Always be committed and strive to strictly adhere to any business terms and conditions as agreed with customers; and

act in a just and credible manner.



120 | ustn unesus:nfing 1A (UK3U) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

AUSUGQYOUGDAIAL

6. NSSOUWCUUNYUIUIIA:AIAL

4
vitmldaszmindeanudAglumsddiugsfauiiuguvesnnuiiasesssuuazamsssnig Mg ldumsaua $remaeuas
' o ¢ o o A& o o Ao Y2 & = X gV o & Ao o o < 1w
Hmaiasddnnngedaditwiudidy Taeusdn TWaaduih msinednlidudinungdunngpundidgvesdnn Jasmiann
daein uazlvinmsativanudumsilnednliuatnGeu wnsuwaznguuaiinu udsddesdmda adededies Suuinvealasims
a3 d@59013W AneusEmfunbsnumaiguazmaensy lumsainy a19e3n

7. MSTAMSAVIDQAOU

a o o <2 o s o @ Q' 4 ¥y G YA ¥ d'd a a
vitnaszviindanudidguesmstszndandsny msdnndanaden uazlaimssasadliinmsldeynsal lndhasidszansam
I ! v a " \ X au YV ¢ 4 Y o oA o P s ydaw o 4 = @ oa YA
dugn Fadeuanuiuiaveudedinnedianils vismldianngdnsdinseddlnihetederiies duiudumnuisndmheduihdumni
o oA Y v - MY o ) v’ o < &y oo = v 1o 2
amndszndalives 5 Belundniu §iiuvesdanesldianndndulaglihenhnnudunlihmedanaden uazlihmeduussnmea
va3lan “NON CFC” fioes “C-Pentane” Gaielumahaelolsuiugud

esnnusmlidlsnundadum ualdismsderedumdemsnanauuy OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) 910159974
dld a dld B '#' nI/ 3 a % Y a 4‘ 1 a v A ] a YV .
ninszLIUMINGANNANMN wazvan@eamsdireduinndnaan biiaamn Tnsusiniimhenuassdeuamnndud (Quality
Assurance) tafiansasduminlamumnasgiu wazusiniulemngdenlsanuinlianuddgluGeiwnansznudedaiadonuazluzos
Aa g Anandnedu

Ao A ™ a 4 a A g S Y a R
mavsinianuasiulumslszneugsnvedaigamm tethilselexidedannlasuuaziuslnaedsdoiios annauitn fax

<60 ¥V Y o dl Y Y o ) v 4! = v I3 o 1 I3 's ]
M3sausaA Irninay ihnszaenlFudrihm Reused 1dndumila naudaliiimsdauenvezuazmaindesnszmyussafamisn il

8. Nsdudanssulla:NIsIvuIwsuSanssu FIGaNnIsaNtuviufdndWSUdagoudodAl
Avlidadsua:guAdUIaIRY

v
Y a  w Y a  w

a ¢ A o - Ad 4 @ AYe o 4 o ™ | =
PILNDT AD WWﬁC‘l‘lfuuﬂuﬂ'lu"ﬂﬂiLﬂUW'] Lﬁ"lll‘lﬁ’]Lﬁf]\‘lLﬂuﬂgﬂﬂﬂull']f]'nu'luLﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂqiwmu'l ﬂuﬂﬂu?ﬂﬂiiuiﬂﬂ‘] FIUAIDDNLLUY

U

A o g¢dqu ' =~ o ' 2 v P v < < v v
Nﬁﬁﬂm“ﬂﬂi‘b’d?uﬂﬂ AUNTNE llﬁzuﬂmﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂlziﬂﬂLﬂuﬂﬁ']ﬁll]itﬂ"lﬁ LWE]ﬁ'LlENﬂT]Nﬂ@Qﬂ'lﬁ‘ll'f)ﬁﬁﬂ‘lfu‘lfﬂﬂﬁ']uﬂﬂLEI'LILLﬁZLﬂUﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂU

q Y

a ¥ N S o A P a ¢X Y o & Y a ¢ = y A
E]fWNLi”l‘(’l\‘illﬂﬂ!ﬂguﬁZUﬂﬂWﬂiWNﬂ)"m%’W‘uﬁlﬂl V]ﬁ]zﬁﬂuﬂ”luﬂW‘HWQLUULLﬂ$ﬂ15ﬂ5$@]H§"]§u\ﬂuﬂ]ﬂﬁ]ﬂiLﬂUN”l"]NlﬂE]ﬁ TagsHaANUNaun

] o

zAuliumsdeuFunuaziaineusy mulasamsaiany ad19edn Wnguensuuaznguuiiny udaddesdands adedediien



$19vWUs:9U 2558 Annual Report 2015 | 127

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

2. Always be committed and strive to disclose all relevant information accurately and completely as well as in a timely
manner; and continuously endeavor to promote a positive customer relationships.

e Business Partners/Contractual Parties

1. Always strive to source both products and services with high standards of quality, within a framework of equal
information disclosures in a competitive manner; as well as use clear and transparent procedures in choosing to deal
with any business partners and/or contractual parties. Make use of appropriate contractual agreement formats; as well
as manage and monitor the established agreements to ensure full compliance to all agreed terms and condition. Prevent
and avoid making use of any corrupt business practices or misconducts in all stages of the sourcing and procurement
process; as well as undertake timely payments strictly in accordance with the agreed terms and conditions.

2. Always strive to continuously develop and maintain positive and sustainable relationships with all business partners and
contractual parties, based on clearly established mutual trust and agreed requirements in terms of supplying products/
services of the highest standard of quality as appropriate to the agreed pricing and/or technical specifications.

3. All employees are strictly prohibited from receiving any “benefits” in any form whatsoever from any business partners
and/or contractual parties.

6. Joint Development of Society and Local Communities

The Company always recognizes and is mindful of the great importance of operating its business based on the highest ethical
and moral business standards; as well as believes in looking after and helping to create a good Thai society in a positive manner
and on a sustainable basis. As such, the Company believes that effective vocational development and training of Thai society
are vital as well as basic grass root requirements of society as a whole. Thus, the Company continuously develops and promotes
vocational training programs for students, young people and housewives together with female prison inmates, whereby these
activities form the basis for the various “creating vocations and jobs” projects undertaken by the Company in close cooperation
with various Government agencies and other private organizations that create jobs and livelihoods.

7. Managing the Environment

The Company realizes the great importance of efficient use of energy and energy conservation together with protecting the
environment; and thus promotes the use of energy-efficient electrical appliances, which is a one of the Company’s CSR practices.
The Company has continuously developed appliances that are energy-efficient, bearing the official “No 5” Energy-Efficient
label. Furthermore, Singer produces refrigerators that use non-CFC coolants that do not destroy or damage the environment and
the ozone layer - namely: C- Pentane, that has a ozone layer destruction rating of ‘zero’.

Since the Company does not have any manufacturing operations or facilities, but sources it products and appliances from
Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM), who have quality production processes as well as avoid buying from low quality
manufacturers; whereby the Company has a special Quality Assurance team , responsibly for selecting and sourcing products and
appliances that are of the required quality standards. The Company also has a policy to select and source from those manufacturers
who pay attention to environmental impact and related issues.

The Company also emphasizes and focuses on only operating its business with high quality standards for the overall and
ongoing benefits of society and the consumers on a continuous basis. Further, the Company encourages its employees to recycle
and reuse printing paper, as well as separates out its garbage and reuses its packaging materials.

8. Being Innovative and Spreading Innovative Ideas in conducting the Company’s Business, through
Respect for Corporate Social Responsibilities, the Environment and All Stakeholders

Singer is the leading sewing machines manufacturer and supplier, with a long-standing and well-established reputation
as well as in regards to new products development, innovation and designs. These products that are easy to use together with
being of the highest quality and offer various outstanding features and specifications that meet all the expectations of those
interested in sewing to produce well-made clothing items and accessories. Additionally, the Company also has well-experienced
and capable sewing instructors to teach the art of sewing by using Singer sewing machines, who are readily available to actively
participate, on a continuing basis, in skills training projects that will create new vocations for young people and housewives in
local communities as well as for female prisons inmates.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Ever since the start of our business and up to today, “Singer” has always sought to share both happiness and a sense of
well-being to Thai society, together with continually developing the quality of both our products and services in order to achieve

the highest level of excellence.

Part of the Company’s core mission is to raise the quality of life and standards of living of the Thai people, in order to
achieve a happy society. Therefore, various projects and activities have been initiated for the overall benefit of both the society
and the environment under the theme of ‘Creative Sharing, based on established strong relationships with the communities
and focused on developing and growing as well as going forward together’. This is achieved through the creation of jobs and
vocations for Thais, together with skills development for those living in local communities that will enable them to become our
sales representatives, so that we can all fit in well together with the local way of life, local culture and customs, and to promote

better livelihoods for members of local communities.

Currently, the Company has established a “CSR Club” to enable every employee
to have the opportunity to participate in and contribute to various activities aimed at
promoting and supporting society and the environment. The “CSR Club” logo that
consists of a ‘large tree’ (representing the current large communities) that, through the
collective care, support and actions by Singer staff in planting and nurturing (with good
soil, fertilizers, together with constant watering and care) has grown to be big and strong
from a small seedling (or community) that now bears fruit and able to be self-sustaining.
This is similar to the many local communities that, through the care and sustained support
from Singer employees to its people, development and environment, have now become

strong, self-sufficient and self-reliant to grow on a sustainable basis.

CSR - in process

This aspect of CSR involves the Company undertaking activities relating to its core business activities based on polices
related to being responsible towards society as a whole. This includes not only looking after the interests of the key Stakeholders
groups, (namely: Shareholders, Customers, Consumers, Business Partners) in an appropriate and equitable manner, but also
disclosing all relevant information with full transparency, together with recognizing the importance of good governance policies

and practices.

As forits Employees, the Company takes good care of all its Staff, through offering equitable and competitive compensation
as well as Staff welfare benefits and assistance, that will afford them an appropriate and happy livelihood, together with other
various supporting financial assistance and loans schemes. Additionally, the Company also offers other benefits - such as, uniforms,
annual heath check-up program, annual staff trips, etc. - together with encouraging all staff to achieve a positive personal work-
life balance, based on the principles of ‘sufficiency economy’. Further, so as to promote its Staff to develop a habit of saving
money, the Company has joined the SET’s ‘Happy Money’ program, which is aimed at developing good financial discipline
on the part of the Staff and in guiding them on how to more effectively save and manage their own money and their family’s

finances, together with offering financial assistance and solutions to any financial problems.

Additionally, The Company encourages the staff to contribute towards better energy saving together with more effective
use of paper and paper materials, with the overall objective of being saving energy as well as being more energy and resources

efficient. All staff are also encourage to participate in various activities that will benefit society and the environment.
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CSR - after process

CSR-outside of the business operations involves undertaking various activities that are ‘outside’ or not directly related
to the Company’s core business activities, but relates to supporting and encouraging all Staff to participate in various activities
undertaken for the direct benefit of society and the environment; whereby the Company has established policies that require
that every business unit within the Company including its nation-wide branch outlets network to join and participate together in
projects that will benefit and help repay to communities - both at the local and national level - in which they are located, through

undertaking various types of projects specifically related to these 5 key social activities:
1. Support and promote the development of local children and young people.
2. Promote religion, culture, customs, and family life.
3. Offer assistance and relief to communities affected or damaged by any natural disasters.
4. Promote the improvement of the quality of life of the people living in local communities.

5. Develop communities and society as a whole.

1. Support and promote the development of local children and young people

The Company focuses on activities to develop and support further education of underprivileged children and young
people, together with offering them training to develop positive awareness and attitude towards society in general. This also
includes other activities to encourage children and young people, through their local communities, to be aware of the need for
contributing to both the preservation and productive use of local resources in a manner appropriate to their local way of life and
local knowhow or skills; as well as to support the spread of local educational programs and the closing of the inequality gap

between urban lifestyle and that of local communities.

During 2015, the Company and its staff carried out the following activities aimed at developing local children and young
people :

1. Undertaking various activities - such as, donating books to local school libraries and sports-related materials.

2. Donating product relating to the National Children’s Day activities

3. Donating products and money to various welfare and charity organizations and foundations

4

Merit making ceremony to raise educational funds for Ban Mae Klong Kao School at Umphang District, Tak

2. Promote religion, culture, customs, and family life

The Company participated in promoting religious activities, so
that the Staff will be the centre for unity within the organization. This
includes various activities aimed at preserving longstanding and well-
accepted Thai customs and culture - such as, Songkran ceremonies and
festivals, or various Bhuddist ceremonies that have been handed down from
generation to generation (ie: loy krathong, ceremony to offer bhuddist
lent candles), as well as aimed at strengthening of the institution of family

life (ie: national mother’s day or father’s day).

3. Offering assistance and relief to communities affected
or damaged by any natural disasters

To demonstrate its care and concern for local communities, the Company continuously participates in various programs and
projects aimed at providing relief and assistance to those suffering from any extensive natural disasters - such as: conflagration,
windstorm, floods, etc.,) that causes widespread damage to the peoples’ lives and properties, regardless of whether such public

relief activities involves donating money or essential goods and necessities.

4. Promoting the improvement of the quality of life of the people living in local communities

The Company has continuously participated in projects aimed at promoting the development and improvement of the
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quality of life of people living in local communities on a long term basis, through creating vocations and jobs so that people
in these communities will have work together with a comfortable and improved livelihood without having to migrate to work
in urban centers, as well as through recruiting local people to be hired as employees at its local branch outlets. Additionally,
through developing and offering various new business generating products, that are affordable and will enable owners to generate
income and operate a small business - such as: coolers and freezers, various types of coin-operated vending machines (ie; Air
time Vending Machines, Petrol Vending Machines, and various payments machines for consumers services), the Company has

helped to create local jobs and small businesses opportunities within the local communities.

5. Joint Development of the Communities and Society

The Company is fully aware of and recognizes the vital

importance of operating its business based on good moral and
business ethics together with taking care and assisting others, and
of contributing to the development of Thai society as a whole
on a sustainable basis. The Company sees the importance of
vocational training for members of the Thai society that is a
key foundation for the development of society; and as such has
participated in its development and promotion as well as have
continuously supported vocational training for school children

as well as housewives and women prisoners. This has led to the

‘creating jobs and creating vocations’ projects that have been

undertaken jointly with various public and private organizations to build jobs and vocations with the following details:
1. Activities for prisons undertaken in 2015 are as follows:
e Chiangmai Women Correctional Institution, Muang District, Chiang Mai Province
e Fang Prison, Fang District, Chiang Mai Province
e Nakhon Phanom Central Prison, Muang District, Nakhon Phanom Province
e Ratchaburi Central Prison, Muang District, Ratchaburi Province

Undertaking various projects and activities to create jobs and vocations for female prisoners, the Company joined the
Royal initiated ‘Kamlangjai Project’, graciously undertaken by HRH Princess Bajarakitiyabha aimed at to helping those in Thai
society requiring opportunities in new vocations and skills. Starting with pregnant female prisoners, HRH Princess Bajarakitiyabha
graciously offered help and donated her personal funds, in cooperation with the Nursing Vocational School of the Thai Red Cross
and the Department of Corrections, for various projects and activities to be undertaken to improve the lives of these female inmates

as well as to teach them about health and improved hygiene; whereby these projects have fully achieved their intended objectives.

Based on this success, HRH Princess Bajarakitiyabha saw the opportunity to widen the scope of these assistance projects
to include other needy groups; whereby HRH Princess Bajarakitiyabha graciously requested the support of the Ministry of Justice
to promote these projects together with its goals and successful outcomes on a wider scale to others. While still focusing on
female prisoners, the objective of these Royal initiated projects were widened to include vocational training in various fields,
so that they can have a better chance of successfully rehabilitating into society after their release from prison and of avoiding

repeating their crimes.

The Company saw the importance of such projects aimed at creating vocations and jobs as well as at offering new
opportunities for the recipients to teach themselves about sewing and producing articles of clothing or other products. As such, the
Company sent in experienced trainers and skilled staff to train female inmates on the sewing techniques and how to make articles
of clothing, and, thereby, creating new vocations and skills that they can use in order to have independent jobs as useful citizens
after being release and rehabilitated into society outside. Service technicians were also sent into the prisons to check, service and
repair old sewing machines, so that they can become fully productive and usable again. These activities by the Company have

resulted in much happiness and appreciation from all those involved.
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2. Activities for local housewives and local communities - in 2015 include:

e Dindaeng Welfare Society - Huay Khwang, Bangkok

¢ Ban Kamduai, Kham Khuen Kaew, Chauman District, Amnat Charoen Province (jointly with Center of Social

Development - Unit 75)

e Ban Nong Hae, Nayom, Muang District, Amnat Charoen Province (jointly with Center of Social Development -
Unit 75)

e Center for Social Development - Unit 42 , Nikhom Kham Soi District, Mukdahan Province
3. Training for Housewives Group 3, Southern Board Provinces - in 2015 include:

e Secondary Education Society of Thailand, Soi Onnut (Sukhumvit 77), Suan Luang, Bangkok. (jointly with Pradabot

Foundation)
4. Activities for the Handicapped
e Vocational Development Center for Disabled Persons, Pak Kret District, Nonthaburi Province

In order to create opportunities for those in need as well as to take care of, rehabilitate and develop vocations for handicapped
persons and the poor, so that they can receive vocational training and self-development and then be able to be a part of society
with a livelihood they can be proud of, the Company sent trainers and skilled staff to provide training for these groups of people
on sewing techniques, designing, and developing and making articles of clothing or other products. This resulted in successful
outputs of clothes and other items for sales as OTOP products, and thus creating new sources of income for the handicapped

and the needy.

The Company also joined with Vocational Development Center for Disabled Persons, Pak Kret, Nonthaburi, in creating
new vocational opportunities and skills for the handicapped, through accepting 11 persons as employees of the Company (as part
of the social activities) , responsible for sewing small products or gift items to be used by the Company as souvenirs or gifts for
various festive occasions, and possibly to be sold in the future. This has also created new sources of income for the handicapped,

and has improved both the stability and the quality of their lives.

Moreover, Singer Thailand, is a well-known leading sewing machine company, with a long established reputation for
product innovation and design as well as for offering consumers products that are easy to use, of the highest quality together with
several unique product features to meet the requirements of those having a passion for sewing and decorating articles of clothing.
The Company has also available experienced and skilled trainers to train others on the sewing techniques and how to make various
items with Singer sewing machines. The Company is always willing and ready to undertake various vocations creating projects,

aimed at training and giving new vocational skills to young people, housewives, and female inmates on a continuing basis.

Therefore, should any school, Government organizations and agencies, or private organizations interested in undertaking,
jointly with the Company, any projects to create jobs and new skills, to develop both the potential ability and vocational skills
for young people, housewives together with those lacking the opportunity for employment and in need of jobs and income, to

give them the opportunity to have an income and be self-sufficient in raising their families (and, thus, to be a burden on society),
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Report on the Activities Relating to Corporate Social Responsibility

as well as to develop and strengthen local communities and improve the overall quality of life for families and the community
as a whole, should contact the Company. Then, Company would be happy and ready to cooperate in such joint assistance
projects for the benefit of society; whereby the Company’s social activities group can be contacted at Singer Thailand Pcl at :
Tel. 662-352-4777, Ext. 4202 or via email at : nitiphatk@singerthai.co.th

Preventing involvement in any corruption activities

Singer Thailand Pcl., and its Subsidiary Companies has established policies and associated operating guidelines relating to
preventing any involvement with acts of corruption, whereby guidelines that correspond to the established ANTI-CORRUPTION
POLICY are applicable for Singer’s Board Directors, Executives/Management and all Staff. This Anti-Corruption Policy has been
compiled and incorporates various operating guidelines relating to possible means that could be used for acts of corruption, the
Whistle-Blower Program, Training and Communications Channels related activities, and Disclosures of Information to external
parties, as well as Reporting and Operations Audit procedures. This is in order to ensure that the Management Group and all

Staff can undertake their job responsibilities in a correct manner and appropriate to various situations.

As such, the Company has joined in declaring its anti-corruption stance with the Private Sector Collective Coalition Against
Corruption (CAC), whereby at the CAC Committee meeting for Q4/2015, on 22 January 2016, a resolution was approved to
recognize and award formal CAC Certification to the Singer Thailand Pcl. as a full CAC Member, which is valid for a period of

3 years effective from the date the resolution was approved.
The Company’s activities aimed at preventing any involvement with acts of corruption are as follows:

1. All Staff are required to act in an honest manner, with integrity and good moral, as well as be committed to behaving
with good professional business ethics; whereby the Company will instill these positive behaviors in all newly hires

employees.

2. Undertake an assessment of the various risks related to corruption on a regular basis together with the annual risks

assessment activities.

3. The Company has determined the ANTI-CORRUPTION POLICY, together with associated strict penalties to be
imposed on anyone caught with being involved with any acts of corruption.

4. Undertake various associated training programs and courses as well as communications activities, so that all Members
of the Management Group and Staff can be made aware of the established ANTI-CORRUPTION POLICY, together
with undertaking an orientation program for newly hired employees so that all new staff members can fully understand

the various anti-corruption measures.

5. Establish various channels of communications for use in submitting complaints and providing confidential information
by informants/whistle-blowers on any alleged acts of corruption from any Staff member or outside persons; whereby
any information received will be investigated to find the true facts as well as details of the informant/whistle-blower

will be kept confidential.

As such, details of this policy is officially disclosed and posted on the Company’s website, so that every persons or party
involved with the Company will be aware of the Company’s ANTI - CORRUPTION POLICY, details of which can be viewed

at http://www.singerthai.co.th/newweb/about/zero_tolerance_policies2.php.
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Internal Controls and Risks Management

The Board of Directors of the Company has established the Audit Committee, comprising of 3 Independent Directors, who possess
the required qualifications as specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing all
financial reports of the Company, to ensure that they are accurate, correct and credible, as well as disclose the required information in an
adequate manner together with being in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for reviewing that the Company has in place effective and adequate internal control
procedures, and ensuring that the Internal Audit Department reports directly to the Audit Committee and the Chief Executive Officer.
The Audit Committee has appointed Mr. Narongdej Ketsongkram as the Internal Audit Manager, whereby he possesses all the required
qualifications and professional experiences (as stated in detail in Management Profile: Details of the qualifications of the Internal Audit
Manager); and, thus, the Committee is of the opinion that Mr. Narongdej Ketsongkram is appropriately qualified to be appointed to this
position and can effectively carry out the required duties and responsibilities. Further, in the event of any future appointment, dismissal
or transfer of the Internal Audit Manager, approval from the Audit Committee is required.

At the Audit Committee Meeting No.1/2016, on 18 February, 2016, that was attended by all the 3 Independent Directors who are
also Members of the Committee, a review and assessment was made of the existing internal controls system of the Company, through
asking specific questions from the participating members of the Management and the external Auditors. From this thorough assessment
of the 5 core components of the internal controls system, namely: internal control procedures within the organization, risks assessment
and operational oversight and audit, together with information technology and communications systems, and monitoring procedures and
systems, the Audit Committee concluded that the existing system of internal controls is adequate, and that the Company has assigned
sufficient number of people to effectively undertake these responsibilities. It was also concluded that the monitoring procedures within
the overall internal controls system relating to the operations oversight of the Company and Subsidiary Companies, are already adequate
in being able to protect the assets of the Company and Subsidiary Companies through being inappropriately misused by Directors and
the Executive/Management in undertaking activities that are beyond scope of their scope authority as well as in regards to undertaking
transactions with any related party that may have a conflict of interests.

With regard to other key aspects of internal control procedures, the Audit Committee is of the opinion that such procedures are also
adequate; but also requested the Company to further develop the Enterprise Risk Management system. The Company has established the
Risk Committee (RMC), responsible for assessing the internal controls system as well as for overseeing the overall management of risks
within the organization. The RMC the various Heads of Departments as the ‘risk owners’ to be responsible for identifying various possible
risks within their respective Departments; whereby such perceived risks would then be reported to the RMC for further consideration to
determine appropriate risk management measures and then to propose to the Audit Committee for acknowledgement and consideration.

As such, the Audit Committee has attached much importance to the fraudulent accounts that has occurred, and has assigned the
Company’s external auditors to review and submit an in-depth report of the associated details at their Quarterly review meetings. The
Committee has also assigning the Internal Auditor and the Risk Management Manager to closely monitor details of such fraudulent
accounts and submit a detailed report, to the Audit Committee meetings every Quarter, of the actual facts, reasons for their occurrence
and the various resultant impacts together with possible means to solve this key issue.

Additionally, the Company’s external auditor, namely: KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd., responsible for reviewing and auditing the
Company’s Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements in 2015, has given its opinions in its audit report on the respective Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company and Subsidiary Companies and those for the Company only, ending as at 31 December 2015;
whereby the report also discloses both the consolidated financial status of the Group of Companies and that of the Company only, as well
as the consolidated operations performance results and that of the Company only together with the associated consolidated cash flows of
the Group and those of the Company only ending as at the same date. As such, all these financial reports are accurate and correct with
regards to any significant financial information, and have been prepared in accordance with the required financial reporting standards.

At the Board Meeting No. 210, held on 18 February, 2015, which was also attended by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
considered the Audit Committee Report, questioned the Management group on specific matters, as well as reviewed and assessed the
adequacy of the internal controls system summarized in the Audit Committee Report - based on the Committee’s thorough assessment
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Internal Controls and Risks Management

and discussions at the Audit Committee Meeting No.1/2016 held on 18 February, 2016; and, as such, it was concluded that Board of
Directors did not have any differences of opinion from those expressed and submitted by the Audit Committee in its Report to the Board.

Additionally, the Audit Committee also focused on the issue of corporate governance, so as to facilitate ongoing reviews of and
continuing improvements to be made to the internal controls system, with the following details:

1. The Organization and the Operating Environment

The Company has created an organization structure that enables the effectiveness of both the Management group and the activities
of the staff, through having clearly defined working objectives and measurable targets. The Company has determined these goal based on
appropriately realistic achievable assumptions; and also defined a code of ethics in conducting its businesses together with comprehensive
regulations for the Management group and Staff members relating to possible conflicts of interests with the Company’s business, as well
as operating policies and procedures relating to financial transactions, procurement, and general management and administration that are
concise and appropriate. Additionally, policies and business activities plans have been determined relating to the equitable treatment of
customers that will benefit the Company in the longer term.

2. Risk Management

The Company has assessed various external and internal risks that may have adverse impacts on the Company’s business operations,
through taking into consideration both the opportunities and the potential gains to be achieve. It has also as closely monitored various situations
on a regular basis so as to enable various appropriate counter measures and strategies to be determined, which have been communicated to
the Management group and all staff for implementation and adherence, in order to reduce the perceived risks to an appropriate and acceptable
level. As such, the Company has also established specific measures to effectively manage risks of losses relating to the Company’s financing
and hire purchase services, through establishing a credit approval center to approve credit to be given prior to a sale is made so as to prevent
potential risks resulting from having poor credit quality customers, together with close monitoring of hire-purchase customers accounts, on a
regular basis, that has resulted in the Company having a hire purchase customers base that is of a good quality.

3. Control and Oversight of the Activities of the Management Group

The Company has established the scope of authority and responsibility for the Management Group together with clearly defined
and appropriate levels of approval authority, with specific financial limits. There is also a clearly defined separation of duties and
responsibilities relating recording accounting transactions and other key information, together with the safekeeping and maintenance of
Company assets. Other measures have also been established to effectively control the implementation of various transactions that involve
the majority Shareholder, Directors, members of the Management group or other parties involved with these group of people, so as to
prevent any conflict of interests situations from occurring, as well as to achieve full transparency in the Company’s business operations

through taking into consideration the best interests of and benefits for the Company.
4. Information Technology and Information Communications.

The Company attaches great importance to its information technology systems and information communications activities, so that
the information communicated is of a good quality and adequate enough to enable decisions to be made by the Board of Directors, the
Management Group, Shareholders and investors, as well as for other involved parties in their consideration and decision making process.
Additionally, the Company makes use of accounting policies and practices that conform to generally accepted accounting standards and
that are appropriate to the Company’s business operations with full accountability; whereby such accounting and financial records are

carefully maintained and securely kept as appropriate as well as can be easily audited.

Letters of Invitation to Board and Shareholders Meetings, together with all relevant supporting documents, information and the
respective Minutes of the Board or Shareholders Meetings (as applicable) are sent out sufficiently and appropriately in advance, as required
by law, before the next scheduled meeting, so that they can be reviewed by the Board Directors or Shareholders prior to the Meeting.
Furthermore, the Company regularly releases important news or information, both externally and internally to all Staff, through multiple
channels of communications - such as, newspapers, in order to properly and clearly inform everyone about the Company’s business activities.

5. Monitoring System and Procedures

The Board of Directors closely monitors the activities of the Management Group to assess whether, or not, they are in full accordance
with established business objectives; and has also arranged for regular reviews and assessments to be made with regard to operational
procedures and internal controls system, in order to ensure whether, or not, they are adequate and appropriate as well as are being fully
adhered to. This is achieved through the activities of the Internal Audit Department, who will then report its findings directly to the Audit
Committee, so that timely consideration and decisions can then be made in regards to rectifying any deficiencies; whereby those involved
will then report on the outcome of such corrective actions within an appropriate timeframe.

Further, the Management Group is also the required to report, to the Board of Directors, any incidents of misconduct as well as any

fraudulent, unlawful or suspicious activities that may have any negative impacts on the image, reputation and financial status of the Company.
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Audit Committee’s Report : FY 2015

The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Pcl. comprises of 3 Committee Members who are Independent Directors possessing

the required qualifications specified by the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET), together with 1 Committee Secretary, as follows:

1. Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee Chairman
Mr. Christopher John King Member
Mr. Bibit Bijaisoradat Member
And Mr. Narongdej Ketsongkram Secretary to the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the Charter of the Audit Committee and as
assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors, in overseeing the preparation of the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements
to ensure that they are in accordance with the accounting standards and practices, as appropriate to its business operations, as
well as in reviewing that these financial reports are correct, fully accurate and adequate in regards to the information disclosed.
The Audit Committee has established an internal controls system and associated procedures, together with appropriate internal
audit functions, that are effective and appropriate together with being in accordance with the applicable securities and exchange
laws in regards to disclosing sufficient financial information; as well as has expressed its opinion with regard to the consideration
and proposed appointment of the external Auditor of the Company. The Audit Committee has also overseen the Company in
preparing the report on any related transactions for submitting to the Board of Directors in every Quarter, together with undertaking
any other tasks as assigned by the Board; whereby the Committee has discharged its responsibilities with full independence
and without facing any restrictions on receiving the required information. The Audit Committee also focused on ensuring that
the Company conducts its businesses in compliance with the principles and practices of good corporate governance - namely:
undertaking various business activities in a fully transparent, equitable and credible manner together with full accountability; and
ensuring that there is, in place, an effective system of checks and balances - so as to result in maximum benefits not only for its
Shareholders but also for its Staff and all other Stakeholders.

During 2015, the Audit Committee participated, in 4 meetings, together with the Internal Auditor and the Company’s
external Auditor, from the audit firm of KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd., together with inviting members of the Management Group
to also attend such meetings as appropriate and necessary. Additionally, a separate meeting was held with the external Auditor
without any members of the Management Group being present so as to enquire and discuss, in an fully independent manner,
various matters relating to the financial reports; as well as to exchange various opinions and to provide beneficial recommendations
regarding the analysis of the sources of information used in the Quarterly and Annual Consolidated Financial Statements for 2015.
This is in order to ensure that all the financial reports are prepared in a comprehensive and correct manner, and have adequately
disclosed all required information; as well as to review that various operating activities of the Company have not been in breach

of any applicable specified laws and regulations.

After each Audit Committee Meeting, the Audit Committee also prepared a full report and recorded minutes relating to
the issues discussed and activities undertaken by the Audit Committee; whereby a summary of any matters and activities, of any

significant importance, are summarized as below:

¢ Reviewed the Consolidated Financial Statements for each Quarter and for the full year financial period of 2015, prior

to submitting them for consideration and approval by the Company’s Board of Directors.

¢ Reviewed the results of the Internal Audit Group’s activities, and assessed the ongoing adequacy of the existing internal

controls systems and procedures when compared to the current business environment.

* Reviewed and assessed the accounting standards and practices as well as the required international standards of financial
reporting procedures to be used by the Company, together with any potential impacts on the Company’s Financial

Statements.
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e Monitored and reviewed the operating activities undertaken by the Management Group, as stated in the Management
Letter that is prepared by the external audit firm KPMG in regards to the various business operations of the Company

for each year.

e Monitored and followed-up on the progress on improving the structure of the Company’s information and

communications system (or SIS Project), together with providing various suggestions and recommendations.

e Monitored the activities of the Internal Audit Group and provided various recommendations for any ongoing development
and improvements to its functions, established Internal Audit procedures and processes, and the preparation of the
Internal Audit Reports. This is to achieve increased effectiveness and efficiency in line with the Company’s current

business operations.

¢ Provided suggestions and recommendations on the credit control system and credit approval procedures of the Credit

Control Centre, together with the process of credit checking and verification as well as the client collections program.

e Monitored the operating results and activities outputs of both the Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and the Singer

Service Plus Co., Ltd., together with providing various suggestions and recommendations.

* Reviewed the proposed internal audit plans, for 2016 as submitted by the Internal Audit Group, together with providing

various suggestions and recommendations.

« Reviewed the internal controls system and procedures, so as to define the appropriate guidelines for effectively
managing various perceived risk factors for the organization, together with providing various suggestions on the
selection of appropriate and suitably qualified people resources, charged with the responsibility for and working in

the risk management functions.

» Considered the proposed audit fee for 2016, as appropriate, for submitting to the Board of Directors for consideration

and eventual submitting, for final approval, to the Annual General Shareholders Meeting.

The Audit Committee is of the same opinion as the external Auditor that the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company together with the information disclosures are adequate and correct as required, as well as in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards and practices. The Audit Committee also has the opinion that the existing internal controls system
and procedures of the Company are appropriate for the required governance and oversight. However, ongoing improvements are
still required, so as to make the associated procedures more precise and to further enhance the overall internal controls systems to
be more effective in the current economic environment that has still to fully recover and that may still result in damages for the
Company. Furthermore, no significant or important irregularities have been found in regards to the internal controls system, and that

there has been appropriate compliance to all the applicable laws, rules and regulations specified by the involved regulatory authorities

The Audit Committee has proposed to the Board of Directors to consider and submit, for consideration and final approval,
to the next Annual Shareholders Meeting the proposed appointment of the Miss. Pantip Gulsantithamrong and/or other suitably
qualified auditors, from the audit firm KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd., to be the authorized external auditor of the Company for
the financial year 2016

On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Mr. Lucksananoi Punkrasamee)
Chairman of Audit Committee
February 18, 2016
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Related Party Transactions

The various ‘related party transactions’, as reported in the accompanying ‘Notes No. 4 to the Company’s Financial
Statements, that were undertaken to enable the Company to assess the actual operations outputs of the various businesses of
the Company; whereby, in summary, these transactions with related companies during 2015 compared to 2014, it appears that:

1. Singer Thailand Pcl. has ongoing obligations and commitments relating to the license to use specific trademarks
under the terms of the Trade Mark License Agreement with Singer Asia Holdings B.V.; whereby the Company is
required to pay a royalty fee equal to 0.1% of the net sales revenues of only those products using the “SINGER”
brand. Additionally, under the terms of the Consultancy Agreement, the Company is also required to pay a consulting
services fee equal to 1.0% of the Company’s total consolidated net revenues including the interest income received
from hire purchase sales agreements, as reported in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements; whereby the
scope of services specifies that this consulting services fee is payable for business advice received - such as, the use
of marketing information, business planning, products and services planning, and support services for various business
systems of the Company. As such, this support services is to enhance the overall potential sales, product development
capabilities and business activities of the Company.

On 23 July 2003, Singer Asia Holdings B.V. informed the Company that, effective from 29 July 2003, the Company is
required to transfer both the royalty and consulting services fees to Singer Asia Holdings B.V., a registered Company
within the corporate network of the current overseas Shareholder, with all existing obligations and commitments,
under the Trade Mark License Agreement and the Consultancy Agreement, still remaining valid and effective. The
abovementioned fees will be charged by Singer Asia Holdings B.V. to all companies within the Singer network at the
similar approximate rate of 1.75% to 3.0% for external parties outside, while the fees charged to internal companies
within the Singer network will be at only 1.0% until 31 July, 2015.

The Company has terminated the abovementioned 2 Agreements as a result of SINGER (THAILAND) B.V., the
majority Shareholder with an ownership of 108,000,000 shares (or equal to 40% of the total equity and registered
and paid up capital of Baht 270,000,000), sold its shares to Jaymart Pcl. (equal to 24.99% of the total equity of the
Company) as well as to with the Sahapat Group (at 7% of the total equity of the Company) and other Shareholders
(at 8% of the total equity of the Company) on 5 June, 2015. Thereafter, the Company executed a new Trademark
License Agreement with Singer Asia Limited, whereby the revised applicable brand license royal fee of 0.7% is now
payable for a period of 10 years effective as of 1 August, 2015 up till 31 July, 2025 or unless either party wishes to
terminate the new Agreement before that date.

2. The Company has charged back to SINGER ASIA LIMITED the various local expenses paid out, on its behalf, that directly
relate to SINGER ASIA LIMITED - such as: sending out documents, business consulting services fees, and travelling
expenses of senior Executives/Managers of SINGER ASIA LIMITED coming for meetings in Thailand. However, the
Company also charges SINGER ASIA LIMITED interest on the unpaid balance for these expense reimbursements due
and still outstanding as at the end of each month, based on the prevailing applicable interest rates as at the date these
expenses are incurred; whereby these reimbursable expenses are normally paid and cleared once every Quarter.

3. Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd., operates a direct life insurance brokerage and agency business, with total 2015 revenues and
net profit having decreased, compared to 2014, by 28.33% and 109.5% respectively. This is due to the development of
and improvements to the internal systems and operations to conform to the regulatory requirements of the Department of
Insurance, so that the work becomes more efficient and is of maximum benefit for its customers. The Company, therefore,
transferred its staff wishing to sell life insurance products to report, as direct sales representatives, directly to the Muang Thai
Life Assurance Pcl. Furthermore, as at the end of 2015, Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd., increased its registered capital from Baht
200,000 to Baht 4.0 million, in order to support undertaking the approved general insurance brokerage business activities.

4. After its organizational restructuring, Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., is focused on its new after sales services activities
relating to the installation and maintenance of air conditioners, together undertaking with on-site (or ‘at home service’)
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Related Party Transactions

repairs, with services technicians being transferred to be permanent staff of this company which will enable a more
effective accurate evaluation of the company’s performance. As at 31 December, 2015, the company achieved a full
year 2015 Net Profit of Baht 2.4 million, representing a decrease from Baht 10.95 million achieved in 2014, which
was due to a loss from the trial of petrol distributing activity. Total Assets and total liabilities as at the end of last year
was Baht 27.74 million and Baht 16.34 million respectively.

. Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., was registered in June 2012, to operate the hire purchase installment financing
services business, that was separated out from Singer Thailand Pcl., which has a 99.99% equity shareholding with an
initial registered and paid up capital of Baht 1.0 million. Thereafter, the company increased its registered capital to
Baht 1,450 million that has been fully paid up after registering the capital increase, so that the funds could be used
to pay for the existing financing business that was transferred from Singer Thailand Pcl., with a total hire purchase
accounts portfolio that was appraised, by independent financial experts, at a total value of Baht 2,548.3 million.

As at 31 December 2015, the company achieved total full year 2015 Net Profit of Baht 82.50 million compared to
Baht 104.21 million for 2014, and has Total Assets and Total Liabilities of Baht 2,306.1 million and Baht 1,576.8
million respectively

. After acquiring 24.99% of the total ordinary shares of the Company, the Jaymart Group executed an joint business
activity agreement with the Singer Group of Companies to collaborate in mutually strengthening the business Groups.

Based on the opinions of the Board of Directors with regard to all the ‘related party transactions’ undertaken by the
Company with its Subsidiary and all other related Companies, as reported in the Financial Statements for the year
ended as at 31 December 2015 together with the accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements, were fair and
reasonable as well as that the Company, as a whole, has positively benefited from such ‘related party transactions’.

In order to achieve good corporate governance, the Company does not have a policy to undertake any transactions that
may involve any conflicts of business interests, with the exception of any such transactions that are based on special
circumstances and intended to afford the Company maximum benefits in a fair and equitable manner. As such, the Audit
Committee will consider the appropriateness of such proposed transactions, and will then submit its recommendations to
the Board of Directors and/or the Shareholders Meeting for their consideration and approval, as applicable, in accordance
with regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). For the future, the Company still has a policy to undertake
‘intra Group loans and borrowings’, if necessary, to specifically support the Group’s business operations; whereby such
loans will be charged an interest rate equal to the then prevailing applicable market rates.

Companies/Related Parties with possible conflict of interests

Company/Related Party
with possible conflict of interests

Types of transactions/Relationship

Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
(SLL),

in which Singer Thailand PCL., has a
99.99% equity shareholding.

Operates consumer finance services for products/appliances, through purchasing from
Singer Thailand Pcl.; and offers hire purchase installment sales to its customers, with
the support of the sale representatives of Singer Thailand Pcl., in regards to selling on
installments purchase, collections, and product use advice and with Singer Thailand
Pcl., charging a services fee for such activities under the terms of a Services Agreement.
Additionally, Singer Thailand Pcl., also provides loans, with interest, for SLL

for operating its financing services activities.

Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd. (SSPL),
in which Singer Thailand PCL., has a
99.88% equity share holding.

Provides after sales services (ie: installation, maintenance and repairs of air
conditioners and other appliances/products) to customers of Singer Thailand Pcl., and
Multi Brand with income derived from repairs and maintenance services provided.

Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd. (SBL),
in which Singer Thailand PCL., has a
99.99% equity shareholding.

Provides brokerage and sales agency services for the life assurance products of Muang
Thai Life Assurance Pcl., with sales being made by the staff of Singer Thailand Pcl.
However, since 2011, these sales representatives now report directly to the Muang
Thai Life Assurance Pcl., in compliance with the regulations of the Department of
Insurance. Ministry of Commerce.

As such, no related party transactions are undertaken between the Company and SBL.
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Related Party Transactions

SINGER ASIA HOLDINGS BV. with
100% equity shareholding in and via
SINGER (THAILAND) BV. that has
a 40% equity shareholding in Singer
Thailand PCL.

Provides business operations consulting services and advice regarding marketing and
management issues, as well as grants trademark license rights, to use the SINGER
brand name, to Singer Thailand Pcl.,

Type and Size of related party transaction

Unit : ‘000 Baht

Subsidiaries
Transactions Year Total
SLL SSPL SBL
1. Sales of goods 2015 2,052,888 1,583 - 2,054,471
2014 2,163,094 577 - 2,163,671
2. Management fee income 2015 291,578 6,097 30 297,705
2014 307,094 5,400 43 312,537
3. Interest income 2015 33,706 - - 33,706
2014 42,734 86 - 42,820
4. Purchase of goods 2015 228,232 - - 228,232
2014 144,744 - - 144,744
5. Cost of service 2015 - 70,183 - 70,183
2014 - 64,982 - 64,982
6. Dividend income 2015 58,000 - - 58,000
2014 36,250 - - 36,250
Type and Size of related party transaction T
Other related parties
Transactions Year STS?:R JAYMART IMT AS Total

1. Sales of goods 2015 - 1,250 - - 1,250

2014 - - - - -
2. Purchase of goods 2015 - 48,015 - - 48,015

2014 - - - - -
3. Trademark License Fee 2015 8,889 - - - 8,889
2014 3,110 - - - 3,110
4. Offshore Service Fee 2015 18,016 - - - 18,016
2014 31,236 - - - 31,236
5. Debt collecting fee 2015 = = 331 3 331
2014 - - 54 - 54
6. Commission fee 2015 - 11 - 28 39

2014 - - - - -

Policies used fo defermine pricing and terms/ conditions for related transactions

Transactions

Policies used to determine pricing

Sale of products

Prevailing market prices - Cash price

Purchase of products

Prevailing market prices

Services cost

Prices designated for each product/service

Management services fees

@ 15% of brokerage fees received by Singer (Broker) Co., Ltd., for selling life assurance products

Based on actual allocated costs + added margin as applicable
for Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., and Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd.
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Related Party Transactions

Transactions Policies used to determine pricing

‘Brand’ license rights fees @ 0.1% of net sales revenues for SINGER branded products only
Effective till 31 July, 2015; thereafter revised to be @ 0.7% of net sales revenues as stated
in the revised Agreement.

Services fees @ 1.0% of total net sales revenues
Interest income WACC
Interest cost paid WACC

KEY AGREEMENTS EXECUTED WITH RELATED PARTIES OR BUSINESSES

1. The Company has executed a Trade Mark License Agreement with Singer Asia Holdings B.V., for the right to the
SNGER trademark and brand name, with a Royalty Fee payable equal to 01.% of the total net sales of SINGER branded products/
appliance only; together with consulting fees (relating to provision of marketing information, business planning, products design
and development, products planning) equal to 1.0% of total the Company’s consolidated net revenues including the interest
income from hire purchase installments.

2. Agreement of Transfer of Business

On 14 December 2012, the Company executed an Agreement of Transfer of Business with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.;
whereby the Company agreed to transfer the entire portfolio of its customers hire purchase loans accounts of customers to Singer
Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., on 31 December 2012, with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., to then operate the consumer

finance and hire purchase installments business activities thereafter in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement .

3. loan Agreement

On 27 March 2013, the Company executed a Loan Agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., for the total
amount of Baht 1,877.681 million, with an interest rate payable on a quarterly basis and based on the weighted average costs of
capital (WACC) of the Company’s borrowings on a quarterly basis. Under the terms and conditions of this Loan Agreement, Singer
Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., is able to borrow and also prematurely repay the outstanding balance , or to borrow additional loans
from the the Company within the valid terms and total amount of credit facility as agreed, so long as the total amount outstanding

at any time and/or or at the time of requesting additional loans does not exceed the agreed total credit facility approved.

Agreed reductions in the outstanding principal amount owed by Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., in regards to the

loan facility (unless as may be otherwise agreed to)
1) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2014
2) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2015
3) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2016
4) Baht 377.681 million by 1 April 2017

On 1 April 2013, the Company loaned a total of Baht 1,877.681 million to Singer leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., as per
the above mentioned Loan Agreement, whereby, on the same day, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co.,Ltd., used the funds to pay the

outstanding balance owed to Company as a result of the transfer of the existing hire purchase loans portfolio.

4. Services Agreement

On 10 April 2014, the Company executed a Services Agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., whereby under
this agreement the Company will provide assistance to Singer leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., in regards to operations, finance and
accounting, human resources management, technology and in other areas and Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., will pay to

Singer (Thailand) Pcl., a service fees, based on actual costs of services provided plus a nominal profit.
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5. Debt Follow and Collections Agreement
Executed by the Singer leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., with the JMT Network Services Pcl., to provide debt follow up and
collections services for the Company, effective as of 29 September 2015 for a period of 1 year, with automatic renewals for a

further 1 year period, unless either party wishes to terminate the Agreement

6. Agreement to Use Commercial Space

Executed by Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., with Jaymart Pcl., and JMT Network Services Pcl., for approved use of
commercial space in installing Singer Airtime Vending Machines, with Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., to pay and percentage of
the total revenues from the vending machines operations as stated in the Agreement, for a period of 1 year effective as of 1 June,

2015 to 31 May, 2016, unless either party wishes to terminate the Agreement before that date.

Outstanding Balance as of 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014
Unit : ‘000 Baht

Subsidiaries
Transactions Year Total
SLL SSPL SBL
1. Trade account receivable 2015 277,283 11 - 277,294
2014 297,790 36 - 297,826
2. Other receivable 2015 4,415 1,020 12 5,447
2014 2,907 525 19 3,451
3. Accrued income 2015 22,759 526 - 23,285
2014 23,728 439 - 24,167
4. Loan 2015 755,181 - - 755,181
2014 724,181 - - 724,181
5. Trade accounts payables 2015 59,485 - - 59,485
2014 23,195 - - 23,195
6. Other payables 2015 189,782 2,383 4,235 196,400
2014 218,759 3,421 317 222,497

Unit : 000 Baht

Other related parties

Transactions Year SINGER JAYMART GROUP Total
ASIA JAYMART JMT JAS

1. Trade account receivable 2015 = 2,099 = = 2,099
2014 - - - - -

2. Other receivable 2015 = = = = =
2014 223 - - - 223

3. Trade accounts payables 2015 = = = = =
2014 - - - - -

4. Other payables 2015 7,112 78 1 6 7,197

2014

[OY)
»
o
g

1

1

1

32,104
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MD&A of the Financial Status and
Operating Results

Financial Year 2015 (January 1 - Dec 31, 2015)
Macro Economic and Business Environment

Macroeconomic Environment Full Year 2015

During 2015, there was a relatively stable political environment that facilitated a more proactive management of the
country’s economy, resulting in both significantly improved Quarterly year-on-year (YoY) growth of 2.5 to 3.0% during the year
and an achieved full year (FY) 2015 GDP growth of 2.8% YoY (compared to a marginal FY/2014 GDP growth YoY of only
+0.8%). While this full year GDP growth is lower than expected, due to various continuing domestic and global adverse economic
impacts during the year - especially the overall negative economic growth in the provincial rural areas and the agricultural sector
that are key target markets for Singer Thailand and account for more than 95% of its customers base. While there were also two
positive economic factors during 2015: low global crude prices with the resultant continuous reduction in local gasoline prices
that helped maintain overall inflation at approximately 1% or slightly lower; and the second positive factor was the sustained
growth of Thailand’s tourism industry that showed remarkable resilient despite the tragic mid-August terrorist bomb incidents in
CBD Bangkok, resulting in a total full year international tourist arrivals of just over 29.8 million (or a 20% YoY increase from

2014) and achieving increased total tourism revenues of Baht 2.2 trillion, which includes the increased domestic tourism revenues.

As for the electrical household appliances and commercial appliance industry sectors, which were affected by the prevailing
negative business environment, together with the significant decline in overall consumer spending during 2015 compared to
2014, decrease of 5.5% year-on-year (YoY), totaling Baht 0.14 billion; while the leasing and hire purchase business also saw a

decrease of 9.8% compared to the previous year.

Macroeconomic Outlook for Full Year 2016 and Beyond

As for 2016, some degree of political uncertainties are still expected in regards to the delayed completion of the new
Constitution Charter that has resulted the eventual date for general elections still remaining unclear, together with other remaining
negative factors that include ongoing global and regional economic issues (ie: expected lower growth for China’s economy, low
growth for major developed economies, and continuing foreign exchange rates volatility) that will impact overall Thai exports
for 2016, as well as continuing local economic issues relating to ongoing low domestic consumer consumption - especially in

the provinces and the agricultural sector, that will have significant implications for Singer Thailand’s businesses.

However, significant positive economic factors for the Thai economy also exist in 2016, such as: the formal establishment
of the AEC at the end of 2015, which will enable all AEC members access to a free trade zone consisting of over 600 million
people and the intra-AEC investments and trading opportunities, together with expected continuing strong Thai tourism sector
with a projected growth of 8 - 10%YoY (especially with regard to the total number of international tourists arrivals from China),
ongoing economic Government stimulus initiatives for the country’s large SME base and local agricultural communities, increased

public sector investments for various mega-transportation projects, and accelerated annual budget disbursements.

These various positive factors are the basis for the latest officially targeted full year 2016 GDP growth of 3.0% YoY and
total exports of (at least) 2.0%YoY respectively. While, the ongoing decline in global crude prices will help keep local retail

gasoline prices and overall annual inflation or CPI rate to remain low.

Full year 2015 Consolidated Profit & Loss
Based on the Financial Statements, ended as at 31 December, 2015, the Company achieved total Consolidated Revenues

from sales of products and other services and hire purchase interest income of Baht 3,395 million (a decrease of Baht 154 million,
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or 4.3%, when compared to full year 2014) together with total Net Profit of Baht 143 million (a decrease of Baht 98 million or
40.7%Y0Y), resulting in an EPS of Baht 0.53 (compared to Baht 0.89 for the previous year).

The above information with regard to the operations of the Group of Companies indicate that the achieved full year 2015
operating performance for total sales of products and services, together with total hire purchase, income has decreased from the
previous year, due to the prevailing economic slowdown that led to a slow recovery of the overall consumer demands and spending,
overall decreased in private consumption, sluggish exports, low agricultural commodities prices, and continuing high average

household debts. For 2015, the Company had a total of 209 branch outlets together with a total of 2,665 field/area operations staff.

The Company achieved Gross Profits decreased compared to the previous year, due to adjustments to the selling price for
some products - such as TV’s - to enable them to be more competitive against other brands in the market place, together with
making increased provisions with regard to higher inventory on hand resulting from declined sales and the negative impacts
to the hire purchase accounts due to products being repossessed from overdue hire-purchase clients accounts that were closed

resulting from the slow economic recovery and declining agricultural commodity prices.

While, total Net Profit decreased due to the overall decrease in achieved total sales revenues and hire purchase interest
income together with the abovementioned decrease in Gross Profits despite the Company having been able to decrease the overall

amount of selling and administrative expenses by 4.5% compared to the previous year.

Given the slow economic recovery, declining agricultural commodity prices, remaining high household debts and especially
the increased number of consumers with lower income and purchasing power, the Company had to determined various measures
with regard to credit approvals for its hire-purchase business, together with various measures to more effectively control its overall
selling and administrative expenses. This is in order to ensure the overall ongoing strong financial position of the Company
and that of its Shareholders Equity, so as to facilitate the ongoing planned business expansion of the Singer Thailand Group of

Companies on a stable and secure basis.

Operating business plans for 2015

Despite the Company having been unable to achieve its established objectives and goals during 2015 with regard to the
targeted growth in total revenues and net profit, last year was still a period of major changes for the Company with regard to
its shareholding structure. The Company’s majority Shareholder changed from being an overseas company (ie: Singer Thailand
B.V.) to being the local, Jaymart Pcl and Sahapat Group, both of which are well-established Thai companies that have operated
their respective and positive businesses in Thailand as well as understand Thai business environment; whereby this will be the
next major phase of the Singer Group in developing and growing its businesses in Thailand in a stable and secure manner through

close business collaboration with these two Thai business groups.

Total Revenues

For full year 2015, total of revenues from sales of products was Baht 2,494 million (a decrease of Baht 146 million
or 5.5%YoY) As such, in comparing to full year 2014, it can be seen that there was a decrease in the total sales of household
electrical products as well as commercial appliances - except for air conditioners and mobile phones, with sales of these products

group having increased compared to last year.

Details of total full year 2015 sales for the respective products that have decreased/increased from 2014 are as follows:
« Sales of coolers/freezers decreased by 14.5%YoY

e Sales of petrol vending machines decreased by 23.7%YoY

e Sales of TVs decreased by 5.6%YoY

e Sales of refrigerators decreased by 1.5%YoY

« Sales of sewing machines decreased by 3.9%YoY

e Sales of washing machines decreased by 6.8%YoY
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» Sales of airtime vending machines decreased by 27.1%YoY
« Sales of air conditioners increased by 41.9%YoY

» Sales of mobile phones increased by 100.0%YoY

As such, the above resulted from the slow recovery of the economy and overall domestic consumer demands, low consumers
spending and purchasing power, sluggish exports and low agricultural commodities prices, together with continued high average
household debts - especially for those in the provinces and rural areas due to the continuing low agricultural commodities prices
as mentioned; whereby it led to the Company having to implement ongoing strict credit approval processes, so as to prevent any

further increase in overdue or default hire-purchase installment payments.

Interest Income from Hire-Purchase Installments

Interest income from hire-purchase installments decrease by Baht 80.5 million from the previous year, mainly due to the
overall decrease in both the current value and total number of new hire-purchase accounts during the year; whereby this total
hire-purchase interest income accounted for 21.8% of the total consolidated revenues of the Company and the total number of
hire-purchase accounts decreased from a total of 166,121 accounts as at the end of December 2014 to a total of 159,813 accounts

as at the end of December 2015 , with a total of 89.2% of these accounts being current and active as at the end of the 2015.

After Sales Services Revenues
Revenues from after sales services increased by Baht 67.5 million from the previous year, resulting from the operating
income received by the Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd., for sales commission in selling mobile air time via the airtime vending

machines together with the sales/distribution margin for petrol sales via the coin-operated petrol vending machines.

Other Revenues
Other revenues also increased as derived from sales of scraped products and appliances as well as components parts, that

were traded in for new Singer products together with penalties for overdue payments.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased by 3.0% from the previous year, while total sales of products and services decreased by 5.5%
compared to last year, as a result of Gross Margin for sales of some products having decreased - such as TVs, so as to be able
to more competitive in the market, together with the impact from products repossessed for the increase in overdue hire-purchase

accounts that were closed and from the increased in provisions for inventory on hand due to lower sales.

Selling and Administrative Expenses

The percentage ratio of total selling and administrative expenses, relative to total revenues, decreased by 0.1% compared
to the previous year, primarily due to the increased closed hire-purchase accounts as a result of clearing out overdue accounts.
Moreover, the discount given in closing out the hire-purchase accounts have been reclassified in the accounts from Revenue
from sale of goods to be Selling expenses, so as to correspond to the report for consolidated Financial Statements, after it was
ascertained that such discounts were not related to sales activities. Additionally, this also resulted from the increase in repairs
of and spare parts costs for the repossessed products, associated transportation costs as well as increased provisions for losses
relating to the repossessed products, as well as for sales promotions campaign expenses that did not result in any increase in sales

of products as planned and fraudulent debts, that have decreased from the previous year.

Finance Costs

Finance costs total Baht 50.7 million, which was lower than the previous year as a result of both the total amount of
borrowings and the rate of applicable interest having decreased compared to the previous year; whereby total interest bearing
debts decreased to a total of Baht 1,023.5 million compared to the total of Baht 1,057.4 million as at the end of 2014, representing

a decrease of Baht 33.9 million.
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Net Profit/(Loss)
In 2015, the Company achieved a total Net Profit, from normal operations, of Baht 143.1 million compared to Baht 241.4

million for 2014, representing a variance of Baht 98.3 million year-on-year, which can be analyzed as follows:

ltems Baht Million
1.) Total revenues from sales of products - decreased -145.80
2.) Total hire-purchase interest income - decreased -80.5
3.) Total after sales services income - increased 4.3
4.) Total income from mobile air time sales - increased 63.2
5.) Other income - increased 44
6.) Costs of sales - increased -47.8
7.) Selling expenses - decreased 20.0
8.) Administrative expenses - decreased 51.5
9.) Finance costs - decreased 7.7
10.) Corporate income tax - decreased 24.7
Total mhamamnl e 798.a

Financial Status
(as at December 31, 2015)

Assets
Total assets of the Company decreased by Baht 14 million, mainly due to the decrease in the hire-purchase customers’
accounts receivables and other debt receivables totaling Baht 53 million; and a decreased of cash or cash equivalent equal to

Baht 17 million, while total inventory on hand (net) increased by Baht 22 million.

Hire-purchase customers accounts receivables (net)

Hire purchase customer accounts receivables (net) decreased from Baht 1,995.2 million as at the end of December 2014
to Baht 1,950.5 million as at the end of December 2015 - or equal to 2.2%Y0Y, as a result of overdue interest payments that
has not yet been recognized in the accounts as income, together with increased reserves for doubtful hire-purchase accounts. As
such, the total number of hire-purchase accounts decreased to 159,813 accounts as at the end of December, 2015 (compared to
a total of 166,121 accounts as at the end of December 2014), representing an overall decrease of 6,308 accounts year-on-year.
This was the result of total new hire-purchase accounts being lower than the total of hire-purchase accounts that were closed due

to the associated products having been repossessed.

Inventory on hand (net)

The total value of inventory on hand (net) increased by Baht 22 million as at the end of December 2015 with the additional
provisions made in the accounts totaling Baht 7.9 million, compared to the total value of Baht 18.0 million as at the end of the
end of December 2014; whereby this was due to decreased sales of products together with having increased repossessed products

in stock.

Property, Plant and Equipment (net)
No changes or additional investments were made with regard to property, plant and equipment; with the exception of

ongoing depreciation and amortization costs that were recognized in 2015
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MD&A of the Financial Status and Operating Results

Deferred Tax Assets

Increase in value by Baht 9.8 million, mainly due to the increase in higher provisions for inventory of hand and repossessed
products/appliances together with increased reserves for doubtful hire-purchase accounts.
Liabilities

Total liabilities decreased by Baht 14 million due to a decrease in overall interest bearing debts totaling Baht 33, resulting
from a total decrease in long term borrowings of Baht 520 million, that is offset by short term loans, bank overdrafts and short
term loans due for repayment within 1 year totaling Baht 486. There was also a decrease in trade payables totaling Baht 5 million,
due to a decrease in stock purchases as a result of overall declining sales, that is then offset by the increase in other accounts
payable, increase in the accrued obligations relating to the Staff welfare benefits, together with the increase in guarantees given

for Staff members and the Staff Provident Funds - all of which totaled Baht 25 million.

Shareholders’ Equity

There was only a marginal decrease in the total value of Shareholders Equity as at the end of 2015, resulting from the
achieved full year Total Net Profit of Baht 143 million, while in 2015 a dividend payment totaling Baht 143.1 million was made
to Shareholders, based on the total achieved Net profit for 2014.

Business Plans for full year 2016

It is expected that the overall economic situation for 2016 will be more positive compared to previous years after the
Government has approved investments for various mega-infrastructure communications projects together with support and
assistance programs for SME’s. Further, assistance programs for various agricultural crops, through use of innovative technology
and techniques to achieve improved quality and farm prices to meet the requirements from the opening of free markets within
the AEC, which will especially benefit residents in the provincial and rural communities that make up the majority of the Singer
Thailand’s customers base for sales of our products and other related hire-purchase financing services. This business environment
means that it will remain a challenging situation for the Company in operating and managing its business as well as in achieving
continued increasing growth with regards to total sales revenues and profitability on a sustained basis, through its ability to

develop and manage its businesses together with effectively managing the various risks going forward.

The Group of Company remains committed to maintain its vision in being a market leader, through proactively undertaking
sales and offering associated financing services in the consumer market for various household electrical products and in the market
for small business operators market of commercial appliances, together with offering hire-purchase financing services for the

provincial and rural markets that will continue to grow and expand; whereby such objectives will be successfully achieved through:

« Expand and separate the sales organization structure in 2 operating groups, based on the products sold: namely: a
group selling Singer Brand and other leading brands (Multi Brand) - such as: Sharp, Samsung, LG, Powercool and
Masterkool, together with selling mobile phone products and accessories, through closely collaborating with these
leading companies as well as with the TRUE. As such, the abovementioned expanded sales activities will make the
Company to become more like a multi-brand company, selling various products directly to households together with

hire-purchase financing services.
« Expand the opportunities for cross-border trading business with neighboring AEC member countries.

e Propose terms and conditions for hire-purchase services that are more flexible, while at the same time also determine
various procedures to ensure that credit controls and approval processes and the management of customers’ hire-purchase

accounts, together with collections processes, continuously adhere to the established procedures and processes.

¢ Expand the scope of marketing activities to be undertaken on a wider basis, through further improvements to the working

procedures and processes together with renovating the appearance of the branch sales outlets to look cleaner, so as
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MD&A of the Financial Status and Operating Results

to operate in a more systematic manner and to achieve a new unique corporate image and ambiance for distributing

various leading brands of products and appliances.

» Focus on close cooperation with business or trade partners to leverage our strengths as well as knowledge in products
sales and sales distribution channels and also in hire-purchase services business for use in enabling SME’s operators,
who already know how to manufacture products but as yet lack the knowhow about the use of effective use of sales

channels and capital, to grow and develop their respective businesses in concert with the Company’s development.

e Further develop and improve the operating system of the mobile airtime vending machines from being based on the
3 SIM to using the central server system so as to support the ongoing changes of the mobile phone operating systems
from 2G to 3G and to 4G, together with developing additional various functions or applications to be incorporated
into the mobile airtime vending machines that will lead to additional income for the owner/operator of these vending

machines.

¢ Reduce costs and expenses relating to relying on the Company staff to act as collectors to for the hire-purchase
installments at the customers’ homes, to increasingly having the customers directly paying these installments to the

Company via the most convenient point of payment for them.

e Increase income through providing added advertising/promoting services via the various commercial appliances sold

by the Company - such as: chillers/coolers, and airtime vending machines.

e Cooperate with both public and private educational institutions in training and develop technical skills, so that attendees
can then become skilled labor to be able to work and have a professional career in various organizations — including

the Company.

« Expand and develop added services regarding at home service to maintenance and repairs all brand of electrical

products and appliances through Singer Service Plus Co., Ltd.

« Expanding sales channels products in having sales representative to be a sales agents/brokers for personal accident
(PA) products, through becoming an authorized agent and receiving a sales commission from selling these products
for a leading insurance company - namely: Muang Thai Insurance Public Company Limited, and looking after the

Company’s customers in being able to get coverage for any accidents.

The above mentioned summary will facilitate and enable the Group of Company to achieve an overall 10% increase in

total annual revenues, that would then drive improved profitability accordingly.

As such, the Group of Company has prepared plans to gain from the involved taxes benefits and privileges to be derived
from the established AEC with regards to being a transportation and logistics hub for distribution into the various AEC markets,
through close cooperation between quality products suppliers located in Thailand in exploring possible establishment of joint
business ventures. At the same time, the Company will continue being committed to further ongoing developments of its mobile

air-time top up business.
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Board of Directors’ Responsibilities
for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of Singer Thailand plc. is responsible for and has provided the Consolidated Financial Statements
and those for its Subsidiaries together with the associated information relating to their respective financial status as presented

in this Annual Report.

These Financial Statements and reports on the performance results for the financial year 2015 are prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles and through the use of appropriate accounting policies that are consistently applied
by the Company together with the use of careful consideration and best estimates. Further, all important and relevant information

are adequately disclosed within the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Towards this end, the Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consisting of Independent Directors, which
is responsible reviewing the quality of these Financial Statements, the internal controls. The opinions and comments of the Audit

Committee relating to these matters appear in the Audit Committee’s Report that is included this Annual Report.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the overall internal controls system of the Company has functioned satisfactorily
and, thus, has provided reliable, accurate and adequate information for the Consolidated and Financial Statements and those for

its Subsidiaries for the financial year ending December 31, 2015.

!
Admiral M, S exT =
M.L. Usni Pramoj Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements of Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited (“the Company”), respectively,
which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated and
separate statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated and separate financial statements
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements based on my audit.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that I comply with ethical re-
quirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial state-
ments. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Group and the Company, respectively, as at 31 December 2015 and their financial performance and cash flows

for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

/S

(Siripen Sukcharoenyingyong)
Certified Public Accountant

Registration No. 3636

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
18 February 2016
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Statement of financial position

U SUR 31 SudAU 2558 lla: 2557
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014

(11 : Baht)

JUNISNUSOU JUNISNUaWNANIS
AUnsSwe HUEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Assets Nofe 2558 2557 2558 2557

2015 2014 2015 2014

Aunswgnyuidou
Current assets
QuaauazNemMIiguRude 5 272,448,948 289,771,898 256,023,676 275,294,356
Cashyand cash equivalents
Qﬂ“ﬂﬁﬂ‘li?ﬁ 4, 6 18,983,653 17,098,606 294,945,901 314,135,675
TradS accounts recsiv'able .
anuilmudyaniiseniasummvuasiszmelunilad 7 1,177,891,940  1,375,470,875 - -
Current portion of hire-purchase contract receivables
qﬂﬂﬁﬁu 4,8 269,378,623 278,225,346 172,617,735 143,557,250
Other receivabyl/es
Rulvifduszozdu 4,9 15,500,000 - 466,500,000 -
Short-term loans
dumnunae 10 319,472,123 297,026,599 317,954,191 295,227,581
Inventories
nelamasy 4 21,515,089 14,599,957 38,653,042 33,384,176
Accrued income
mdunindnyuion 095,190,776 ~ mATR19=FBl  1,576,697555  1,061,599,08
Total antanat asmnts
Aunswelunyuiseu
Non;currenf asseyfs
annilnudyaniive 7 772,642,318 619,693,245 - -
Hire-purchase contract receivables
RAuaaluysimgdey 11 - - 1,458,990,400  1,455,190,400
Investments in sulbsidiaries
RUANUITZE1IU 12 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Other long-term investment
RAulfiduszezenudfsmsiineidesiu 4 - - 304,181,000 724,181,000
Long-term loan to related party
Ay 213 Ll,a:qﬂﬂitﬁ 13 383,732,909 386,566,415 377,659,367 385,497,162
Property, plant and equipment
Anumearmin 5,630,869 6,914,722 5,630,869 6,914,722
Prepayment for outlet leases
Aunsnglididnau 14 13,359,108 10,752,813 12,603,754 10,712,624
Intangible assets
dunindmiSulasemsdatiad 15 54,527,765 44,729,347 38,206,703 29,943,214
Deferred tax assets '
Funindlivapudouau 15,510,349 13,799,597 15,236,049 13,598,238
Other non-current assets
saudunindhivyudou Lam6,m0mm18  1,08%a56,1a9  malm508,1am  a6a6,057,760
Total Roabmahnmnt asmntal
LRGN R T maml, 597695  mASS,6a9,a0  &759,A0m687 687,676,798

Total ammta

A= = ~ X
vm‘mm@ﬂi:ﬂamumiNul,ﬂumuwuwmaummuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of financial position (Continued)

U SUR 31 SuAU 2558 lla: 2557
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014

(u1n:Baht)

JUNISINUSOU JUNISNUIAWN:NYNIS

hﬁﬁUMﬁ:éDU?J@x]@ﬁ@ﬁU HUEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Liabilities and equity Note 2558 2557 2558 2557

2015 2014 2015 2014
KUAUKYUISYU

Current liabilities

v
AuidnifudaydsinasuazQuituszozdy
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from

NAFNTUMIRU 16 245,316,914 29,099,489 245,316,914 29,099,489
yfinancial institutions
W@ImiimIm 4,17 167,725,534 173,276,415 224,204,905 195,902,477
Tradeg:, accounts payable
Wmilou 4,18 259,170,919 250,738,425 437,018,225 443,789,707
Other payables )
Hudnsmmuatiszmelunilal 16 520,000,000 250,000,000 200,000,000 250,000,000
Current portion of debentures
diuveaiudouszezenNndaiumadu
Curren't portion of long—terml loans from
nammuasszmeluniladl 16 100,080,000 100,080,000 - -
financial institutions
midulamadie 8,580,460 8,695,038 - 3,658,069
Income tax payable
wﬁaum}luﬁﬂusu 7,600,000 7,200,000 7,600,000 7,200,000
Other current liabilities
inuﬁﬁﬁuﬁgutﬁﬂu 1,708,575857 819,089,567 1,11: 170,055 979,659,755
Total current liabilities
niAulHyUISsU
Non-current liabilities
ﬁuﬁ 16 100,000,000 520,000,000 100,000,000 200,000,000
Debentures
Rufuszezennnamiumity 16 58,140,000 158,220,000 - -
Long-term loans from financial institutions
mimﬂﬁuwaﬂiﬂwﬁwﬁmm 19, 26 190,266,935 176,430,007 169,525,991 156,180,260
Employee benefit obligations
QuiszAumiinany 2,540,490 1,128,210 1,354,764 335,664
Employee security deposits
namuﬁuﬁ:ﬁuwﬁmm 20, 26 104,135,868 102,797,697 103,339,162 102,260,973
Provident funds
somitadlingnIon A55,08mm9%  958,575,91%  almal9,917 758,776,897
Total non-current liabilities
SR 1,765557,1a0  1,777,665,a81  1,588,569,961  1,588,556,659

Total liabilities

A = ~ X
vmwm@ﬂi:ﬂamummmﬂumuwuwmwmiNuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUIIAQUPIUNISINU (Q1O)

Statement of financial position (Continued)

U SUR 31 SudAU 2558 lla: 2557
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014

(11 : Baht)
JUNISNUSOU JUNMSNUW:RNS
nUAUNadouovdBoru nuoira  Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Liabilities and equ‘i‘fy ‘ Nofe * 2558 2557 2558 2557
2015 2014 2015 2014
Aouzovginonu
Equity
NUSoURY 21
éhare ca:pital:
nuﬁ]ﬂmlﬂﬂu 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Authorised share capital
nuﬁaamta:aﬁ’a‘:uﬁa 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
Issued and paid-up share capital
drufuyamiu
Additio;al pz;id—in capital:
d)uLﬁuuﬂﬁﬁﬁjuﬁiﬁﬂJ 21 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
Premium on ordinary shares
ﬁ']i’t]d‘lﬂﬂﬂ?ii')llﬁﬂiﬁﬁ]
Reserve arising from business combination
meldmsmuauagIiy - - 974,117,594 974,117,594
under common control
lsazau
Retained earnings:
Tadssudn
Appropriated:
Nud1eImUNHINY 22 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
Legal reserve
#alilAdndss 855,744,333 853,071,962 574,432,891 600,179,988
Unappropriated
aaﬁﬂs:ﬂauguﬂlmdaummEﬂ:ﬁa‘ﬁ:u 13,22 200,292,241 202,912,177 200,292,241 202,912,177

Other components of equity

FINAIUVBINNONY
Total anists

1,578,0%6,57

1,577,98,1719

a1,799,709,759

gﬁ ! VA 4
IINHUAUUAZEIUYDIHABHY
Total liabilities and equity

=,5%1,595,695

#,759,x101,687

1,687,6716,7198

A = ~ X
WN'IULVWJ‘]J?5ﬂE]l|\TIJfﬂ5NuLﬂuﬁ')uWuﬂ‘UaQﬂUﬂ'ﬁNuu

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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yumisananuibaiase

Statement of comprehensive income

U SUR 31 SuAU 2558 lla: 2557
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014

(U Im:Baht)
JUNISNUSOU JUMSNUIQW:NINIS
nuneing Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements
Note
2558 2557 2558 2557
2015 2014 2015 2014

s1wid
Income
neldnnmsne 4 2,493.909,518 2,639,717,504 2,420,223,511 2,602,861,837
Revenue from sale of goods
ponLlsiuNNTYNLT1T0 741,430,300 821,879,397 - -
Interest income from hire-purchase contract
neldannmsliuims 142,083,020 74,612,991 121,028,632 58,035,466
Revenue from rendering of services
glamuimsdams 4 - - 297,704,882 312,536,633
Revenue from management fees
iw"l@fmﬂmimnu 4 3,130,485 456,027 94,747,172 79,427,702
Investment income
nelaou 14,004,520 12,264,188 10,239,804 10,065,078
Other income
mngla AF9%557,85m £578,950,107 &9IMIAR001 067,976,716
Total &b &
ANFY 4
Expenses
é’unwuwua:mﬂﬂ’u%mﬁ 10 1,666,297,588 1,618,515,805 1,631,425,694 1,608,965,972
Cost of sale of goods and rendering of services
mlgselumsne 24 1,145,284,213  1,165,321,803 932,275,413 974,311,908
Selling expenses
mldnelumsudms 25 362,863,668 414,335,158 228,444,167 259,337,102
Administrative expenses
é}'unumamﬁﬁu 27 50,659,631 58,337,722 23,661,325 33,389,846
Finance costs
sumlsag =ar5,105,100  £756,510,a88 815,806,599  £1876,507858
Total SamkabmA
mlsneumudula 169,555 7=  a9=a19,619  18,1a7,70% 186,751,888
Profit before income tax expense
mlgsreme@ula 28 (26,300,188) (50,989,642) (13,404,435) (34,075,451)
Income tax expense
mlsansudl 188155555  &51,550,977 118785967  155556,557
siab s A Ak AR
mlsnanuidiaaiodm
ﬁt%ﬁ’)ﬁ Pero b il
sremsin: lignanssumsemsliiinly Blumlsnzenanm
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
fls (nany) namstsznamsmumanafingndns 28 - (1,653,379) - 865,648

Usziufedmivlasamnarslomingnau
Defined benefit plan actuarial gains (losses)
semsnengnindszsanniemsliinlyllumlsrsenam
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
mlsmnmstiyasndu emsuazainsallmi 28 - 27,410,755 - 27,410,755
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment
mlsnanudawadiodudmsvil - gnionmi 28 & 75,757,776 b 8,576,505
AtEmRlabal S Anbal alsbatanania) Aht oarERbAl Altad!
mlsnanuidiaadonudmivil 13,152,555 ®67,187,@55 11,731,967 180,677,870
Total Fox SRrRtmma A0 & M ek Shal
mlsdefurunugu 29 0.53 0.89 0.7 0.56

Basic earnings per share

A = ~ X
WN1ULﬂﬁlﬂixﬂE]‘lJ\'ﬂJfﬂ5NuLﬂuﬁ')uWuﬂ‘UﬂQﬂUﬂ'ﬁNuu

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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yuiaavmsiJasunlaviudouzovgiioRu

Statement of changes in equity

ArSUUAUAQSUR 31 SUdIAU 2558 liA: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(N : Baht)
JUNISNUSOU
Consolidated financial statements
dAsoun ovAUs:nouBU
- N1SSOUSSNY s Aouzevgnonu
nuiSoUAU Ml isa:ay Other
=3 Roonia: AU TS Retained earnings components )
So oonia: JInt ADUAUIGEINU of equity SOUADUYOV
g 2 2SR NAMAU - Reserve arising — qhioru
g Issued and Share from business . auIinunu e qui
paid-up share  premium combination NUANSOY o0 ae e 9NMSTESIAN quity
capital under common aWNQrkIY Unappropriated Rﬁurl]gu,:ﬁj
control legal reserve e::,;ﬂslon
goANILKAD & YUN 1 NATIAN 2557 70,000,000 ##5,000,000 &l 77,000,000 7#1,818,878 178,777,978 1,:551796,786
Balance at 1 January 2014
Nemsiudaeruniuiinlasasaindiuvesdiery
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Ruifunaliiffeiuveauitn 30 - - - - (121,500,000) - (121,500,000)
Dividends to owners of the Company
sumemsivfidudesiifuiinlaasadnduveadionu a a a & (121,500,000) & (121,500,000)
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
° & 3 ° v
m"limﬂ‘lquwmﬁiilﬁmsuﬂ
10 AR AP GIAR A BIDA] 11 6o LA b SRR
lsdmsudl - - - - 241,429,977 - 241,429,977
Profit
mlsnanmudaiaadu 13 - - - - (1,653,379) 27410755 25757376
Other comprehensive income
swmlsnanudaadodmiul = B & = 279,776,598 7,510,755 £67,187,85
Total fO& SERhbbean D& o o6 ot n
Toulilsazen 13 - - - - 2,976,516 (2.976,516) -
Transfer to retained earnings
gaANILHan & Jui 31 FuNau 2557 70,000,000 #5,000,000 &l 77,000,000 85,071,965 &07,915,1771,577,985159
Balance at 31 December 2014
goAAILKAD & YUN 1 NNTIAN 2558 770,000,000 ##15,000,000 A a17,000,000 854,071,96a #0#1,9171,1771,577,987%1529
Balance at 1 January 2015
£ Ve v ﬂl v K v 1 Ve v
51E|ﬂ15ﬂ1|9‘l‘ﬂﬂ1’!u°b’l’llu7lﬂ1ﬂfJG’INL‘Iﬂﬁ)WHi’NQﬂﬂY‘m
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Ruifunaliiffeviuvenstn 30 - - - - (143,100,120) - (143,100,120
Dividends to owners of the Company
sumegmsivfidudesiiiuiinlaasadnduveadiony & & & & (143,100,120) & (143,100,120)
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
° & 3 ° v A
mlsnanudaadadmsull
10 ARRARPGIRR A BIDG] 11 66 LAk SRR
lsdnsudl - - - - 143,152,555 - 143,152,555
Profit
mlsnanmudaiasadu 13 - - - - - - -
Other comprehensive income
swmlsnanudaadodmiul a & & a 17,158,555 a 1a,158,555
Total fO& FERRbbsan Do o o6 ot sn
Toullsazen 13 - - - - 2,619,936 (2,619,936) -
Transfer to retained earnings
goAAILKAD & IUN 31 FTUNAN 2558 770,000,000 75,000,000 il 17,000,000 855,75, a00,x94q0, a0 1,578,056,575

Balance at 31 December 2015

A w oy = A X
wmﬂm@ﬂi:nm.mumiNutﬂumuwuwmwmmuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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yunaavmsiJasunlaviudouzovgiioRu

Statement of changes in equity

ArSUTAUAQSUR 31 SUdIAU 2558 liAa: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(UN : Baht)
YUMSNUaWAINIS
Separate financial statements
dsovan ovAUs:nouBU
. NSSOUSSY flsa: AdouzovgnNoHU
nuioUAU 60 misa:ay Other
o Roonias douiRu malams_ Retained earnings components
o N int AOUANIGYINU o uity SOUADUZOY
23 ISR KAMAU peserve arising - ? ahioru
2 Is.sued and Shc.re from business . AU 14544] equity
paid-up share  premium combination NUANSOY oo e e 9MNMISESIAN
capital under common  WNOALTY Unappropriated RHUTSU:.U
control Legal reserve evaluation
surplus
gaAAILKao o Juil 1 unTIAN 2557 170,000,000 ##5,000,000 974,117,595 57,000,000 565,791,787 178,777,978 77,086,919
Balance at 1 January 2014
nemsiugaeruiiuinlasasaindiuve ety
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Ruifunaliiffeiuveuitn 30 - - - - (121,500,000) - (121,500,000
Dividends to owners of the Company
sumemsividudwesiiiuiinlasasadnduveadiienu & & & & (121,500,000) & (121,500,000)
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
° & < ° v
mlsnanudaadadmivll
O AR PG RG] 11 oo Lah SLERRT
lsdmiudl - - - - 152,346,437 - 152,346,437
Profit
mlsnanudaietadu 13 - - - - 865,648 27,410,755 28,276,403
Other comprehensive income
swmlsnanuidaadodmiul B B & B 158,317,085 27,210,755 180,677,850
Total Fo& AERhbbeam D& ol oo ot i
Toulumlsazau 13 - - - - 2,976,516 (2,976,516) -
Transfer to retained earnings
gaANILKan & Jui 31 TuNau 2557 770,000,000 5,000,000 975,117,595 7,000,000 600,179,988 #i0x,917,1777799,709,759
Balance at 31 December 2014
goAAILHAD B YUN 1 NNTIAN 2558 70,000,000 ##5,000,000 974,117,595 7,000,000 600,179,988 #0a1,915,17777299,709,759
Balance at 1 January 2015
o Ve v ﬂl v K v 1 Ve v
§1flfnimjﬂﬂi’]?jui’mu‘nﬂiﬂﬂﬂiﬁl‘lﬂﬁ]u‘ﬂﬂ@ﬂﬂ01’!1‘!
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Auifuwalvifieuvesusin 30 - - - - (143,100,000) - (143,100,000)
Dividends to owners of the Company
sumemsividudwesiiiuiinlasasadnduveadiiony a o a & (143,100,000) & (143,100,000)
Total transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
° & « o v
m"li‘umnummﬂii]ﬂmiuﬂ
105 AR AP GIR PR BIDA] 11 oo LA b SLERAT
mlsdhnivl - - - - 114,732,967 - 114,732,967
Profit
mlsnanmudaietaau 13 - - - - - - -
Other comprehensive income
swmlsnanudaadodmiul & & & & Uz752,967 & 117,757,967
Total fo& AR hbeaen D o oo ot i
Touldrlsazan 13 - - - - 2,619,936 (2,619,936) -

Transfer to retained earnings

goAAILKAD & IUN 31 FUNAN 2558

Balance at 31 December 2015

770,000,000 5,000,000 975,117,594

717,000,000 57a,a7A,891 A100,a194, A BAT70,85m 746

A= = ~ X
VﬁﬂilWWNJ?zﬂf]l|Q‘Uﬂ'l5NuLﬂuﬁ]uﬂuﬂ‘UfNﬂﬂﬂ‘liNuu

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUNS:IIANUAQ

Statement of cash flows

ArSUUAUAQSUR 31 SUdIAU 2558 liA: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(11" : Baht)

JUNISINUSOU
Consolidated financial statements

JUNSNUIKWNNS
Separate financial statements

HUNGIHQ
Nofe 2558 2557 2558 2557
2015 2014 2015 2014
Ns:IANUAQYINAINSSUANTUIIU
Cash flows from operating activities
lsdmiul 143,152,555 241,429,977 114,732,967 152,346,437
Profit for the year
emsyivilya
Adjustments for
Aideusan 14,432,377 14,909,737 13,497,958 14,511,840
Depreciation
ManIMY 11,857,902 11,705,396 11,785,014 11,691,796
Amortisation
iw"lé'mﬂmiamu (3,130,485) (456,027) (94,747,172) (79,427,702)
Investment income
é’l'u*qumﬂmiﬁu 50,659,631 58,337,722 23,661,325 33,889,846
Finance costs
nanu () nndanuanidsuiigdliiaiueia 20,595 (20,072) 20,595 (20,072)
Unrealised gain on exchange rate
ﬂﬁgtyua:ﬂﬁmﬁﬂi}:qm 100,127,081 130,683,334 30,531,713 38,016,002
Bad and doubtful debts expenses
f’hLﬁ'aauﬁuéauﬂmmwLtaztaﬂmﬂ (NAUTI9NT) 7,877,727 (5,577,727) 7,900,000 (5,600,000)
Provision (reversal of) for obsolete
and damaged inventory
ﬂﬁmmmﬁﬂnﬂnumﬂmi@]’aﬂfhmﬂmiﬁﬂm - (2,840,624) - (2,840,624)
Reversal of impairment on asstes revaluation
Alsnnmssmheiau evms Lm:qﬂﬂizﬁ (237,721) (67,880) (237,721) (67,880)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
sumv;umnmﬁi’mmaﬁuw%wsﬂ:iﬁﬁmu 1,170 956 1,170 956
Loss on disposal of intangible assets
VANUINATTARUTUM 77,393,025 89,867,819 - -
Loss on repossesion
mﬁzaﬂﬁuwaﬂiﬂwﬁwﬁmm 22,928,953 22,335,285 20,607,056 20,096,860
Employee benefit obligations
dsesnaauIuazauntinny 9,688,497 8,106,696 9,423,613 7,985,266
Provision for provident funds
miula 26,300,188 50,989,642 13,404,435 34,075,451
Income tax expense
61,071,795 619,707,550 150,580,955 658,176

A= = ~ X
vm‘mm@ﬂi:ﬂamumiNul,ﬂumuwuwmaummuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUNS:IIAINUAQ (019)

Statement of cash flows (Continued)

AMSUTAUAQSUR 31 SudnAU 2558 lla: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(11 : Baht)
JUNISNUSOU JUNMSNUaW:NYNIS
HUAEIHQ Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Nofe 2558 2557 2558 2557
2015 2014 2015 2014

msiJagundaviuaunswsina:rbaucnaudIu
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
qﬂwﬁmiﬁﬁ (1,980,056) 93,214 19,094,764 48,041,449
Trade accounts receivable
qﬂwﬁmuﬁmﬂunlfﬁwéﬁva (102,358,531)  (197,135,062) - -
Hire-purchase contract receivables
qﬂﬂﬂigu (17,536,723) (29,491,255) (54,804,036) (58,154,703)
Other receivables
neldmesy (6.915,132)  (13,595,649) (5,268,866) (4,393,742)
Accrued income
duMaanae (30,323,251) 36,146,579 (30,626,610) 37,359,885
Inventories
AENumnearmin (5,612,589) (5,562,139) (5,612,589) (5,562,139)
Prepayment for outlet leases
auﬂ%’wﬂﬂwguﬁﬂuéu (1,710,752) 549,241 (1,637,811) 651,100
Other non-current assets
Lﬁ’]'mﬁmi% (5,550,881) (13,355,875) 28,302,428 (9,523,393)
Trade accounts payable
Lﬁ’]’m‘ﬁ?}'u 8,973,755 47,218,433 (6,771,482) 28,291,894
Other payables
ﬁﬁauwguﬁﬂugu 400,000 2,200,000 400,000 2,200,000
Other current liabilities
Tedusawenalszlosininnu (9,092,025) (9,830,813) (7,261,325) (9,830,813)
Employee benefit paid
QuilszAumiinau 1,412,280 (1,425,849) 1,019,100 (2,053,882)
Employee security deposits
ﬁhﬂﬂamuﬁua:auwﬁﬂﬂu (8,350,326) (8,371,274) (8,345,424) (8,366,159)
Provident funds paid
TemiEula (43,194,616) (64,887,381) (30,685,748) (29,905,333)
Income tax paid
FuaumBRuld 2,907,580 1,033,924 646,009 1,033,924
Income tax refunded
Quangnslanainfonssumdiuau wat 150,558 765,990,758 59,059,565  alEans,s6n

slal Ahnhl MDA 0AbPAtiRR Al

A = ~ X
vmwm@ﬂi:ﬂamummmﬂumuwuwmwmiNuu
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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JUNS:IIAINUAQ (019)

Statement of cash flows (Continued)

ArSUUAUAQSUR 31 SUdIAU 2558 liA: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(11" : Baht)

JUNISINUSOU
Consolidated financial statements

JUNSNUIKWNNS
Separate financial statements

HUNGIHQ
Nofe 2558 2557 2558 2557
2015 2014 2015 2014
NS:IANUAQYINNINSSVAVNU
Cash flows from investing activities
ponLloTy 3,130,485 456,027 36,747,292 43,177,777
Interest received
Quifumasy - - 57,999,880 36,249,925
Dividend received
%ammmazqﬂﬂiﬂi (11,598,983) (11,253,655) (5,660,276) (10,741,773)
Purchase of building and equipment
NeNAU mmma:qﬂmtﬁ 237,833 6,470,897 237,833 6,470,897
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Rulfideuszezduanas (WNAL) (15,500,000) 3,000,000  (466,500,000) 28,000,000
Decrease (increase) in short-term loans
AuivnnQuldenszezenunfamsindediv - - 420,000,000 281,500,000
Proceeds from repayment of long-term loan
to related parties
Fodunind lifidau (7,568,926) (5,102,703) (6,780,872) (5,102,703)
Purchase of intangible assets
QAuamuluyitimdes iy 11 - - (3,800,000) -
Increase in investment in subsidiary
Quaagnslanan A5l Aenssuanu (31,299,591) (6,429,434) R ana 857 779,555 155

Net cash from (used in) investing activities

NS:UIANUAQYINAINSSUIQHINU
Cash flows from financing activities
NYTUNUMINIEU
Finance cost paid
Seduifunaliiftoruveusn
Dividends paid to owners of the Comgany
AuidniudadsinasuasQuiusozdy
Increase from bank overgdrafts and

NNEMTUMIFUANTY (anad)

short-term loan from financial institution
RAuiunndudiuszezennaaniumadu 16
Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
HszAuduiinszezennngniums @y 16
Repayment of long-term loan from financial institutions
Rusuanmsesniiug 16
Proceeds from issue of debentures
Hazfuriul 16
Repayment of debentures
Quaagnslilllufonssudamcu
b oy ook v beraak b b g
QuaauasnemsuigunE@uaainTy (anad) gnd
By akaby bk bk ko bra b
Rudauaznemaiouuh@uda o Ui 1 unaay
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

(51,200,892)
(143,100,120)

216,217,425

(100,080,000)
100,000,000

(250,000,000)

(59,341,770)
(121,500,000)

(195,876,486)

300,000,000

(41,700,000)

(150,000,000)

(23,661,325)
(143,100,000)

216,217,425

100,000,000

(250,000,000)

(34,776,150)
(121,500,000)

(195,876,486)

(150,000,000)

(228,163,587)

(268,418,256)

(100,543,900)

(502,152,636)

(17,322,950)

289,771,898

88,175,658

201,629,260

(19,270,680)

275,294,356

91,847,751

183,446,605

Quaauazemsheuan@uan o i 31 Sunau 5
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

a7 mans,9a8

789,771,898

756,077,676

all5,a9a,756

A€l & ~ X
vngmglsznovaumsdududiumiiiveaumsduil
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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HUYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

Notes to the financial statements

ArSUUAUAQSUR 31 SUdIAU 2558 liA: 2557
For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

MINYLNA / Note
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o Ad o o . . ..
ulginemstigdndiAny / Significant accounting policies
A a P ) 9

1YANDKIBNINMININYIVBINY / Related parties
Qudauazsnemstieuhniduda / Cash and cash equivalents

4
gﬂﬂﬁﬂWiﬁ1 / Trade accounts receivable

X o & . .
anvuUMudy Q%0 / Hire-purchase contract receivables

Y
gﬂwﬁﬁu / Other receivables
Qulfideuszezdu / Short-term loans
a %4 A .
AUAAILYMAD / Inventories
Ruaanuluyitmges / Investments in subsidiaries

a

4' .
WUAINUITYzY1I01Y / Other long-term investment
a ¢ 5
nau mﬂmm:qﬂnim / Property, plant and equipment
Aunindhifidrau / Intangible assets
miRulasemsdatia® / Deferred tax
nilduniimszaanide / Interest-bearing liabilities
v
(2MilMsA1 / Trade account payable
(3 mildu / Other payables
mazpniunalszloniniinany / Employee benefit obligations
ﬂamuﬁuﬁ:ﬁuwﬁmm / Provident funds
nuﬁ‘au?ju / Share capital
399 / Reserves
AU iUy / Segment information
alFselumsne / Selling expenses
alFaelumsusms / Administrative expenses
ml¥nenalszlomineuununiinany / Employee benefit expenses
v a .
AUNUNMINTLIU / Finance costs
S a %
mMuEUlA / Income tax expense
lsAeriu / Earnings per share
Quifura / Dividends

4 A ~ . L
1AIDINDINIMINU / Financial instruments

o A a Ayad v oo . . .
ms:&gﬂwunuqﬂﬂamanﬂmiw"lummmmnu / Commitments with non-related parties

¥ H k4
nildufionainliu / Contingent liabilities

m@mitﬁmwﬁqsam:ﬂ:nminﬂam / Events after the reporting period

NAIPUMINENUNINIRUNGI1I1A% / Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

msdalszianaemslva / Reclassification of accounts
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(@)

®)

)

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements issued for Thai statutory and regulatory reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. These
English language financial statements have been prepared from the Thai language statutory financial statements, and were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 February 2016.

General information

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 72
CAT Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in June 1984.

The Company’s major shareholder during the financial year was Singer (Thailand) B.V. (40.0% shareholding) incorporated
in the Netherlands until 4 June 2015.

On 5 June 2015 Singer (Thailand) B.V. sold entire shares and Jay Mart Public Company Limited incorporated in Thailand

purchased shares 24.99%, as the result, the above company is a major Company’s shareholder.

The principal business of the Company relates to the sales of electrical appliances, commercial product and others. Details

of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 are given in notes 4 and 11.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Statement of compliance
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS); guidelines promulgated
by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”); and applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities and

Exchange Commission.

The FAP has issued new and revised TFRS effective for annual accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
The initial application of these new and revised TFRS has resulted in changes in certain of the Group’s accounting policies.

These changes have no material effect on the financial statements.

In addition to the above new and revised TFRS, the FAP has issued a number of other new and revised TFRS which are
effective for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and have not been adopted in the preparation of

these financial statements. Those new and revised TFRS that are relevant to the Group’s operations are disclosed in note 35.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items, which are measured

on an alternative basis on each reporting date.

ltems Measurement bases

Property, plant and equipment Fair value

Net defined benefit liability Present value of the defined benefit obligation, limited as
explained in Note 3 (n)

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information

presented in Thai Baht has been rounded in the notes to the financial statements to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

@) Use of judgements and estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised

prospectively.
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustments

to the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 3(t) Current and deferred taxation

Note 6 Trade accounts receivables - allowance for doubtful accounts

Note 7 Hire-purchase contract receivables - allowance for doubtful accounts
Note 8 Other receivables - allowance for doubtful accounts

Note 10 Inventories - allowance for obsolete and damaged inventory

Note 19 Measurement of defined benefit obligation

Note 31 Valuation of financial instruments

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and

non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. This includes a valuation
team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values,
and reports directly to the CFO.

The valuation team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information,
such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence
obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of TFRS, including the

level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.
Significant valuation issues are reported to the Group Audit Committee.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values

are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
e Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorised in different levels of the fair value
hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirely in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the

lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(@)

®)

)

@)

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which

the change has occurred.
Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values is included in the following notes:
e Note 13 - Property, plant and equipment;

e Note 31 - Financial instruments.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).
Significant intra-group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which

control commences until the date on which control ceases.
Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income or expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are
eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity-accounted investees are eliminated against the investment
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains,

but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of Group entities at exchange rates

at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange

rate at the reporting date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid short-term
investments. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the

statement of cash flows.

Trade and other accounts receivable

Trade and other accounts receivable are stated at their invoice value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

@)

®

®

)

Hire-purchase contract receivables
Hire-purchase contract receivables are stated at the original amount of the hire-purchase installments less installments

received, unearned interest income and allowances for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of

customer payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

The allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated from the arrears of hire-purchase contract receivable (net of unearned

interest income). The percentage of allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

(%)
Current 1
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 5
3-6 months 25
6-9 months 35
9-12 months 50
Over 12 months 100

The Group’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts is different from the method prescribed in the
accounting guideline issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions Re: Providing allowance for doubtful accounts for
consumer finance business (‘FAP Guideline’). The FAP Guideline prescribes that allowance for doubtful accounts should be
made in the full amount of all outstanding receivables that are overdue for over 3 installment periods without the deduction
of collateral values from the remaining debt and that consideration should also be given to making a general allowance for
receivables which are overdue for less than 3 installment periods. However, the management considers, and has concluded,

that the Group’s method for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts better reflects the Group’s exposure to credit risk.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost principle, and comprises all costs of purchase, and other costs incurred

in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to

make the sale.
An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Owned assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land and
buildings which are stated at their revalued amounts. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the basis of the

property’s existing use at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are
located and capitalised borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is

capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items

(major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income in profit

or loss. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in the revaluation reserve are transferred to retained earnings.
Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a

constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the profit and loss.
Revalued assets

Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount

of these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the reporting date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve
in equity unless it offsets a previous decrease in value recognised in profit or loss in respect of the same asset. A decrease
in value is recognised in profit or loss to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of the same asset. The revaluation surplus is utilised by reference to the difference between depreciation
based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset’s original cost and transferred directly
to retained earnings. Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any remaining related revaluation surplus is transferred directly to

retained earnings and is not taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.
Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it
is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group, and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant

and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for

cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an

item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

@

1))

&)

U]

Buildings 50 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 years

No depreciation is provided on freehold lands or assets under construction.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

Prepayment for outlet leases

Prepayment for outlet leases is amortised over the lease periods on the straight-line method.

Intangible assets

Software licenses that are acquired by the Group which have finite useful lives, are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation

Amortisation is based on the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of software licenses from
the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future
economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are five years.
Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity, in
which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss. For financial assets carried
at amortised cost and available-for-sale financial assets that are debt securities, the reversal is recognised in profit or loss.
Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value

being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

(m) Trade and other accounts payable

(n)

)

®)

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is provided.
Defined benefit plans

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that

employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount.
The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, actuarial gain or loss are recognised immediately in OCI. The Group
determines the interest expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period, taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other

expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service
or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the

settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service

provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.
Provident funds for staff

The provident funds’ contributions for the staff are calculated at the rates fixed by the fund criteria and by the Group at
the same amount deducted from staff. The contributions to provident fund are recognised as an expense in profit or loss

according to the criteria of the funds (see note 20).

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of

the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.
Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognised when the underlying products are sold. The provision is based on historical warranty

data and a weighting of all possible outcomes against their associated probabilities.

Reserve arising from business combination under common control
The reserve arising from business combination under common control arises from the merger of businesses under the
common control of the Company. The reserve represents the difference between the cost of the combination and the carrying

amounts of net identifiable assets at the date of combination. The Company recognises the difference arising from common
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control transactions under shareholders’ equity. It is non-distributable and will be retained until the respective business or

assets are sold or otherwise disposed of.

Revenue

Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts and volume rebates.
Sale of goods and services rendered

Revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer. No revenue is recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant
uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods. Service income

is recognised as services are provided.

Revenue from the sale of goods consists of cash sales, credit sales and hire-purchase contract sales. Revenue is recognised
in profit or loss when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is
recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant uncertainties regarding

recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Hire-purchase contract sales are based on hire-purchase contracts in which the hire-purchase contract receivable the related
debts are effectively secured by the products sold. Revenue from hire-purchase sales comprises revenue from the sales
of products and interest. Revenue from the sales of product is recognised when a contract is signed and the first payment

is received. Interest is recorded as unearned interest income and is recognised in income using the effective rate method.
After a customer has defaulted on three consecutive payments, the Group ceases to recognise the related earned interest income.
Service income is recognised as services are provided.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss of income as it accrues.

Finance costs
Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions and contingent consideration

that are recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are

recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method.

Lease payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. Lease

incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the minimum lease payments over the remaining term of the lease

when the lease adjustment is confirmed.
Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

At inception of an arrangement, the Group determines whether such an arrangement is or contains a lease. A specific asset
is the subject of a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset. An arrangement

conveys the right to use the asset if the arrangement conveys to the Group the right to control the use of the underlying asset.
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At inception or upon reassessment of the arrangement, the Group separates payments and other consideration required by
such an arrangement into those for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the
Group concludes for a finance lease that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, an asset and a liability are
recognised at an amount equal to the fair value of the underlying asset. Subsequently the liability is reduced as payments

are made and an imputed finance charge on the liability is recognised using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

Income tax
Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in other

comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following
temporary differences: the initial recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss; and differences relating to

investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Group expects,

at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse,

using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Group takes into account the impact of uncertain tax positions
and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Group believes that its accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for
all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of tax law and prior experience. This
assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of judgements about future events. New information
may become available that causes the Group to change its judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such

changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expense in the period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and
they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they

intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent

that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

(u) Earnings per share

»)

The Group presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

during the period.

Segment reporting
Segment results that are reported to the Group’s CEO (the chief operating decision maker) include items directly attributable

to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.
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Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability,

directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial

and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common control or common significant

influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Relationships with subsidiaries are described in note 11. Relationship with key management and other related parties were

as follows:

Name of entities

Country of incorporation

Nature of relationships

Retail Holding N.V. Curacao Ultimate parent of Singer (Thailand) B.V.

Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Netherlands Major shareholder, 40.00% shareholding until 4
June 2015

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited British Virgin Islands Common shareholder until 4 June 2015

Singer Asia Limited

Cayman Islands

Common shareholder until 4 June 2015

Jay Mart Public Company Limited Thailand Major shareholder, 24.99% shareholding since 5 June
2015 and common director

JMT Network Services Public Thailand Subsidiary of Jay Mart Public Company Limited

Company Limited

JAS asset Public Company Limited Thailand Subsidiary of Jay Mart Public Company Limited

I.C.C. International Public Company Thailand Shareholder, 1.30% shareholding and

Limited

representative of director

Key management personnel

Persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director

(whether executive or otherwise) of the Group.

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Transactions

Pricing policies

Sales of goods

Market cash price

Purchase of goods

Market price

Cost of service

Fixed price determine by product

Commission fee

3% - 4.5% of revenue from rendering of services

Management fee income

15% of income and service cost plus margin

Dividend income

Upon declaration

Trademark license fee

0.1% of net sales (Singer Brand products) until 31 July 2015

0.7% of consideration revenue since 1 August 2015

Offshore service fee

1% of net sales until 31 July 2015

Debt collecting fee

Percentage rate of debt collection

Interest income

Average funding cost

Interest expense

Average funding cost




196 | ustn unesus:nfing $aMa (UML) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmnsSunca:Uauaadun 31 Suoinu 2558 Nia: 2557

]
o A s

d' o 13 A a 4' dl % 1% 9 a ' dg ar % é}
NemIndagivyanansenamMInneIvesfudmivusazddugaiun 31 sunau agﬂ"lﬂmu

o q q

(Wuuan)
ﬁvns“uU?fuaoa“uﬁ' 31 Suor JUNISNUSOU JUNISNURWINNIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
doetiunglny
eldnnmsane 1,168 - 1,168 -
Fodudn 48,015 - 48,015 -
Anenin 11 - - -
e LLLL
ngldnnmsne - - 2,054,471 2,163,671
neldmdams - - 297,705 312,537
aenutio3y - - 33,706 42,820
neldEuifuna - - 58,000 36,250
Fodun - - 228,232 144,744
AuNULIMS - - 70,183 64,982
RemsouinngIvaaiy
neldnnmsne 91 - 91 -
Fodum 773 - 773 -
msssuiioumslfintomngmsi 8,889 3,110 8,889 3,110
MBITNLINMIUIMS 18,016 31,236 18,016 31,236
AsmsAnamil 508 54 285 54
Anenin 28 - - -
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fapuunuLIM Iy
waﬂiﬂwﬁi:ﬂ:gmaawﬂmm 23,704 34,999 19,770 31,250
naszlemindseanainau 1,778 1,763 1,436 1,418
ERLY aiS,mi8a 716,764 ail,m7106 aial,668
vemnamderuyaRaviienamaiIdesiu o uil 31 Suma el
(Wuun)
S L. JUNISINUSOU JUNISINURWI:NANIS
anklnisA - NeMsNINgsFovu
2558 2557 2558 2557
Aoeviunelva) 2,099 - 2,099 -
SIENIGRE - - 277,294 297,826
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Significant transactions for the years ended 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
e - financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014

Major shareholder
Sale of goods 1,168 - 1,168 -
Purchase of goods 48,015 - 48,015 -
Commission fee 11 - - -
Subsidiaries
Sale of goods - - 2,054,471 2,163,671
Management fee income - - 297,705 312,537
Interest income - - 33,706 42,820
Dividend income - - 58,000 36,250
Purchase of goods - - 228,232 144,744
Cost of service - - 70,183 64,982
Other related parties
Sale of goods 91 = 91 =
Purchase of goods 773 = 773 =
Trademark license fee 8,889 3,110 8,889 3,110
Offshore service fee 18,016 31,236 18,016 31,236
Debt collecting fee 508 54 285 54
Commission fee 28 = = =
Key management personnel
Key management personnel compensation

Short-term employee benefits 23,704 34,999 19,770 31,250

Post-employment benefits 1,778 1,763 1,436 1,418
Total 5,m8i 716,765 1,50 5,66¢

Balances as at 31 December with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Trade accounts receivable from related parties financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Major shareholder 2,099 - 2,099 =
Subsidiaries - - 277,294 297,826
Other related parties 37 = 37 -
Total a1, 1 /79,505 597,851
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(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Other receivables from related parties financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Subsidiaries = 5,447 3,451
Other related parties 223 = 223
Total el 5,85 2,675

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Accrued income from related parties financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Subsidiaries - 23,285 24,167
Total oo, A8 &5, 16"
Consolidated Separate

Short-term loans to related party
Subsidiary
Total

Long-term loans to related party
Subsidiary
Non-current

Total

Interest rate

financial statements  financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
(% per annum) (in thousand Baht)
4.53-4.76 - - - 451,000 -
#51,00C
4.76 5.16 - - 304,181 724,181

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
Summary of loans to related party financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Short-term loans - 451,000 -
Long-term loans = 304,181 724,181
Total loamiito anlatan mhatsae 755,181 Taia, 18
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Movements during the years ended 31 December of loans to related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Short-term loans to related party
Subsidiary
At 1 January - - - 25,000
Increase - - 574,200 500,400
Decrease = = (123,200) (525,400)
At 31 December - - 51,00C
Long-term loans to related party
Subsidiary
At 1 January - - 724,181 1,005,681
Decrease - - (420,000) (281,500)
At 31 December - - 01, 18! Taial, 18

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Trade accounts payables to related party
Subsidiaries - - 59,485 23,195
Other related parties 418 = 418 =
Total 18 59,905 i, 19!
Other payables to related parties
Major shareholder 78 = 67 -
Subsidiaries - - 196,400 222,497
Other related parties 7,166 32,104 7,112 32,104
Total 7, &R &a,10¢ 205,57 255,60

Significant agreements with related parties
Trademark license and offshore service fees

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of trademark license fees in the amount of 0.1%
of net sales of Singer Brand products and of offshore service fees for marketing, product planning, design development and

other services in the amount of 1.0% of net sales.

On 31 July 2015, the Company and Singer Asia Limited mutually agreed and made written to terminate the trademark

license and offshore service fee agreement.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Trade name and trademark license agreement

On 1 August 2015, the Company entered into trade name and trademark license agreement with Singer Asia Limited. This
new agreement is based on a Master License Agreement between Singer Asia Limited and The Singer Company Limited
(Isle of Man). The payment of trade name and trademark license fee is amount of 0.7% of consideration revenue. The term
of this agreement is effective on 1 August 2015 to 31 July 2025 unless either party gives to the other party a written notice

of non-renewal of this agreement.

Some uncertainty has arisen regarding the extent to which Singer Asia Limited was authorised to grant all the rights granted
to the Company under this new license agreement with respect to the use of the trademarks and the trade name. Discussions
are ongoing between the Company, Singer Asia Limited and the representative of trademark owner on these issues, which

the Company is confident will be able to be resolved.
Business transfer agreement

On 14 December 2012, the Company entered into business transfer agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. under
which the Company agreed to transfer the business operation for hire-purchase of products to Singer Leasing (Thailand)
Co., Ltd. on 31 December 2012. And Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. agreed to acquire the certain business operation

on the terms and conditions as described in the agreement.
Loan agreement

On 27 March 2013, the Company entered into a loan agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. in the amount
of Baht 1,877.681 million. The rate of interest shall be the rate calculated from average of funding cost per annum of the
Company during the quarter preceding that interest period. Interest shall be due on each quarter. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this agreement, Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. may drawdown, repay, prepay and re-borrow under the

facility during the availability period so long as the Loan does not at any time exceed the amount of the facility at such time.
The principal amount available under the facility is scheduled to reduce as follows unless otherwise agreed:-

1) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2014;
2) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2015;
3) Baht 500 million by 1 April 2016;
4) Baht 377.681 million by 1 April 2017

On 1 April 2013, the Company provided the loan of Baht 1,877.681 million according to the above loan agreement to Singer
Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. The proceeds from this loan have been used by Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to settle

the amount due from Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to the Company for the business transfer.
Service agreement

On 10 February 2014, the Company entered into service agreement with Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd., whereby the
Company agrees to grant the service support regarding to operation support, finance and accounting, personnel service,
information technology and others to Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. In consideration thereof, Singer Leasing (Thailand)
Co., Ltd. is committed to pay service fee based on a service cost plus margin. The term of this agreement is effective on the
date of the agreement and shall be automatically renewed and continued 1 year unless either party gives to the other party

a written notice of non-renewal of this agreement at least 1 month prior to the date of expiration.
Receivable management and collection service agreement

On 23 September 2015, the Company and Singer Leasing (Thailand) company limited entered into agreements with JMT
Network Services Public Company Limited (JMT) for certain receivable management and collection services to be provided



204

U3GNn FINesUs:nfAlny 9Ma (Unau) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmnsSunca:Uauaadun 31 Suoinu 2558 Nia: 2557

o P e
dyanvalswunusms

WoTun 11 fguieu 2558 13N Funefiwedianda e Thihdya veldiunuimafvuiin winsn $iia amwu) meld
k%4 1 1 v
dyandandn U3Em winim e mzw) anaseuanalisinslinum wedadaualiusmsdancu Tas vitn Faunesweiid

¢ 4 4 v H
wid 9iin anaatigwaneuunuNndaniesazveanglanadiindumaszyludyan dyaniimnuaszeznm 1 iududiun

o 1

1 figuieu 2558 auda Juh 31 wgumean 2559 duudrhenilsshelaszvenidndyannou

o s

'
A o

WioTun 11 Aguieu 2558 vitn Funeiwediandd fida Idhdyaveldnunuimsiuuidn widui dianeia wesiada

o o P v Ao 2 2 < ¢ /a8 o w o a v X A4 A A T
NA (HHIBU) ﬂ'lflélﬂﬁﬂtjmu']ﬂﬂﬂa1] UIHN LALBUN LUALIDIA LEBIIALTE 1NA (MNFU) ﬂﬂﬁdﬂgiymiﬁmmﬂ%WHﬂ LWDAAAILLAL

a

Wsmsgianiu Tng 13 Funesweiiandd i anashienaneuununndaniesazvesneldnnd@nGumuiszyludyan

o

doyaniimvuaszezia 1 iudaudiun 1 dgweu 2558 audaiui 31 wguman 2559 Guudrhonilsshelavzuen@ndyanneu

NUAQIIA:SIYNISINYUININUAQ

(Wuun)
JUNISINUSOU JUNISNUW:NINIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
Ruaaluile 128 165 80 80
Quehnsinansdsziannszuaneiu 33,393 62,493 29,879 58,667
Qushnsnmsdszinnesuning 103,530 79,722 91,177 69,155
(UEATEMIEMA - NszuaNs T/ souning 135,398 147,392 134,888 147,392
3 A7, 589 789,775 756,07 275,595
L3uﬁﬂLLﬁzﬁ’EJmiLﬁEmL‘lhﬁuﬁﬂ‘%ﬂﬂuﬂmmﬂfiuﬂ%ﬁﬂLLﬁziﬁﬁﬂ o Juil 31 Fumau 2558 waz 2557 (Wuanaduum
anKUNsAn
(Wuun)
JUNISNIUSOU JUNISNUaW:NNIS
HUIHC)
2558 2557 2558 2557
Aomsiieateariy 4 2,136 - 279,430 297,826
ﬁﬁlm‘i‘éu@] 18,239 18,395 16,907 17,606
U 20,375 18,395 296,337 315,432
Win mtﬁawﬁmﬁngm (1,391) (1,296) (1,391) (1,296)
qﬂ% 18,984 17,099 m9a1,9716 ailal, 1416

nilgayuazniasdevzgaydmiv 95 A 95 oD




$19vuUs:U 2558 Annual Report 2015 [ 205

Notes to the financial statements
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by JMT to the Company and Singer Leasing (Thailand) company limited in return for fees at rates specified in the agreement.
The term of these agreements are one year effective 29 September 2015 and shall be automatically renewed unless either

party give to the other party written notice of non-renewal.
Service area agreement

On 11 June 2015, Singer Service Plus Company Limited enter into service area agreement with Jay Mart Public Company
Limited whereby Jay Mart Public Company Limited agreed to grant the rental area for install and rendering of service for
vending machine. In consideration thereof, Singer Service Plus Company Limited is committed to pay service fee based on
revenue from rendering of service as specific in the agreement. The term of this agreement is effective for one year, since 1

June 2015 until 31 May 2016 unless either party gives to the other party a written notice of non-renewal of this agreement.

On 11 June 2015, Singer Service Plus Company Limited enter into service area agreement with JMT Network Services
Public Company Limited whereby JMT Network Services Public Company Limited agreed to grant the rental area for install
and rendering of service for vending machine. In consideration thereof, Singer Service Plus Company Limited is committed
to pay service fee based on revenue from rendering of service as specific in the agreement. The term of this agreement is
effective for one year, since 1 June 2015 until 31 May 2016 unless either party gives to the other party a written notice of

non-renewal of this agreement.

5 Cash and cash equivalents

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Cash on hand 128 165 80 80
Cash at banks - current accounts 33,393 62,493 29,879 58,667
Cash at banks - saving accounts 103,530 79,722 91,177 69,155
Cash in transit - current / saving accounts 135,398 147,392 134,888 147,392
Total Ry 789,775 256,05 a75,79;

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated entirely

in Thai Baht.

6 Trade accounts receivable
(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Note financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Related parties 4 2,136 = 279,430 297,826
Other parties 18,239 18,395 16,907 17,606
Total 20,375 18,395 296,337 315,432
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,391) (1,296) (1,391) (1,296)
sat 18,987 17,099 595,95 s17,15

Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 95 s 95 sl
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Aging analyses for trade accounts receivable were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Within credit terms 11,181 10,337 287,143 307,374
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 7,373 6,562 7,373 6,562
3-6 months 663 317 663 317
6-9 months 201 75 201 75
9-12 months 124 51 124 51
Over 12 months 833 1,053 833 1,053
20,375 18,395 296,337 315,432
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,391) (1,296) (1,391) (1,296)
et 18,987 17,099 95,95 ala,1a

The normal credit term granted by the Group and the Company ranges from 30 days to 60 days.

Trade accounts receivable of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated entirely

in Thai Baht.

7  Hire-purchase contract receivables

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Portion due within Portion due after Totl
one year one year
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Hire-purchase contract receivables 1,799,692 1,994,535 994,286 746,748 2,793,978 2,741,283
Less unearned interest income (549,752)  (549,528) (208,081)  (112,887)  (757,833)  (662,415)

1,249,940 1,445,007 786,205 633,861 2,036,145 2,078,868
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (72,048) (69,536) (13,563) (14,168) (85,611) (83,704)

slat 1,177,895  1,a75,a7 775,65 619,692  1,950,5x% 1,995,16&

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2015 2014

Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 69,595 941,667
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Aging analyses for hire-purchase contract receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2015 2014
Within credit terms 2,317,414 2,222,963
Overdue:
Less than 3 months 306,844 341,499
3-6 months 83,961 96,958
6-9 months 37,579 44,185
9-12 months 20,756 29,048
Over 12 months 27,424 6,630
Total 2,793,978 2,741,283
Less unearned interest income (757,833) (662,415)
2,036,145 2,078,868
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (85,611) (83,704)
st 1,950,555 1,995,165

Hire-purchase contract receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated

entirely in Thai Baht.

As at 31 December, the gross investment under hire purchase contracts and the present value of minimum payments of

hire-purchase contract receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Portion due within one year

Portion due over one year but within five years

Less unearned interest income

sUsL FRGAPLA AL Abbb pLbER S bBEASI MDA E AL

2015 2014
Gross Present value Gross Treeert vl
investment & (il investment of minimum
under the }?oymean of under the hF?GYmenLS of
hire purchase Ire-purchase  pire burchase Ire-purchase
P p
contracts confract contracts e
receivables receivables
1,799,692 1,249,940 1,994,535 1,445,007
994,286 786,205 746,748 633,861
2,793,978 7,06, 17 2741283  ,078,868
(757,833) (662,415)
7,056,141 ~ @,078,868
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8 Other receivables

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Note
2015 2014 2015 2014

Related parties 4 - 223 5,447 3,674
Salesman and others 226,783 201,180 226,767 201,161
Other parties

- Advance payment for goods 52,876 19,932 52,876 19,931

- Advance payment for employee 16,405 18,078 15,690 16,827

- Value added tax 98,656 133,575 - 109

- Advance payment for rendering service 27,007 38,376 27,007 38,376

- Others 25,982 34,070 23,161 30,688
Total aia7,70¢ aimS, i 750,971 7110,76€
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - (178,330) (167,209) (178,330) (167,209)

Salesman and others
alot 769,77 a8, 175,618 175,55
Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 0, m7,61€ 0, m7,61€

Other receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.

9  Short-term loans

Interest rate

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Note

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
(% per annum) (in thousand Baht)
Related parties 4 4.53-4.76 = = - 451,000 =
Others 9.00 - 15,500 - 15,500 -
Total 15,500 7166,50(

The Group’s and the Company’s short-term loans as at 31 December 2015 were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
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10 Inventories

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Finished goods
Components

Less allowance for obsolete and damaged inventories

sk

Inventories recognised as an expense in ‘cost of sales of goods’:

- Cost

- Write-down to net realisable value
- Reversal of write-down

il 8

11 Investments in subsidiaries

At 1 January
Increase

At 31 December

2015 2014 2015 2014
329,519 295,276 329,354 294,674
15,853 19,773 14,500 18,554
345,372 315,049 343,854 313,228
(25,900) (18,022) (25,900) (18,000)
219,717 597,05 717,95z 195,515
1,492,805 1,524,184 1,521,912 1,564,965
7,878 - 7,900 -

- (5,578) - (5,600)
1,500,685 1,518,606 1,579,815 1,559,565

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2015 2014
1,455,190 1,455,190
3,800 =
1,7158,99C 1,755,19C

Investments in subsidiaries as at 31 December were as follows:

Type of business

Separate financial statements

Ownership Interest Paid-up capital

Cost method

incorporation 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
(%) (in thousand Baht)

Singer (Broker) Life insurance
Limited broker 99.99 99.70 4,000 200 3,999 199
Singer Leasing Hire purchase of
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. home appliance,

commercial

products and

others 99.99 99.99 1450000 1,450,000 1449997 1449997
Singer Service Plus Repair and
Company Limited  maintenance

service of electrical

appliances 99.88 99.88 5,000 5,000 4,994 4,994
Total 1,758,990 1,755,190

In 2015, the Company had dividend income from Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. amount of Baht 58.0 million (2014:

Baht 36.2 million).

At the extraordinary shareholders meeting of Singer (Broker) Limited held on 7 December 2015, the shareholders approved
the increase in the authorised share capital from Baht 200,000 (2,000 shares at Baht 100 par value) to Baht 4 million (40,000
shares at Baht 100 par value) by issuing new 3,800 shares at Baht 100 par value. The increase in share capital was registered

with the Ministry of Commerce on 18 December 2015 and fully paid on 9 February 2016.
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12 Other long-term investment

Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public Company Limited

Total

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate

financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
1,000 1,000 = =
1,000 1,000

Fixed deposit is maintained as the minimum security required by the Department of Insurance Commission.

13 Property, plant and eaquinment

Cost /revaluation

At 1 January 2014
Additions

Surplus on revaluation
Transfers

Disposals

At 31 December 2014 and
1 shsthasn 2015

Additions
Disposals
At 31 December 2015

Depreciation and impairment loss
At 1 January 2014
Depreciation charge for the year

Reversal of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation

Reversal of impairment losses
Disposals

At 31 December 2014 and
1 sasrann 2015

Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals
At 31 December 2015

Net book value
At 1 shamhm 2015

At 31 December 2014 and
1 harhan 2015

At 31 December 2015

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Lland and

Office

Leasehold A Tools .
__lond Buildings  improve- furnlfgre and Vehicle ~ Comsfruction 74
improve- ment an equipment in progress
ment equipment quip
265,090 132,204 47,085 111,796 556 9,629 - 566,360
S = 1,915 6,273 362 2,664 39 11,253
28,259 4 = = = = = 28,263
- - 39 - - - (39) -
(6,400) - (3,210) (11,490) = = - (21,100)
786,941  1aiAl,a0 5,83 106,579 918 1a1,a19: 58a1,77¢
= = 866 5,083 2,179 3,471 = 11,599
- - (273) (471) - (679) - (1,423)
786,91  1aiA,A0 a6,xa 111,191 71,097 15,085 594,955
4,604 57,538 37,720 98,192 85 7,498 - 205,637
- 3,088 3,896 6,829 157 940 - 14,910
- (4,799 = = = = - (4,799)
(2,841) = = = = = - (2,841
- - (3,207) (11,490) - - - (14,697)
1,76% 55,8417 a18,a10! 9a, Sal. Fs 8, Al 198,a1C
= 3,383 2,912 6,563 373 1,201 = 14,432
= = (273) (471) = (679) - (1,423)
1,76x 59,a1C 11,05 99,6417 615 8,960 11,51
160,718 751,66€ 9,165 171,607 71 o, 15 160,71
785,18¢ 76,181 7, a5 151,05 676 1,858 - 7186,56€
#185,18¢ 71,998 S,al74 11,568 al,mi8i 6,15 a8, 7ol
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(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

tandand el || s . Construction
land Buildings . Vehicle K Total
improvement improvement equ?;:em in progress

Cost /revaluation
At 1 January 2014 265,090 132,204 47,085 111,095 9,629 - 565,103
Additions = = 1,915 6,124 2,664 39 10,742
Surplus on revaluation 28,259 4 - - - - 28,263
Transfers = = 39 = = 39) =
Disposals (6,400) - (3,210) (11,490) - - (21,100)
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 ~86,9a  1aa,A0 a5,8a¢ 105,726 1a,a9: - 581,008
Additions = = 806 4,785 69 = 5,660
Disposals = = (273) 471) (679) - (1,423)
At 31 December 2015 786,95 1aa,a0  &6,m6; 110,0a5  11,68a ~ 587,
Depreciation and impairment losses
At 1 January 2014 4,604 57,538 37,720 97,976 7,498 - 205,336
Depreciation charge for the year = 3,088 3,896 6,588 940 = 14,512
Reversal of accumulated depreciation

on revaluation surplus - (4,799) - - - - (4,799
Reversal of impairment losses (2,841) - - - - - (2,841)
Disposals = - (3,207) (11,490) = - (14,697)
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 1,767 55,8417 28,m10¢ 951,075 8, alait - 197,511
Depreciation charge for the year = 3,383 2,902 6,230 983 = 13,498
Disposals = = (273) (471) (679) - (1,423)
At 31 December 2015 1,76  59,a1C  &1,0m¢t  98,8:% 8,755 -~ 109,58€
Net book value
alt 1 shamhan 2015 760,18  7a,66¢ 9,165 1,119 ol - 159,767
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 7185,18¢€ 76,781 7, e 171,655 a,858 - 85,419

At 31 December 2015 7185,18¢ 71,998 S, alals 11,31C a1, 9. - &77,65$
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

The gross amount of the Group and the Company’s fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use
as at 31 December 2015 amounted to Baht 252.16 million (2014: Baht 178.47 million).

Measurement of fair value
Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of lands and buildings were determined by external, independent property valuers, having appropriate recognised

professional qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of the property being valued.

During 2014, the Company’s lands and buildings were reappraised by an independent valuer using the market comparison
approach. The value of the buildings was estimated using the cost of replacement, new less depreciation (CRNLD) of the
building, then the difference between the open market value and the building valuation was taken as the value of land,
resulting in an increase in the carrying value of lands and buildings in the amount of Baht 31.10 million and Baht 4.80

million, respectively.

The fair value measurement for lands and buildings Baht 417.39 million have been categorised as a Level 3 fair value based

on the inputs to the valuation technique used.

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of land and building, as well as the

significant unobservable inputs used.

Valuation technique Significant unobservable inputs
Land

- Total market price less building value e Open market value
Building

- Cost of replacement, new less depreciation approach e Cost of replacement

Movement of unrealised surpluses on revaluation of assets for the years 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2015 2014

Balance at 1 January 0,914 178,77¢
Revaluation of land - 28,259
Revaluation of building - 4,803
Increase in deferred tax liabilities - revaluation - (5,652)
= 27,410

Depreciation (3,275) (2,615)
Disposals of land i (960)
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities - depreciation 655 599
(2,620) (2,976)

Balance at 31 December 500,59i M0, 914
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MY (1,466) (1,466)
o Suit 31 $unaw 2557 uaz 1 unsAu 2558 59,205 9,855
(s 7,569 6,781
Mg (1,485) (1,485)
o Suft 31 Sunau 2558 55,788 sm,581
MANDIHUIY
all ‘5u“7i 1 uN31AN 2557 25,398 25,383
mandmihedmsull 4,618 4,604
MY (1,465) (1,465)
o Suit 31 Hunau 2557 waz 1 unsau 2558 58,551 28,558
mandmihedmsudl 4,962 4,889
NNy (1,484) (1,484)
s Sudl 31 fumau 2558 F&,0:9 71,957
yamgnsmavyy
s Sud 1 unsiau 2557 10,569 10,515
o Tudl 31 Sumau 2557 waz 1 unsna 2558 10,755 10,715
ar Suit 31 Sunau 2558 15,559 15,605

15 munuldsonisdalnyd

duninduazniidumiduldsemsdatindmendsnamahuinnaudumuanummnzay Rudadusuudasgiuzmsdulaed
X

eazduAfal
(Wuun)
JUNISINUSOU JUNMISNUIQWI:NRNIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
funindmidulasemsdatiad 108,011 98,441 91,690 83,655
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

14 Intangible assets

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Cost of software licenses

At 1 January 2014 35,667 35,598
Additions 5,103 5,103
Disposal (1,466) (1,466)
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 9,03 9, a5
Additions 7,569 6,781
Disposal (1,485) (1,485)
At 31 December 2015 i5,m8¢ sl Sl
Amortisation

At 1 January 2014 25,398 25,383
Amortisation charge for the year 4,618 4,604
Disposal (1,465) (1,465)
At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 m8,551 m8,5al
Amortisation charge for the year 4,962 4,889
Disposal (1,434) (1,484)
At 31 December 2015 aien, 0 m1,95"

Net book value

st 1 aharhan A01a 10,7165 10,715

At 31 December 2014 and 1 January 2015 10,755 10,715

At 31 December 2015 1a1,m5¢ 14,605

15 Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities determined after appropriate offsetting are included in the statement of financial position

as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Deferred tax assets 108,011 98,441 91,690 83,655
Deferred tax liabilities (53,483) (53,712) (53,483) (53,712)
alat 53,51 Al 7aT 78,70" 19,95
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fu 5uf 1 unsIAL miskSoaanu fu 5uR 31 SusAY
2558 (HU9IKQ) 28) 2558

41,265 2,625 43,890
3,600 1,580 5,180
4,122 2,455 6,577
32,704 2,767 35,471
13,342 479 13,821
1,440 80 1,520
1,615 416) 1,199

353 - 353
98,mm1 9,570 108,011
(53,712) 229 (53,483)
(53,712) A9 (53,483)
ain, 759 9,799 56,5718
(Wuuan)

YUNISINUIAWI:NNIS
guinidu (shgeng) / sreldiu

fu 5uf 1 unsIAL miskdoaanu fu 5uf 31 SusiAY
2558 (HU9IKQ) 28) 2558

33,701 2,243 35,944
3,600 1,580 5,180
31,236 2,669 33,905
13,325 463 13,788
1,440 80 1,520

- 1,000 1,000

353 - 353
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(53,712) 9 (53,483)
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year were as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for decline in value of inventories
Interest income from hire-purchase contract
Employee benefit obligations

Provision for provident fund

Provision for warranty

Provision for inventory revert

Impairment loss on assets

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Total

sl ok

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for decline in value of inventories
Employee benefit obligations

Provision for provident fund

Provision for warranty

Provision for inventory revert

Impairment loss on assets

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Total

ot

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
(Charged) / credited to:

At 1 January Statement of income At 31 December
2015 (note 28) 2015

41,265 2,625 43,890
3,600 1,580 5,180
4,122 2,455 6,577
32,704 2,767 35,471
13,342 479 13,821
1,440 80 1,520
1,615 (416) 1,199
353 = 353
98, Al 9,570 108,011
(53,712) 229 (53.483)
(53,712) Fia! (53,483)
slod, 76 9,799 Se,Sal

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
(Charged) / credited to:

At 1 January Statement of income At 31 December
2015 (note 28) 2015

33,701 2,243 35,944
3,600 1,580 5,180
31,236 2,669 33,905
13,325 463 13,788
1,440 80 1,520
= 1,000 1,000
353 - 353
87,65¢ 8,08 91,690
(53,712) 229 (53,483)
(53,712) b (53,483)
19,9 8,765 18,10
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YUNISINUSOU

gunnidu (sh991y) / sheldiu
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2557 (HU9IKC) 28) (HUaIkQ 13 a: 19) 2557

37,220 4,045 - 41,265
4,720 (1,120) - 3,600
1,034 3,088 - 4,122
29,789 2,502 413 32,704
13,241 101 - 13,342
1,000 440 - 1,440

- 1,615 - 1,615
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for decline in value of inventories
Interest income from hire-purchase contract
Employee benefit obligations

Provision for provident fund

Provision for warranty

Provision for inventory revert

Impairment loss on assets

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment

Total

sl ok

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for decline in value of inventories
Employee benefit obligations

Provision for provident fund

Provision for warranty

Impairment loss on assets

Total

Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment

Total

i |

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements
(Charged) / credited to:

At 1 January Statement of income  comprehensive income At 31 December

2014 (note 28) (note 13 and 19) 2014
37,220 4,045 - 41,265
4,720 (1,120) - 3,600
1,034 3,088 - 4,122
29,789 2,502 413 32,704
13,241 101 - 13,342
1,000 440 - 1,440
= 1,615 = 1,615
921 (568) - 353
87,918 10,10 ailé 98, aiat
(47,228) (832) (5,652) (53,712)
(47,228) (832) (5,652) (53,712)
0,697 9,71 (5,239) o, 76

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements
(Charged) / credited to:

At 1 January  Statement of income comprehensive income At 31 December

2014 (note 28) (note 13 and 19) 2014
31,348 2,353 = 33,701
4,720 (1,120) - 3,600
29,399 2,053 (216) 31,236
13,225 100 - 13,325
1,000 440 = 1,440
921 (568) - 353
80,61 o, iS¢ (216) 8,655
(47,228) (832) (5,652) (53,712)
(47,228) (832) (5,652) (53,712)
=,58 a8 (5,868) 79,951




U3GNn FINesUs:nfAlny 9Ma (Unau) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

226

KINYIKQUS:NOUIUNSINU

Ansulicia:UAUAQSUR 31 SUdTAL 2558 liA: 2557

¥
=1

a 13 d A a ¥ v ddl a 3 ull d'Q Yo a A B 12
aumwamymu"lﬂsammﬂumwmﬂmﬂwaLmﬂmwaﬂinm"lmu§'°lummmuuﬂﬂa:mﬂﬂmu

(Wuun)
JUNISINUSOU JUMSNURWINYMS
2558 2557 2558 2557
diseannmInugsiameldmsmuguAIiu 136,376 155,859 - -
593 156,776 155,859 & &
16 KUAURDNS:00NnITY
(Wuun)
JUNISINUSOU JUNISNURWI:NANIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
dauitryuiSou
SudnifulinSnnasuaziuiiuszerdunnaminmsiu
- douithifivdnidsziu 245,317 29,099 245,317 29,099
Fudiidsdmuadazmeluniied
~ dhuiiindnseiu 320,000 - - -
- dailaifivdndsziu 200,000 250,000 200,000 250,000
L'Eufj?]m:ﬂzfmmﬂamﬁumﬁﬁudauﬁﬁaﬁmuﬂeﬁﬁ:
meluniiad)
- dwiiindndsziu 33,360 33360 - -
- dhwilifindndssiu 66,720 66.720 - -
865,797 79,179 saiS,ml7 779,099
dauff’l;fﬁyuﬁﬂu
ud - ddimandssiu - 320,000 - -
wiud - dunliivdnsziu 100,000 200,000 100,000 200,000
RufBuszezennndniumsduy
_ dhuiiimandseiu 33,280 66,640 - -
- dawihifivdndsziu 24,860 91,580 - -
158,140 678,220 100,000 200,000
EbY 1,055,557 1,057,799 565,517 779,099

a1 UN 31 Sunan 2558 Wudnnuligdsinmsieanaeniiesiesas MOR aeiliieuhiesas 7.37 6 Sevas 7.68 dell (2557:

$avaz 7.38 fedevas 7.78 dell)

a Tui 31 Fumaw 2558 nduudinuazuiininduduededaillddnlidusnouGusm 617 duwm (2557: 943 duum)



$19vUs:U 2558 Annual Report 2015 | 227

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences that have not been recognised in the financial statements were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Reserve arising from business combination under
common control 136,376 155,859 - -
Total 156,871 155,859

16 Interest-bearing liabilities

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014

Current
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institution

- unsecured 245,317 29,099 245,317 29,099
Current portion of debentures

- secured 320,000 - - -

- unsecured 200,000 250,000 200,000 250,000
Current portion of long-term loans from financial

institution

- secured 33,360 33,360 = =

- unsecured 66,720 66,720 - -

865,197 #79,17¢ aal5,al 779,09¢

Non-current
Debentures - secured = 320,000 = i
Debentures - unsecured 100,000 200,000 100,000 200,000
Long-term loans from financial institution

- secured 33,280 66,640 - -

- unsecured 24,860 91,580 - -

158,140 678,220 100,000 200,000

Total 1,0a15, 55 1,057,719 55,711 779,09¢

As at 31 December 2015 the Company had bank overdrafts bearing interest at MOR rates which are 7.37% to 7.68% per
annum (2014: 7.38% to 7.78% per annum).

As at 31 December 2015 the Group and the Company had unutilised credit facilities totalling Baht 617 million (2014: Baht
943 million).
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Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Debentures

As at 31 December the Group had debentures as detailed below;

Balance at the end of year

Less Current portion of debentures

Debentures - net of current portion

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
620,000 770,000 300,000 450,000
(520,000) (250,000) (200,000) (250,000)
100,000 510,000 100,000 700,000

Debenture issued by Singer Thailand Public Company Limited.

On 11 May 2012, the Company issued debentures in the amount of Baht 750 million at par value of Baht 1,000, the registered,

senior and unsecured debentures with monthly interest payment as detailed below;

Series Period Due date ) Ar.n.oun’r interest rate
(year) (in million Baht) Year % per annum
1 1 13 May 2013 150 1 4.65
) 2 12 May 2014 150 1 4.90
2 5.00
3 3 11 May 2015 250 1 5.00
2 5.30
3 5.50
4 4 11 May 2016 200 1 5.20
2 5.40
3 5.50
4 5.90
Total 750

On 15 May 2015, the Board of Directors meeting of the Company passed a resolution approving the issuance of debentures

in the amount of Baht 100 million at par value of Baht 1,000, interest rate at 3.65% per annum, the non-subordinated and

unsecured debentures. The Company issued the debenture on 15 May 2015 and maturity date of debenture is 28 July 2017.

Debenture issued by Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

The Board of Directors meeting of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. held on 26 April 2013 passed a resolution approving

the issuance of debentures with the conditions and structure of debentures as proposed by the Board of Directors. This has

been approved by the extraordinary meeting of the shareholders of Singer Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. held on 6 May 2013.



230

U3GNn FINesUs:nfAlny 9Ma (Unau) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

17

4; ¥ ° k4
Wouluua VBNV UAVIIYU

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmnsSunca:Uauaadun 31 Suoinu 2558 Nia: 2557

Y B 1 g
NNINYASIBYAAIU

o ¢ A o A Xa ydao aw  a s o w
Jaguszaad te1zAuNtRUANRAULIEN Faunesszinelny Sifa ()
iauazdszian Huflszinnbidesdnd Musziulasuitn Janedszmdalng e )
ya 320 duum

4wy _—
Hamwmﬂa 1,000 vmeenulY
1g¥Iue] 3%

99 Y

dl Y Y
Junleenyun 10 WauAAN 2556
o g 4'9/ L= Y Y
2AIIABNLLY AInTevay 5.20 dellanene1guaariun

o A a ¥ o A a k4 :j o s ° 1 Y Y
MFIzAUEUAY FzauFuaunidinuluiuasuimualdasuriul
mat1szaenie nn 3 wou TagFiszluiui 10 quaiug 10 wauman 10 Faman waz 10 wgAIMou

YonnUaaeAeIgve iUl

a L) L4 a
NUNYNTZYSYININAATUUNITNY

'
A o s

< = P TR I EV yau o 9 N - v
tieui 30 unnAw 2557 vitnuazusindesuranilslanhdyanioncduszezendusinmsuiainiiadusinutu 200 Suum

o

a o a o ] 1 4! o a YA < A o g A a o ] o 4 Y a a YA
TJTHV]LLﬁz“]Ji'H“I/]EJBfJLm\‘mudﬂﬂﬁ\‘i"BﬁZNUQﬂNL‘]J‘Ll\nﬂ 12 NANN 3 (ADULATHITEABNLUYINYLADU Uiﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁnﬂﬂmﬂmuf‘]ﬂu
4
IS4

nawsnludeniinan 2557 Wudnudu 100 S saneenideiesas 4.59 dell $r3ziuduinaar 8.34 duwm sndu
nagaty 8.26 Muum Tasduhsznausnludeuligme 2557 uazudimdesIFiinGuftunaiideduifoungquman 2557
Husauiu 100 S Sanenidolovaz 4.45 sl Frsziududneas 834 Suum sndunagaie 8.26 Auum Tay
Gussznausnlufoudaman 2557

]
A o

q‘ @ a o 1 1 R! Y o o YA a [ 1 R! < o a Y a o 1
LHRIUN 18 nuUenyu 2557 mwtlaEJmeuﬂ@mﬁtytmqﬂuNui:EJ:UnnUﬁmmﬁmemLﬂummuuu 100 f1ULIN UIENYDY
% J o a YA 4' a < A o z A o g 4 RS o A a Y
dandnanaaiiszRudeniidniniiuna 12 e 3 weuuazhszaenilenefen danaenieievas 4.60 del FrszAudu
nAaz 8.34 M saunagaie 8.26 Muumn lasGuhsznausnlu@eunnsiay 2558

v v
' o

a YA o/ a YV Y a w 1 dld 1% [J % [ % % a o
WUQYNITEZYINNANUUNITIULLS Z‘P!HQ‘UEN‘]JS‘H‘V]EJE]ﬂdluﬂuﬁaﬂﬂWﬂizﬂuﬂs‘lﬂaNﬂTﬂi:’,ﬂ‘lﬂﬂ YUIEN

a a wa

¥ 3 a 4 ¥ ¥ k4 o o 1 J o a 4‘
tyﬂunLquﬂ“mﬂamuummuLLa:nuiﬂm:qmaﬂgmua:maﬁnﬂﬂmaﬂi:mﬁ L¥U msmiaamﬁdaumammuLLa:auq

De

vilduniimszaenieiimuaveinguuisnuazusim a Jull 31 Sunau 2558 was 2557 Wuanaduum

IFHTNISAN

(Wuun)

JUNISINUSOU JUNISNUIdWI:NNIS

HU"UIHC]

2558 2557 2558 2557
AamsfiAyITaaf 4 418 - 59.903 23,195
Aamsauq 167.308 173.276 164,302 172,708
52 167,756 172,576 s55,505 195,90z

v .Y 1
@miimafmiiavaaveangduuEmuazusem o ud 31 funau 2558 waz 2557 (Juanaiuum



$19vUs:9U 2558 Annual Report 2015

231

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

The conditions and structure of the debentures are detailed below;

Objective Repayment of loan from Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Instrument Senior, Secured debentures by Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Amount Baht 320 million

Redemption Value Baht 1,000 per unit

Maturity 3 years

Issue Date 10 May 2013

Coupon Rate Fixed rate at 5.20% per annum

Principal payment term Pay all principal in the maturity date

Interest payment term Quarterly basis; 10 February, 10 May, 10 August and 10 November

of each year throughout the term of the Debentures.

Long-term loans from financial institutions

On 30 January 2014, the Company and a subsidiary entered into a long-term loan agreement with a bank amounting to
Baht 200 million. The principal is repayable in a total of 12 installments every quarter and the interest is repayable every
month. The subsidiary acquired the first loan amount of Baht 100 million in March 2014 which bears interest rate 4.59%
per annum, installments of Baht 8.34 million each starting from June 2014 except the last installment of Baht 8.26 million.
The subsidiary acquired the second loan amount of Baht 100 million in May 2014 which bears interest rate 4.45% per
annum, installments of Baht 8.34 million each starting from August 2014 except the last instalment of Baht 8.26 million.

On 18 September 2014, a subsidiary entered into a long-term loan agreement with a bank amounting to Baht 100 million.
The principal is repayable in a total of 12 installments every quarter and the interest is repayable every month. The loan
bears interest rate 4.60% per annum, installments of Baht 8.34 million each starting from January 2015 except the last

installment of Baht 8.26 million.
Long-term loans from financial institutions and debenture of the subsidiary are guaranteed by the Company.

Loan agreements from financial institutions and debentures contain certain debt covenants and restrictions imposed by the

borrowers regarding maintenance of certain financial ratios and others.

Interest-bearing liabilities of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated entirely in
Thai Baht.

17 Trade accounts payable
(in thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate

Note financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Related parties 4 418 - 59,903 23,195
Other parties 167,308 173,276 164,302 172,708
Total 167,75 178,571 S, a0 195,905

Trade accounts payable of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were denominated entirely in

Thai Baht.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

18 Other payables

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Note financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Other payables - related parties 4 7,244 32,104 203,579 254,601
Advance received 56,760 38,515 56,760 38,515
Accrued commission 70,955 50,860 70,955 50,859
Accrued advertising and sales promotion 43,564 48,193 33,246 38,829
Value added tax payable 2,206 3,382 1,882 3,060
Others 78,442 77,684 70,596 57,925
Total 759,171 750,75 Ain7,01¢ Alnie, 78

19 Employee benefit obligations

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Statement of financial position obligations for:
Defined benefit obligations 190,716 176,751 169,55i€ 156,180
sitatii st 0AIAD s AR bEE SABIOA] 51
o150 e ba) b sat 010 s
Post-employment benefits a5, 95 w5, Al 70,607 0,097
Recognised in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the year ~ 5,067 -~ (1,082)
Cumulative actuarial losses (gains) recognised 51,0677 - (1,082)

The Group operate a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E 2541 (1998)

to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service.

The defined benefit plans expose the Group to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk and interest rate risk.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

The statement of financial position obligation was determined as follows:

Present value of unfunded obligations

Statement of financial position Obligation

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
190,267 176,430 169,526 156,180
190,716 176,a1a1 169,55i€ 156,180

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligations:

Defined benefit obligations at 1 January

Include in profit or loss:
Current service cost

Interest on obligation

Sttt bil OteThe MOR b uar FAOM

Actuarial losses (gains)

Benefit paid

Defined benefit obligations at 31 December

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
176,430 161,859 156,180 146,996
18,632 22,335 16,808 20,097
4,297 - 3,799 -
22,929 22,335 20,607 20,097
- 2,067 - (1,082)
(9,092) (9.831) (7,261) (9,831)
190,167 176,aia1( 169,551¢ 156,180

Actuarial losses (gains) recognised in other comprehensive income arising from:

Financial assumptions

Experience adjustment

Total

Actuarial assumptions

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
= 13,668 = 12,075
- (11,601) - (13,157)
1,067 (1,082)

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages).

Discount rate
Future salary growth
- salaried staff

- commissioned agent

Consolidated and Separate
financial statements

2015

2014

2.7%

5.0%

Notional commission

model, inflated by

price inflation of 3.5%

2.7%

5.0%

Notional commission
model, inflated by
price inflation of 3.5%
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables.

Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions

constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

(in thousand Baht)

Defined benefit obligations at 31 December 2015

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement) (13,986) 16,069 (12,359) 14,198
Future salary growth (1% movement) 15,518 (13,775) 13,710 (12,167)
Future mortality (10% movement) (10) 9 (23) 22

20 Provident funds

At 1 January

Provision used

Dl ik iz i |

Aoriorka (oo

Provision setup

o ik iz i |

oriorka (1orors

At 31 December

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
102,798 103,062 102,261 102,642
(6,014) (5,943) (6,014) (5,941)
(2,336) (2,428) (2,331) (2,425)
7,340 5,694 7,120 5,615
2,348 2,413 2,303 2,370
10, 11 1041,79¢ 104,715 104,716

The provident funds for staff are established and managed by the Group. Membership of the funds is on a voluntary basis.

Contributions are made monthly by the staff at the rates fixed by the fund criteria and by the Group at the same amount

deducted from salesmen and shop managers whose remuneration, being commission based, is variable and not fixed as with

basic salaries. Consequently, the funds do not qualify to be registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities nor

can the funds be managed by a licensed Fund Manager. Therefore the funds have been established on a voluntary basis and

managed by the Group based on the relevant criteria set-down by the Group governing the fund contributions and benefits.

The contributions are based on the number of years of membership and at rates fixed by the fund criteria.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

21

22

23

Share capital
(thousand share/thousand Baht)

Par value 2015 2014
per share
(in Baht) Number Baht Number Baht
Authorised
At 1 January
FlonRrERAR AR 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December
FloARrEnAR AR 1 170,000 7170,00C 7170,00¢ 7170,00¢
Issued and paid
At 1 January
Gz ekt 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
At 31 December
i\ v oy b 1 770,000 770,00C 770,00¢ 770,00
Share premium

Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received in excess of

the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available for dividend distribution.

Reserves

Reserves comprise:
Appropriations of profit and/or retained earnings
Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5% of its annual
net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this account reaches an

amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
Other components of equity
Valuation changes

The valuation changes account within equity comprises the cumulative net change in the valuation of land and building

included in the financial statements at valuation until such land and building are sold or otherwise disposed of.

Segment information

The Group has three reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group’s strategic divisions. The strategic
divisions offer different products and services, and are managed separately because they require different technology and
marketing strategies. For each of the strategic divisions, the chief operating decision maker (CODM) reviews internal
management reports on at least a quarterly basis. The following summary describes the operations in each of the Group’s

reportable segments.
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o Segment 1 Trade sales
e Segment 2 Hire purchase

e Segment 3 Service and others

Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is measured based on segment
profit before tax, as included in the internal management reports that are reviewed by the Group’s CODM. Segment profit
before tax is used to measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating

the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Hire- Servi N
Trade sales e eV Eliminations Total
purchase  and others

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Revenue from sale of goods
- External revenue 365,754 2,124,858 3,298 - 2,493910
- Inter-segment revenue 2,054,470 228,238 - (2,282,708) =

Other income

- External revenue 134,310 744,687 21,651 - 900,648
- Inter-segment revenue 389,410 - 70,252 (459,662) -
Total Fas mit Fnsamm &,9mm, 95 &,097,785 95,701 (2,742,370)  &i,m9a,55.
Finance costs 23,661 60,696 8 (33,705) 50,660
Segment profit before income tax 1718, 14" 96,005 al,ails (58,000) 169,155
Reportable segment assets as at 31 December 2015 1,555,0a  alaal, 76 oo, 19 (567,569) a,aA1,59

For the year ended 31 December 2014
Revenue from sale of goods
- External revenue 439,191 2,196,549 3,977 - 2,639,717
- Inter-segment revenue 2,163,671 144,744

(2,308,415) =

Other income

- External revenue 68,458 823,576 17,179 - 909,213
- Inter-segment revenue 391,607 - 65,071 (456,678) -
Total G At Ambheo &,06a1,94 &,161,86¢ 86,Aa" (2,765,093)  &1,5x8,9a0
Finance costs 33,890 67,175 93 (42,820) 58,338
Segment profit before income tax 186,a1a 118,841 14,7108 (36,249) 94, i

Reportable segment assets as at 31 December 2014
1,508,765  &1,m87,9a 70,615 (571,154)  &1,755,6a
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aaanugidmans

nduustndiiiugsfvemzdulszmaniniu hiingldnnmalssmaniedunindludalszmaniimszaidny

24 AFngiunsay

(Wuunn)
JUNISINUSOU JUNISNUKWI:NYNNS
2558 2557 2558 2557
ml¥nenalslemiveaniinny 720,192 744,159 700,435 723,633
diuanmsm 133,386 108,825 - -
NANUIINMNITTAAUTUM 77,393 89,868 - -
AWMU 53,981 41,026 53,981 41,026
AT 40,300 47,413 40,300 47,413
AiemasAudun 37,075 35,356 50,784 51,133
Mauda 35,274 28,714 35,142 28,714
ml¥hedams 26,905 34,345 26,905 34,345
Aluban 20,214 28,474 20,202 28,432
U9 564 7,142 4,526 19,616
5 1L,1@5,885 1,165,388 97,575 97a, A5
25 miFnglunIsusms
(Wuunn)
JUNISINUSOU JUNISNUKWI:NNNS
2558 2557 2558 2557
al¥enalselomiveaniinanu 151,893 159,147 115,431 122,519
wilgayuazvildedoazgny 100,127 131,610 30,532 38,943
AWMU 47,438 65,539 31,842 50,312
AN 21,994 14,288 21,799 14,160
Audeunmuazmaasmonindau 19,043 19,398 18,387 19,116
ﬂ'm‘éau%u 13,661 16,042 10,050 11,585
MasTuHoINIn 12,942 13,606 8,934 9,931
wﬁgzg"tﬁ%nﬁu (27,279) (23,258) (24,646) (21,070)
Buq 23,045 17,963 16,115 13,841

59U 767,865 a,585 FR8,mam 759,257
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Geographic segments

The Group is managed and operates principally in Thailand. There is no material revenues derived from, or assets located

in, foreign countries.

24 Selling expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Employee benefit expenses 720,192 744,159 700,435 723,633
Trade discounts 133,386 108,825 - =
Loss on repossession 77,393 89,868 - -
Travel expenses 53,981 41,026 53,981 41,026
Rental expense 40,300 47,413 40,300 47,413
Product warranty 37,075 35,356 50,784 51,133
Local freight 35,274 28,714 35,142 28,714
Management service fee 26,905 34,345 26,905 34,345
Advertising 20,214 28,474 20,202 28,432
Others 564 7,142 4,526 19,616
Total 1,155,718: 1,165,7xi 95, w7 97,11

25 Administrative expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Employee benefit expenses 151,893 159,147 115,431 122,519
Bad and doubtful debt 100,127 131,610 30,532 38,943
Travel expenses 47,438 65,539 31,842 50,312
Rental expense 21,994 14,288 21,799 14,160
Depreciation and amortisation 19,043 19,398 18,387 19,116
Stationery 13,661 16,042 10,050 11,585
Professional fee 12,942 13,606 8,934 9,931
Bad debt recovery (27,279) (23,258) (24,646) (21,070)
Others 23,045 17,963 16,115 13,841

Total 76,86; Bl b SR8,aa 259,50
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26 AMFNywaUs:Tyguzovwiinuiu

(Wuun)
JUNISNIUSOU JUMSNUWI:NNIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
HUTHIS
SERIMGE AN 23,150 34,436 19,344 30,841
L'Euaamunamuﬁﬁau??m%w wifaunadszTosindina
uazilszAudany 1,778 1,763 1,436 1,418
U9 554 563 426 409
5,784 6,765 1,506 7,668
Wi
RuiPouLAzAIL 164,411 159,986 106,694 101,594
Menih 495,721 535,856 495,602 535,766
Qummuneanusesiasein vildunalszlominina
wazdsziudenu 49,582 49,939 43,226 43,836
L'Euaﬁuaqumimm 151,695 133,003 140,877 121,182
?Jlu"] 9,120 12,208 8,261 11,106
870,529 890,992 794,660 813,484
EbY 896,011 9a17, 754 815,866 8516,154

Insamswai/selowinnviualy
neazdeavadlasimanalszlemindmuadamelumnemalsznousumsdu 19
IasemsaunuIuinmvuall

nduuitnladasnemudiseadssdndmiuninnuvesnguuiinuunupuanuaiaslavesminnulumsdusindnvesnamu
Tagwiinnudeduazanludandesa: 5 fadandesar 10 veadupeunniaen waznguuitmieaunuludaniesas 5 fadan
v a A o A o X A Ay ~ < X a Y o

Foyaz 10 veaduiAeuveswinNUNAeY neanudseassrnilldaanziouwdunemudiseaassnandefmuavesnsznga
msadauazdamsneanulneidamsnesnuildiueyana

27 AunuNINSINU

(Wuun)
JUNISNUSOU JUNISNURWI:NNIS
2558 2557 2558 2557
AUNUMINI [y
wud 34,640 43,473 18,000 26,833
RufsnnnsnmsuezQuidafudyy 13,975 11,473 3,649 3,965
51.1 9 2,045 3,392 2,012 3,092

33U 50,660 58, a8 e, 661 1,890
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26 Employee benefit expenses

Management

Wages and salaries

Contribution to defined contribution plans, employee
benefit and social security

Others

Other employees

Wages and salaries

Commission

Contribution to defined contribution plans, employee
benefit and social security

Sales incentive

Others

Total

Defined benefit plans
Details of the defined benefit plans are given in note 19.

Defined contribution plans

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
23,150 34,436 19,344 30,841
1,778 1,763 1,436 1,418
554 563 426 409
5,86 716,765 a1, a0 i, 66¢
164,411 159,986 106,694 101,594
495,721 535,856 495,602 535,766
49,582 49,939 43,226 43,836
151,695 133,003 140,877 121,182
9,120 12,208 8,261 11,106
870,529 890,992 794,660 813,484
896,011 9517,75¢ 815,866 846,157

The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the companies in the Group for their employees.

Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates ranging from

5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salaries. The

provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are managed by a licensed Fund Manager.

27 Finance costs

Finance costs:
Debentures
Bank loans and overdrafts

Others

Total

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
34,640 43,473 18,000 26,833
13,975 11,473 3,649 3,965
2,045 3,392 2,012 3,092
50,660 58,alai¢ finl,66. aint,89(
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28 NMGNUIQ

(Wuun)
: JUNISNUSOU JUNISNURWI:NNIS
mdiuldhsugTuniisndonanu HUDIHQ
2558 2557 2558 2557
miQulavesnalfagiiv
dmiunaifgiu 36,099 60,261 21,668 36,501
midulasemsanileyd 15
mawasuuasveanamaiinm, (9,799) 9,271 (8,264) (2,426)
PuMddula 76,700 50,990 13,505 #17,075
(Wuun)
2558 2557
mBRuidhsugTurisznanuibaia§edu doumd D0 senms doums  SU9 rsenmd
nNula (mi?’_"””f ' Nula Nula (mia_'\nuz ' (U]fe}
mMUIula mMEINula
JUMTEUTIN
msfnmnau a1msuazgUnsel - - - 33,063  (5,652) 27,411
nanunnmslsznamsnuvdnadiaedad
Uszfiude - - - (2,067) 413 (1,654)
B} o & ol 10,996 (5,239) 5,757
JUMSE[URMZAINS
miﬁﬂmﬁau mﬂmm:qﬂﬂitﬁ - - - 33,063 (5,652) 27,411
mlsnnmsdsznammundnadiacmani
szfiufe - - - 1,082 (216) 866
593 & & & aml1as  (5,868)  a8,877
JUNISNUSOU
Msns:nUgoIliomSasIMBAIINe3Y 2558 2557
dasné Sas G
(Soua) (Wuun) (Soga) (Wuun)
mlsreumbduldsu 169,453 292,420
Sunumimudanmetuld 20 33,891 20 58,484
wansenuNnMBEuldvesusinges (3) 35
wasavemlFhematigdfumams (19,482) (19,482)
mlFeaearmumanms 11,802 2,598
milnaneuiituiindly 92 9,355
ER}Y 15.5a #116,a100 17,505 50,990
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28 Income tax expense

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

Income tax recognised in profit or loss Note financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Mnbnnat tas Abbbe b
Current year 36,099 60,261 21,668 36,501
Deferred tax expense 15
Movements in temporary Differences (9,799) (9,271) (8,264) (2,426)
Total F&ERb& & tas femmemn &16,70( 50,990 15,50: e, 07!

(in thousand Baht)

2015 2014
Income tax recognised in other Tax Tax
. Before Net of Before Net of
comprehens:ve Income (expense) (expense)
Tax tax Tax tax
benefit benefit
moahblsahtan anstel Atatan sats
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment = = = 33,063 (5,652) 27,411
Actuarial losses in other comprehensive
income - - - (2,067) 413 (1,654)
Total 710,99¢ (5,239) 5,757
mansata wanasl Atatanl mats
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment = = = 33,063 (5,652) 27,411
Actuarial losses in other comprehensive
income - - - 1,082 (216) 866
Total - - - s, 15 (5,868) 8,7

Consolidated financial statements

Reconciliation of effective tax rate ol U]

Rate (in thousand Rate (in thousand

(%) Baht) (%) Baht)
Profit before income tax expense 169,453 292,420
Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate 20 33,891 20 58,484
Effect of income tax from subsidiaries 3) 35
Expense difference between accounting and tax (19,482) (19,482)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 11,802 2,598
Under provided income tax expense in prior year 92 9,355

Total 15.5% 16,710( 17.7 50,990
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JUNISNUdWI:NYNIS

MSNS:NUgOQIlOMSASIMBIINYSY 2558 2557
505G 505G
(Sova:) (Wuun) (Sova:) (Wuun)

mlsAeumEEulasu 128,137 186,422
PunumimudanmEula 20 25,627 20 37,284
neldilideadom (11,600) (7.250)
MFedosnumMIns (715) 1,703
milnaneuiituiindly 92 2,338
ERLY 10.716 1a,705 18.418 aial, 075

msaagasnimudulaiayana

= [ 1Y @ Y s d‘ a dl a
wiznngugmesnmuanuludszinaiumashhsmsandanuazeniuduging atiuil 577 w.a. 2557 asiudl 10 woadmou
2557 Wandanmituladayana¥esas 20 veamlsgnidmivsevszoznmiadi) 2558 NGulunendaiui 1 unnau 2558

o Tui 22 una1aw 2559 lumsiszguamiadydduiand lainfoyddlilsvandanmiuldifuananindaniesas 30 1

o
dandesaz 20 veamlsgnidimivsevszeznaiaydnGaluiondaiun 1 unnau 2559 Wuduly

o A s

nduuidnldganmiiulaiosas 20 lumsiayamauninduaznidumsGuldsemsfaliad o Tun 31 Sunau 2558 was 2557

o

¥ 1
mMumFLasvesdnInIneysnesnlull 2555

miscorRu
mlsaeuvunugiv

mlsdedudunugiudivivudazdaugaiuin 31 funan 2558 uaz 2557 dunaanmlsdmivlnduduvesdeiuaniiaues
H 4
witnuaziunuiumigiiesndimheudiszviadlasudaimsmuiudail

q o

(Wuun/Wuru)

JUNISINUSOU JUNMSNUW:NYMS

2558 2557 2558 2557
mlsfidudvvesgefuaiyvesusim (Wunugiv) 143,153 241,430 114,733 152,346
NMnUUNyNeendMiINgUaI 770,000 770,000 770,000 770,000
mlsaeru (Vunugm) (vim) 0.5 0.89 0.585 0.56

nNuduwa

Tumsszguandisziivesdtoriuvesuiiniioium 24 wwen 2558 daevuiindeudinnmadaassmlauGuifunaluganiuas

q q
1

0.53 111 WusuuEuiedy 143.1 aunn Ruifunadanalanslviud daeviuluszningl 2558

U q
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29

30

Separate financial statements

Reconciliation of effective tax rate AUl A%

Rate (in thousand Rate (in thousand

(%) Baht) (%) Baht)
Profit before income tax expense 128,137 186,422
Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate 20 25,627 20 37,284
Income not subject to tax (11,600) (7,250)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (715) 1,703
Under provided income tax expense in prior year 92 2,338
Total 10.:1€ 15,7103 18.418 alad,07!

Income tax reduction

Royal Decree No. 577 B.E. 2557 dated 10 November 2014 grants the reduction of the corporate income tax rate to 20% of
net taxable profit for the accounting period 2015 which begins on or after 1 January 2015.

On 22 January 2016, The National Legislative Assembly has approved a reduction of the corporate income tax rate from

30% to 20% of net taxable profit for the accounting period which begins on or after 1 January 2016.

The Group has applied the tax rate of 20% in measuring deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2015 and 2014

in accordance with the clarification issued by the FAP in 2012.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

The calculations of basic earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 were based on the profit for the

years attributable to equity holders of the Company and the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the years as follows:

(in thousand Baht / thousand shares)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2015 2014 2015 2014
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company (basic) 143,153 241,430 114,733 152,346
Number of ordinary shares outstanding 70,000 270,000 170,000 170,00C
Basic earnings per share (in Baht) 0.5x 0.89 (U 0.56

Dividends

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 24 April 2015, the shareholders approved the
appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.53 per share, amounting to Baht 143.1 million. The dividend was paid to shareholders
during 2015.
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TumstszguaniiaylszilvesdforiuveniimdioTun 25 wwneu 2557 Ahevuiinfeuiansiaassmlsduduifunaludaniuaz
v v
0.45 v WudnuGuisdu 121.5 dwum Guifuwadsnanlanieliundfedulusznieg 2557

InSovdonMsiuU

uly11eMFIANITANIMNAHINIIAIUNITETY

nquusEnianudsInnmssiugsnamulndnnmswasuudasdaneenidisuazdanuaniasuuandalszma waznn
mslidgianademmuamudyanvesddyan nduuidnlifimstievieseniaieaiiamamsduniuanasoyiiug tematis

v

o - %
Mlsnsamsm
MIYTHITIANM TN

1l 1 ¥ 1 1l
ulsingvednmznssumMsuiEn Aemsinmszdvdunulviiuaanednmiinau Winlluazanuveiuvesnmauazeliiia
maanvesgsnvlueman anznssumslaimsmiuquananeuununinmsamu Fanguudindmuainunavesianssu
MamiunumImeduveddoruTivia

4 v o &
AINNEAYNANTHOANTINBDNLYEY

4 v o X - 4 da 4 4. a . X 4
anudsanusanaenide wneds aAnudsaiiiannmsulasuulameziialueinaavesdanaenideluama Fedananszny
demadiiunuuaznszudduaavenguustn esnnaenilevesdufondulvaiisanaenideananiud (auuemade 16)

o

o X 4y a =N a da X o & v < o o A o o X
80NN ENUNIWDINUTUNMIMIFUNIMIzADNLDY & TuN 31 Sunan wazszeznamasumruafiseromMruada Inildail

(Wuun)
JUNISNUSOU
sas1aoniUy haven 10
nIAYSY meiu1U ncingtu Sou
(Soga:aol) 50U
i/ 2558
=
YUY
RudnifuiadsnmasazQuignssesdunnaniiums@y 2.80 - 7.44 245317 - 245317
vudndsmnuasriszmeluniall 5.20 - 5.90 520,000 - 520,000
ﬁu?ﬁm:U:tmmﬂﬁmﬁumiGuﬁﬁqﬁmuﬂ%i:mﬂ‘luwﬁﬂ 4.45 - 4.60 100,080 - 100,080
Tatniyudou
uf) 3.65 - 100,000 100,000
RufguszezennndaniumsEuy 4.45 - 4.60 - 58,140 58,140

59U 865,297 158,150  1,0a%,527
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At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 25 April 2014, the shareholders approved the
appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.45 per share, amounting to Baht 121.5 million. The dividend was paid to shareholders
during 2014.

Financial instruments

Financial risk management policies

The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative financial

instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
Capital management

The Board’s of Directors’ policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital, which the Group

defines as result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s operations

and its cash flow. Loan interest rates are mainly fix from debentures (Note 16).

The effective interest rates of interest-bearing financial liabilities as at 31 December and the periods in which those liabilities

mature or re-price were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

infefii:i\rljfe Wil | ﬁfljfe :N]iﬂzg:%r Total
(% per annum) year years
2015
5Ll AL
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from financial 2.80-7.44 245,317 - 245,317
institutions
Current portion of debentures 5.20 - 5.90 520,000 - 520,000
Current portion of long-term loan from financial 4.45 - 4.60 100,080 = 100,080
institutions
Bl vz §
Debentures 3.65 - 100,000 100,000
Long-term loan from financial institutions 4.45 - 4.60 - 58,140 58,140

Total 865,97 158,140 1,055,551
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(Wuuin)
JUNISNUKWININS
sasraonily haven 17U
nIA?sy molu1U nicingtu Sou
(Soya:aol) 50U
il 2558
=S
¥yudsY
RuinifudarsnmsuazGuinssezdunnaaniums@u 2.80 - 7.44 245317 - 245317
wudndsmnuasszmeluniiall 5.90 200,000 - 200,000
Tainaguion
wud 3.65 - 100,000 100,000
59 555,517 100,000 555,517
(Wuuin)
JUNISNIUSOU
sasraonily havn 1 U
nIAasy molu1U nicingtu Sou
(Soya:aol) 50U
il 2557
=S
¥yuau
RuinfudaysinmsuazGuitnszerdunndaniiumstu 7.54 29,099 - 29,099
vudndsmnuasszmeluniial 5.27 250,000 - 250,000
Gui’jﬁm:ﬂ:ﬂnmﬂﬁmﬁumiﬁuﬁﬁqﬁmuﬂﬁﬁﬁzmﬂiuﬂﬁﬂ 4.45 - 4.60 100,080 - 100,080
Tatnaudou
uf) 5.20 - 5.50 - 520,000 520,000
Rufuszezenannamiumsidy 4.45 - 4.60 - 158,220 158,220
59 579,179 678,550 1,057,599
(Wuuin)
JUMSNURWINYMS
éa§1oan|ﬁa Knaven 1 U
NINY3Y molu 1 U ncineiu Sou
(Soga:ciol) 5U
il 2557
=S
Hyuau
RuinifudaysnmsuazGuitnszerduninaaniiumsiy 7.54 29,099 - 29,099
Hudndsmuagriszmeluniial 5.27 250,000 - 250,000
Tatnaudou
Vg 5.50 - 200,000 200,000
B}V 179,099 100,000 79,099
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2015
Pz |
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from financial
institutions
Current portion of debentures
Al 0al Akl hhmat
Debentures

Total

2014
PPz §
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from financial
institutions
Current portion of debentures

Current portion of long-term loan from financial
institutions

511 05 Al ol bt
Debentures
Long-term loan from financial institutions

Total

2014
DDz §
Bank overdrafts and short-term loan from financial
institutions
Current portion of debentures
1 0f Al A hhmet
Debentures

Total

(in thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Effective _p After 1 year
interest rate W”hmr ! but within 5 Total
(% per annum) yea years
2.80 - 7.44 245,317 = 245,317
5.90 200,000 = 200,000
3.65 = 100,000 100,000
alal5,all 100,000 Sai5,a1"
(in thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Effective _p After 1 year
interest rate Wi ] but within 5 Total
(% per annum) s years
7.54 29,099 = 29,099
5.27 250,000 = 250,000
445 -4.60 100,080 = 100,080
5.20 - 5.50 = 520,000 520,000
4.45 -4.60 = 158,220 158,220
779,176 678, 1,057,199
(in thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Effective i After 1 year
interest rate W't;nr ! but within 5 Total
(% per annum) Y years
7.54 29,099 = 29,099
5.27 250,000 = 250,000
5.50 = 200,000 200,000

179,099 #100,000 #179,09¢
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Foreign currency risk
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group and the Company was not exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.
Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial and

contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire purchase agreements
and the hire-purchase contract receivables are secured by the products sold. The maximum exposure to credit risk is

represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the Statement of financial position.
Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management

to finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying values shown in the consolidated and separate

statement of financial position at 31 December were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

et Fair value Gampli] Fair value

amount amount
31 December 2015
Other long-term investment 1,000 1,000 - -
Long-term loan to related party = = 304,181 304,181
Debenture 620,000 623,323 300,000 301,843
Long-term loan from financial institutions 158,220 158,220 - -

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

Carrying

Carrying

amount Fair valve amount Fair value
31 December 2014
Other long-term investment 1,000 1,000 - =
Long-term loan to related party = = 724,181 724,181
Debenture 770,000 779,751 450,000 456,359
Long-term loan from financial institutions 158,220 158,220 - -
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The fair values of the current portion of financial assets and liabilities are taken to approximate the carrying values due to

the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments.
Financial instruments carried at fair value
Fair value hierarchy

The table above analyses recurring fair value measurements for financial assets. These fair value measurements are categorised
into different levels in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to valuation techniques used. The different levels are

defined as follows.

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can access at the

measurement date.

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly.
e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Measurement of fair value

The Group determines Level 2 fair values for over-the-counter securities based on broker quotes. Those quotes are tested
for reasonableness by discounting expected future cash flows using market interest rate for a similar instrument at the
measurement date. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit

risk of the Group and counterparty when appropriate.

Commitments with non-related parties

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate

financial statements financial statements

2015 2014 2015 2014
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments
Within one year 38,767 28,300 38,193 27,750
After one year but within five years 31,083 27,462 30,057 26,501
After five years 527 538 27 538
Total 70,777 56,7100 68,777 51,786

The Group has commitment relating to rental agreements of office buildings, shop buildings, warehouse, vehicles and office

equipment. The rental fees, terms and conditions are as described in the agreements.

(in thousand Baht)

Consolidated/Separate financial statements

2015 2014

Other commitments

Bank guarantees 1,020 1,020

Total 1,04C 1,05C




258 [ ustn 3uinesus:inflng 91Ma (Urnau) Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmnsSunca:Uauaadun 31 Suoinu 2558 Nia: 2557

v A

a o ~ ' o oA % o X a v o ao v a ¢
SHniMszaiunMINsINATIulssmaraguriseanvilsdemszAumsredumduusanlulssmeavazmslsusmsldsuald

u

=

'
a =

v a < 4' % dl k% YV a wva 4‘ o k%
Uiﬁ]iﬂ‘ﬁﬂﬁ]‘]ﬁL“]J‘LlNi’)ull‘ll‘ﬂNﬂﬁﬂTﬂQﬂﬂﬁqﬂﬂf]ﬂ’t]ﬂﬂ{]‘l]ﬂL?Ji’]i]tﬂﬁqiﬂﬁllﬂ]ﬂ

-]

e

33 KUAUROWIROIU

v
A o

s d‘ s a v A za d‘ a g s s a % % % 4' s a YA % % a o 1
o Jui 31 funau 2558 vignAviduneaindudvaniumsiuuasdderiudivemyssiuaduiinuasiudvenitndes
uranladud1nnuEusiu 386.64 uwn (2557: 420.00 A1)

34 IKQMSNINUHAISOUS:U:0ANSITNIU

wutfuaaare

'
A o oA

nlszguaaznssumsiEn Weud 18 auniug 2559 1dtindwuelidie Guifunadmiumamamiiivnulull 2558 lugasvu

v v
=1

| o a Z a % % X a o 1 % Yas wa d' s YA Y
az 0.3 v (Juswu@uiedu 81 awnm 7 ull@]ﬂ~‘]ﬂfﬂ’JﬂE]\‘Iulﬂi‘lJﬂﬁE)“tqlﬁJﬂmﬂV]‘]JiﬁgﬂJﬁ1NfUuW”ﬂE]“r;i‘Ll

35 LIASTIUMSSIUNNMSRURSVIIIGTS

o

naspIumMIneaunImsduiisenuazdivlylmivarvaiulg s meauaz fbifnadeiulduaz i E i Fumsdann
sumsuil mmgmmmmmmqmiﬁuﬁ'aaﬂu,a:ﬂ%nﬂqa”lmjmdwﬁamﬁ'ﬂﬁmﬁumsmLﬁmmmamfjuu'%ﬁw wazfelgiiafy
sumsdudmsuseuszeznaiaFiGuluviondatuil 1 unnau 2559 aquuisnlifunufiozsinmnasgiumsnenumemsiiu
mdwﬁuﬂ%ﬁauiuﬁaﬂﬁﬂﬁ

UIOSTIUNISSIONIUNWNISINU iBov

WMAIPUMIT YT i 1 (151154 2558) MIUNAUDILMTEU

WMAIPIUMIT YT aifuii 2 W5uiga 2558) Fumnaavae

WMAIPUMIT YT Qi 7 (U51l3a 2558) JUATTUARUER

WMAIPIUMIT YT atiuf 8 (W3u13s 2558) Wlnemstiad msnlasuwaslsznamsmatasuazdeianaa
WMAIPIUMIT YT i 10 (U5u1l33 2558) m@mﬁtﬁmwﬁﬁamwmmswqm
nasIuMatiod i 12 (W3ui3s 2558) mudula

WMAIPIUMIT YT iR 16 (U5u1l3a 2558) fiou a1msuazaUnsel

nasIuMatiod atiui 17 (U5u1l33 2558) Ay

WMAIPIUMIT YT i 18 (W5ui3s 2558) ¢1d

WMAIPUMIT YT atiufi 19 (51139 2558) wailselosiveaniinau

snasgiumatio atui 23 (Fuiy 2558) AunuMIfon

WMAIPUMIT YT atiui 24 (U5u1l3a 2558) miL?JﬂLWUﬁ?J'au”aLﬁ'mﬁnqﬂﬂaﬂ?aﬁﬂmiﬁLf“{ﬂﬁaaﬁu
WNAIPIUMIT YT At 27 (V5133 2558) IUMIRURWIZAINS

WMAIPUMIT YT 2t 33 (U5u1l3a 2558) lsdeviu

naspIuMatiod i 34 (U530 2558) JUMIEUTEHINMA

WMAIPUMIT YT QiR 36 (U5u1l3a 2558) M3foemUIdUNINE

WNAIPUMIT YT atiudi 37 (U534 2558) Uszanamaviiau wiaunionfeiy uazdunindiiorafaa
WMAIPIUMIT YT Qi 38 (W5ui3s 2558) Funindludisau

MAIFIUMINGNUNNINMIEY athif 3 (W5u1l5a 2558) | mInmgsne

MAIPIUMININUNIN IR atif 8 (U5ul3a 2558) | daunusiiiunu




$19vuUs:U 2558 Annual Report 2015 [ 259

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015 and 2014

33

34

35

The Group has committed with the local banks for letters of guarantee issued in favor of a local company and a state enterprise

for guarantee the payment of goods and postage service that are their requirement for every customers to deal with them.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2015, the Company has contingent liabilities with the financial institutions and the bond holders to

guarantee a subsidiary in respect of line of credit use and debenture totalling Baht 386.64. million (2014: Baht 420.00 million).

Events after the reporting period

Dividend payment

The Board of Directors of the Company meeting held on 18 February 2016 proposed a resolution approving a dividend
payment in respect of the results of the operations in 2015 of Baht 0.3 per share, amounting to Baht 81 million. However,

this resolution must be approved at the annual general meeting of shareholders.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

A number of new and revised TFRS have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been applied in preparing these
financial statements. Those new and revised TFRS that may be relevant to the Group’s operations, which become effective
for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January in the year indicated, are set out below. The Group does not

plan to adopt these TFRS early.

TFRS

Topic

TAS 1 (revised 2015)

TAS 2 (revised 2015)

TAS 7 (revised 2015)

TAS 8 (revised 2015)

TAS 10 (revised 2015)
TAS 12 (revised 2015)
TAS 16 (revised 2015)
TAS 17 (revised 2015)
TAS 18 (revised 2015)
TAS 19 (revised 2015)
TAS 23 (revised 2015)
TAS 24 (revised 2015)
TAS 27 (revised 2015)
TAS 33 (revised 2015)
TAS 34 (revised 2015)
TAS 36 (revised 2015)
TAS 37 (revised 2015)
TAS 38 (revised 2015)
TFRS 3 (revised 2015)
TFRS 8 (revised 2015)

Presentation of Financial Statements
Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events After the Reporting Period
Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment
Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures
Separate Financial Statements
Earnings Per Share

Interim Financial Reporting
Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Business Combinations

Operating Segments
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TFRS Topic

TFRS 10 (revised 2015)
TFRS 13 (revised 2015)
TSIC 15 (revised 2015)
TSIC 32 (revised 2015)
TFRIC 1 (revised2015)

TFRIC 10 (revised 2015)

Consolidated Financial Statements
Fair Value Measurement
Operating Leases - Incentives

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Liabilities

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar

The Group has made a preliminary assessment of the potential initial impact on the consolidated and separate financial

statements of these new and revised TFRS and expects that there will be no material impact on the financial statements in

the period of initial application.

Reclassification of accounts

Certain accounts in the 2014 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2015 financial

statements as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2014
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements

Before After Before After

reclass. Reclass. reclass. reclass. Reclass. reclass.
Statement of financial position
Trade accounts receivable 55,475 (38,376) 17,099 352,512 (38,376) 314,136
Other receivables 239,849 38,376 278,225 105,181 38,376 143,557
Trade accounts payable 211,791  (38,515) 173,276 234417  (38,515) 195,902
Other payables 212,223 38,515 250,738 405,275 38,515 443,790
Statement of comprehensive income
Revenue from sale of goods 2,530,893 108,825 2,639,718 2,602,862 - 2,602,862
Selling expenses (1,056,497) (108,825) (1,165,322) (974,312) - (974,312)

The reclassifications have been made because, in the opinion of management, the new classification is more appropriate

to the Group’s business.
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“The 48" Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of Singer Thailand PCL., was held on April 24, 2015 at
the Conference Room, CAT Telecom Tower, 30th FI.,
Charoenkrung road, Bangrak, Bangkok. The meeting was
presided over by Mr. Paitoon Sukhanaphorn, Director of the
Company with attendees from Singer’s Board of Directors,
Management team, 208 shareholders and proxies to consider

and approve various agenda items by the Shareholders.

uSunaN:ITgUWUUNAYNU
Opportunity Day

Singer Thailand PCL., had joined the event “Opportunity
Day” which has organized by the Stock Exchange of Thailand as
always. The event aims to facilitate investor relations activities
of the listed companies. In year 2015, the Company joined to
announce company performance result 2 times for year 2014
and Q2/2015.

An Opportunity Day was made to convenient for
analysts, investors, the media and other interested parties to
find out about the business and operations of listed companies
- and for listed firms to communicate with these key audiences.
The session was broadcasted via webcast facilities of SET with
live and can also be reviewed retroactively on the Company’s

website at www.singerthailand.co.th.
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Executives, Management and Staff of Singer Thailand
Pcl. and Subsidiary Companies, together with parents and
teachers of Ban Mae klong Kao School, Umphang District,
Tak, recently held a joint merit making ceremony, with the
aim of raising additional money to renovate existing general

use building as well as to build a new school canteen and

kitchen facilities.

As such, this will enable the school to have proper

R P indoor facilities that is convenient and shaded for use in
undertaking various activities together with a new canteen
and kitchen facilities that are clean, safe and hygienic for all
the school children. The merit making ceremony was jointly
sponsored and held by the Company’s Executives, Management
and Staff members together with local community leaders,
teaching staff, parents, student and numerous local residents
of Mae klong Kao community, to raise money and witness the

receipt of various donations for this worthy cause.
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